(" LCI International’

_“ Worldwide Telecommunications

February 14, 1996

preiran [HERS
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY [ ! f o
) LR
Mr. Rick Moses
Divigion of Communicat ions
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Q0127 -TH

Tallahassee, FL 123199-0H66

RE: MMMMMW

Dear Mr. Moses:

Enclosed for filing please find an original and six (6]
copies of the Application for Alternative l.ocal Exchange Servioe
Authority of LCI International Telecom Corp. Also enclosed is a
check in the amount $2%0.00 as payment of the application lee fao:
this filing.

I have enc.osed a duplicate of this letter. Flease date
stamp the duplicote and return it to me in the enoclosed gelt
addressed stamped envelope,

Should you have any «questions regarding this matter, please
contact me at (03] B4B-44606 .

Sincerely,

4 ‘:M'(-——-P"'"
Scott McMahon
Regulatory Attorney

Enclosures

EIME ST« one .
Docume “DATE

UIB[IS FEB 168

B180 Greensbor Drive « McLean, Virgina 22102 « 703 4420220 &

FPEC':i.ur_Zfﬁf;ﬂ?TIHG
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APFLICANT: LCI INTERNATIONAL TELEOOM OORP.

DATE: FEBRIJARY 13, 1996
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]

APPEICATIEINEORM
FOR AUTHGREIN.TO
PROVIBE:
ALTERNATIVESE
EXCHANGE SER
WITHIN THE S
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i.

Application of LCI International Telecom Corp.
for
Authority to Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service
Within The State of Florida

This is an application for (check one):
{X) Original authority (new company)

{ ) Approval of transfer (to another certificated company)
Example, a certificated company purchases an existing
company and desires to retain the original certificate
authority.

{ } Approvil of assignment of existing certificate (to a
noncer.ificated company)
Example, a non-certificated company purchases an
existing company and desires to retain the certificate
of authority rather than apply for a new certificate,

{ } Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated
company)
Example, a company purchases 51% of a certificaced
company. The Commission must approve the new
controlling =ntity.

Name of applicant:
LCI International Telecom Corp. (*LCI® or the “Company”|

A National mailing address including street name, number, post
office box, city, state, zip code, and phope number.

LCI International Telecom Corp.
f180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 800
McLean, VA 22102

(703) 442-0220

H. Florida mailing address including street name, number, post
office box, city, state, zip code, and phope pumber.

LCI Internaticnal Telecom Corp.
c/o CT Corporation System

8751 West Broward Blwvd.
Plantation, FL 33324

Phone: {954) 473-5503




4.

{ ] Individual

(X} Foreign Corporation
{incorporated in DE)

{ |} General Partnership

) Joint Venture

B

C. Physical address of alternative local exchange service in
Florida including street name, number, post office box, city, zip

code and phone number.
Same as stated in immediately preceding response in 3.B.
Structure of organization:
Corporation
Foreign Partnership

Limited Partnership
Octher, Please explain

1f incorporated, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary
of State that the applicant has authority to operate in Florida.

Corporate charter number: J93A00142481
(Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a copy of documentation
indicating that LCI has been granted authority to cprrate as a
Foreign Corporation in Florida.)
Name under which the applicant will do busiress (d/b/a):

N/A

If applicable, please provide proof of fictitious name (d/b/al
registration.

N/A
Fictitious name registration number: N/A

1f applicant is an individual, partnership, or joint venture,
please give name, title and address of each legal entity.

N/A

State whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten
largest stockholders have previously been adjudged bankrupt,
mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any
crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings. 1f so, please explain.

N/A




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, internet
address, and facsimile number for the person serving as ongoing
liaison with the Commission and, if different, the liaison
responsible for this application.

Scott McMahcn, Regulatory Attorney
LCI International Telecom Corp.
8180 Greensboro Drive

McLean, VA 22101

Phone: (701} Hd4A-4466

Fax: (703) 848-4404

Internet Address: N/A

Pleage 1ist other states in which the applicant is currently
providing or has applied to provide local exchange or alternative
local exchange service.
LCI has applied for and been granted local service or
alternative local exchange service authority in Illinois,
Texas and New York. LCI has applied for, but not yet
received, authority to operate as a reseller of local
exchange service in Michigan, Maryland and California.

Has the applicant been denied certification in any other state? If
so, please list the state and reason for denial.

LCI has not been denied certificacion in any state.

Have penalties been Imposed against the applicant in any other
state? If so, please list the state and reason for penalty.

No penalties have been imposed against LCI in any starte,

FPlease indicate huow a customer can file a gervice complaint with
your company.

LCI's customer service representatives are avallable tc
assist the Company's customers 24 hours per day, seven days pe:
week, Residential customers can contact LCI's Customer Services
Department by calling (800) B860-2255; business customers may call
(600) 860-1020. Customers wishing to ecommunicate with an LCI

customer service representative in writing can write to LCI at:




LCI International
ATTN: Customer Services
4650 Lakehurst Court
Dublin, OH 43017
LCI's customer service representatives are prepared to
respond to a broad range of gervice matters, including consumer
inquiries regarding: the types of services offered by the Company
and the rates associated with such services; monthly billing
statements; problems or concerns pertaining to a8 customer's
current service; and general telecommunications matters.
For purposes of this application, customer service matters
may be directed to:
Sherri Ronnebaum
LCI International
4650 Lakehurst Court
Dublin, OH 43017
(614) T98-€813

15. Please complete and file a tariff Iin accordance with draft
Commission Rule 25-24.830 and rules 25-9.001 through 25-%.010,

Should its applicacion be approved, LCI will (file the
requisite tariff with the Commission prior to offering
service.’

' LCI has discussed this matter with Commission Staff (*Staff”] and

Staff has advised LCI that, rather than filing its tariff with this
application, LCI may file at a later date, so long as the tariff is
filed prior to the ecoffering of service.

4




16.

Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the

applicant has the following capabilities to provide alternative

local exchange service in Florida.
A Financial capabilicy.
B. Managerial capability.
c Technical capability.

LCI has been providing interexchange service gince 1%f4. In
1989, this Commission granted LCI authority to operate as a
provider of interexchange service. Thus, LCI has previously
demonstrated to the Commission that it possesses the requisite
technical, financial and managerial capabilities to operare as an
interexchange carrier ("I1XC*)., Since then, LCI has grown
substantialily, thereby improving upon its already considerable
these capabilities.

LCI is not only among the nation‘s largest interexchange
carriers, but it is also one of the fastest growing in the
industry. LCI's robust growth ig primarily due to its innovatiwve
marketing strategies, as developed by the Company’'s experienced
and highly skilled management team. As a result of its unique
marketing approach, LCI has achieved substantial increases in
traffic volume, as measured in minutes of use (“MOU"), LCI"s MOU
growth has resulted in substantial revenue growth. In 1994, LCI's

gross operating revenue grew over 30 percent, increasing to $453




million.? In conjunction with effective financial and operational
measures, LCI‘s net income has also grown significantly,
increasing to over $17 million in 1994, This strong performance
clearly indicates that LCI possesses both the financial and
managerial qualifications required to operate as a reseller of
local exchange resale service.'

LCI has also demonstrated that it possesses the technical
capability to provide local service on a resale basis. LCI
currently offers a wide range of Interexchange services on a
statewide basis in Florida. LCI has been providing consistently
high quality service to both residential and business customers in
Florida for nearly seven years. Further, LCI presently provides
this same high quality service to consumers in all 50 states.

LCI's interexchange network Is entirely digital. LCI meets
or exceeds all federal guidelines regarding service guality. LCI
is deploying Signaling System 7 ("SS57°) across the United States

and anticipates that deployment will exceed 90 percent by the end

3 LCI's financial statements for the calendar year 199% have not yet

been released. The Company's 1994 financial statements are attached
hereto as Exhibit B,

: pDetailed informacion regarding LCI's officers and directors, as
well as information pertaining to the strong performance of LCI, and LCI
International, Inc. (*"LCII*), its corporate parent, 18 contained in
LCII's 1994 Annual Report to Shareholders, 19%4 SEC Form 10-K, and 1994
Proxy Statement, attached hereto as C, D and E, respectively. LCI's
financials are not externally reported; instead, this information is

incorporated into the financials of LCII.
3




of 1996. As a result of 857 deployment, interexchange calls are
completing within five seconds after dialing is completed.

Moreover, LCI proposes to operate as a reseller of local
exchange gservice, LCI's local traffic will be routed entirely over
the networks of its underlying local carriers. Consequently, the
quality of service that LCI's local exchange customers receive
will be equivalent to that provided by the incumbent LECs,

As the foregoing illustrates, LCI possesses considerable
technical, financial and managerial capabilities. The Company has
demonstrated its expertise in the provision of interexchange and
toll services and in providing the customer service associated
with these services. Accordingly, LCI is well-qualified to
provide alternative local exchange telecommunications service in

Florida.



AFFIDAVIT

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the
accuracy of the information contained in this application and attached
documents and that the applicant has the technical expertise, managerlal
ability, and financial capability to provide alternative local exchange
service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare
that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and
correct. I attest that I have the authority to sign on behalf of my
company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all applicable
Commission rules and orders. Further, I am aware that pursuant to
Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false
statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree,

Official: ﬂﬁf:ﬂ’ WW 2/13/7

Sﬁ’gnnture Date

Lee M. Weiner

Vice President & General Counsel
LCI Internaticnal Telecom Corp.
8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 800
McLean, VA 22102

(703) B84B8-4446




EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT B

EXHIBIT C

EXHIBIT D

EXHIBIT E

Documentation indicating that LCI International
Telecom Corp. (“LCI") has been granted authority
to operate as a Foreign Corporation in Florida.

1994 Financial Statements of LCI.

1994 Annual Report to Shareholders of LCI
International, Inc, ("LCII").

1994 SEC =orm 10-K of LCII.

1954 Proxy Statement of LCII.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE |- % =" |

Jim Smith —
Secretary ol State

Decembear 20, 1993

(?c ernational
mmmummnl

IInt
C T CORPORATION SYSTEM . 7 Worldwide
TALLAHASSEE, FL §180 Greenshoro Drive - Suite B00 - McLean, VA - 22102

LOCAL SERVICE APPLICATION
EXHIBIT A

Re: Document Number P23340

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreign Corporation for LITEL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION which changed its name to LCI
INTERANATIONAL TELECOM CORP., a Delaware corporation authorized to
transact business in Florida, was filed on December 20, 1993.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (904)
487-68050. the Amendment Filing Section.

Kelley Shank

Corporata Specialist
Division of Corporation Letter Number: 393A00142481

Division of L. rporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314

CRIEN4D




APPLICATION BY FOR

EIGN CORPORATION TO FILE AMENDMENT TO
APPLICATION FOR A

UTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN
FLORIDA

SECTION | (1-3 must be completed) :
1.

Mt

Litel Telecommunications Corporation ‘ T
Name of corporation as it appears within the records of the Department of State,, -

2. Incorporated under laws of. Delaware

—
an

=
3. Date authorized to do business in Florida: March 9, 1989

SECTION I (4-7 complete only the applicable changes)

4. I the amendment ch

es the name of the corporation, when was the changs effected
urider the laws of its ]uria;gcllon of incorporation? o

August 10, 1993

5. Name of corporation after the amendment, adding suffix *corporation,” *company,” *in-
corporated®, or appropriate abbreviation, if not contained in new name of the corporation

LC1 INTERNATIONAL TELEOM CORP.

6. If the amendment changes the period of duration, indicate new period of duration

No Thange

7. If the amendment changes the jurisdiction of incorporation, indicate new jurisdiction

No Change
o,
J/Lﬂ St oh st ~, 1993
"Signature [ Date
./Name and Title

James D. Heflinger, Vice President

(FLA. - 2251 - 3/19/93)
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|, LITEL TELECCMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(Name of corporation adding the word “INCORPORATED" or "CORPORATION" Af
not so contained in the name at present).

9. Delaware
(Incurporated Under the Laws of)
3. ___December 7, 1983 4. lpon gqualification
(Date of Incorporation) {(Date first transacted business in Florida)

5. _200 Old Wilson Bridge Rd., Worthington, Chio 43085
{Address of Principal Office)

6. ___C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

(Name of Florida Registered Agent)

c/o C T CORPORATION SYSTEM, 8751 WEST BROWARD BLVD.
(Street Address in Florida of Registered Agent)

PLANTATION FLORIDA 13124
(City) {State Florida) {Zip Code)
To EB'EMEIE in any lawful act or activity for which foreign corp::rat ions may engage

(Nature of Busmess to be Transacted in Florida)

8. NAME OF OFFICERS SPECIFIC ADDRESSES

(SEE_ATTACHED EXHIBIT 8) (P)
(V)
(S)
(T)

=1

(SFE_ATTACHED EXHTIAIT A} (D)
(D)
— (D)

A

9. | am familiar with and accept the obligations provided for i ‘s 60

/“;)/

Agent mu
{ Gy L. Hutfmld,

Acceptance by the Registered Agent;

[l

CR2E007 (7-87) (FLORIDA - 967 - 8/31/87) {cont.)




10. 1,000, Common, No par value
(Total Authorized Shares (itemized by Class), Par Value of Shares, & without Par Value)

Two officers must sign/this application

i

/ .
\ a . FI v T g =
( ¥ e M A AT f'.f:_r_,,-- q
Sec aifry or Assistant Secretary Presider_u. or V'u:g President !
James D. Heflinger, Assistant Secretary Larry E. Wolfe, Senior Vice President
Siate of ____ Ohio County of __Franklin
e
The foreign instrument was acknowledged before me this 7 day
of _tMarch .19 _ga , By Larry E, Wnlfa

(Name of Officer)

Senior Vice President af LITEL TELECOMMUNICATICNS CORPORATION
(Title of Officer) (Name of Corporation)
Addmk Delaware Corporation, on behalf of the Corporation.

(State or Country)

-7y
)
(Seal) /zwfﬂ; _(;- /;;//Afffrff,,c"_.x
/ Natary Public
KATHLEEN ). MERRILL
WOTARY
MY CORMISSION EXPIRLS KADH 16, 1352

(FLORIDA - 967)




EXHIBIT A

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name and Address

James T. Bartlett
Managing Partner

PRIMUS VENTURE PARTNERS
1375 East Ninth Strazet
suite 2140, Cleveland Ctr.
Claveland, Ohfo 44114

Stephen W. Fillo

Managing Director

E. M. WARBURG, PINCUS & CO.
466 Lexington Avenue

New York, Mew York 10017-3147

Lawrence A. MclLernon

Chief Executive Officer
LCT COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
worthington, Ohfo 43085

Adam Solomon
Managing Director
E. M. WARBURG, PINCUS 4 Cn.

466 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10017-3147

BOARD, Jvr

Home Address

22401 McCauley Road
Shaker Heights, Ohio 44122

10 West 66th St., Apt. 24F
New York, New York 10023

3489 Glenalmond Court
Dublin, Ohio 43017

19 Kenilworth Drive
Short Hills, MNew Jersey 07078




EXHIBIT B

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

OFFICERS

Name and Address

Lawrence A. McLernon

Chief Executive Officer

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
Worthington, Ohio 43085

Thomas J. Byrnes

Prasident and Chief

Operating Officer

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
Worthington, Ohio 43085

Larry E. Wolfe

Senior Vice President -

Finance and Adminfstration,

Chief Financial Qfficer,

Secretary and Treasurer

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
Worthington, Ohio 43085

Michaasl R. McCoy

Senior Vice President -

Business Development

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
Worthington, Ohio 43085

James D. Heflinger

Yice President and

Assistant Secretary

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
Worthington, Ohio 43085

Robert H. Rice

Assistant Treasurer

LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
Worthington, Ohio 43085

Patrick S. Miller
Assistant Secretary
LITEL TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATLON

200 01d Wilson Bridge Road
Worthington, Ohio 43085

BOARD, d4vr

Home Address

8489 Glenalmond Court
Dublin, Ohio 43017

4379 Tuttle Road
Dublin, Ohio 43017

273 Glen Village Court
Powell, Ohio 43065

7292 Chaparral Drive
worthington, Ohio 43235

5801 Berxshire Court
Duniin, Ohio 43017

404 Pittsfield Orive
Worthington, Ohio 43085

179 harannf East
Westerville, Ohin 43081




( LElinternational.

o~ Worldwide Telecommunications
8180 Greenshoro Drive - Suite 800 - McLean, VA - 22102

LOCAL SERVICE APPLICATION

EXHIBIT E 5

(

Murch 30, 1994

Dear Stockholder:

You are cordially invited to attend the annual mecting of siockholders of LCI International, Inc. which
will be held at the Hyatt Regency Reston, 1800 Presidents Street, Reston, Virgini, on Tuesdav, May 16,
1995, at 10:30 am.

The Notice and Proxy Statement on the following pages contuin details concerning the business 10 come
before the meeting. Management will report on current operations and there will be an opportumity for
discussion concerning the Company and i1s uctivities, Please sign and return vour proxy card in the enclosed
envelope to ensure that your shares will be represented and voted at the meeting if you cannot attend. You are
urged to sign and return the enclosed proxy card even if you plan to attend the meeting

I hope you can make it and look forward to personally meeting you if you can attend

Sincerely,

H. Brian Tuosiesos
Chairman and Chivf Executive {er

B1B0 Greenshoro Drive » McLean, VA 22102 » TO3-442-4957 » Fax: T01-442-9624




LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.
NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

To Be Held May 16, 1995

To the Stockholders of
LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual meeting of the stockholders (the “Meeting™) of LC|
International, Inc. (the “Company”) will be held st the Hyatt Regency Reston, 1500 Presidents Street,
Reston, Virginia, on Tucsday, May 16, 1995, at 10:30 a.m. (local time), with registration beginning at 9:30
am.. for the following purposes:

. To elect three directors to serve as Class 11 directors for a three-year term until the 1998 Annual
Meetng of Stockhalders

2. To approve the 1995/1996 LCI Internanonal, Inc. Stock Option Plan, the 1995 Executive
Incentive Compensation Plan, and the Amended and Restuted Employee Stock Purchase Plan

3. To ratify the selection by the Board of Directors of Arthur Andersen LLP as the independent
certified public accountants of the Company.

4. To transact such other business as may properly come before the Meeling

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business an March 20, 199% as the record date for the
purpose of determining stockholders entitled 1o notice of and 1o vote at the Meeting or any postponement or
adjournment thereof,

In order to assure a quorum, it is impaortint that the stockholders who do nat expect to atiend the Merting
in person complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy in the accompanying envelope

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Lol T

Secretary

MclLean, Virginia
March 30, 1995




LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Ri80 Greensboro Drive, Suite K00
Mclean, Virginia 22102

PROXY STATEMENT

The enclosed prony is solicited by the Board of Directors of LCT International, Ine. (the “Company™y for
usc ut the 1995 annual meeting of stockholders (the “Mecung™) to be held at the Hyan Regency Reston,
1800 Presidents Street, Reston, Virginia, on Tuesday, May 16, 19495, a1 1030 wm. (local time ). and a1 an
postpencment or adjournment thercof. The enclosed proxy, properly executed and received by the Secretany ot
the Company prior to the Mecting, and not revoked, will be voted in sccordance with the directions thereon 11
no directions arc indicated. the persons named in the proxy solicited by the Board of Directors of the Company
intend 10 vote: (i) for cach nomince for election as a director, (1i) for approval of the 199571996 1.C)
International, Inc. Stock Option Plan, the 1995 Exccutive Incentive Compensation Plan, and the Amended
and Restated Employes Stock Purchase Plan, and (1) for approval of the selection of Arthur Andersen |1 P
as the independent accountants for the Company for 1995

If any other matter should be presented at the Mecting upon which 4 vote properly muy be taken, the
shares represented by the prosy will be voted with respect thercto at the discretion of the person of persons
holding such proxy. Proxies may be revoked by stockholders at any time prior 10 the voling of the proxy by
written notice to the Secretary of the Company. by submitting a new proay to the Seeretany of the € ompany
or by personal ballot at the Meeting. Attendance al the meeting shall mot have the effect of resokang o Prusy
unless the siockholder so attending shall, in writing, so notify the Secretary of the Mectng al amy tme prios (o
the vouing of the proxy

As of the close of business on March 20, 1995, the re.ord date for determiming stiockholders entitled 10
vote at the Mccting, the Company had 1ssued and outstanding 29,672,645 shares of 1ts Common Stock (the
“Common Shares™) and 4,599,500 shares of its §% Cumulative Convertible Exchangeable Preferred Stock
(the “Preferred Shares”). Each Common Share is entitled to one vole at the Meeting The Preferred Sharcs
are not entitled to vote at the Meeting. The first date on which this provy statement and the enclined form of
proxy are being sent to the Company's stockholders is on or about March 30, )99s

Commencing December 29, 1994, the Common Shares and Preferred Shares began trading on the dew
York Stock Exchange, Inc. ("NYSE"). Through December 28, 1994, the Common Shares and Preferred
Shares were traded on the NASDAQ-National Market System (“NASDAQ” ). Al information in this pross
statement concerning the Common Shares reflects the two-for-one stock split effective July 6, 1994

PROPOSAL NUMBER ONE
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company presently consises of cight mcmbers At the Meeting. three
directors will be elected as Class 11 directors to hold otfice for a three-year tern until the 1%9% annal mecting
of stockholders, and until their successors have been elected und qualiied 1 any numinee shall prive to the
Mﬂliﬂs. become unuvailable for election as a director, the perans named in the accompanyving Torm of pross
will vote for such nominee, if any. in their discretion as may be recommended by the Boand of 1hred tors, wr the
Board of Directors may reduce the number of directors to eliminate the vacanes 1 he presence. in person of by
proxy, of a majorily of the outstanding Common Shares 1 required for a quorum or the election of ditectors a1
the Meeting, but if a quorum should not be present. the Meeting may be adjourned Trom tizs to time until 4
quarum is oblained.




W and serve o the Company ‘s Board of Directies as sominees of Warburg As such, each of Messrs Vogehien and
harp iy be deemed o be the beneticial ewnce (within the meaning of Rule Tou<) wader the Sccunties Eachange Act
of 1YM) of an indeterminate portion of the stock of the Company owned by Warburg

* Includes (i) 2.579.278 Common Shares wssuable upan the excrcise of currently excrcisable warrants 1o purchase

Common Shares which warranis are exercisable through April 1. 2000 &t an exercise price of 3567 per share
(“Warrants™), (ii) 161,762 Common Shares issuable punuant to currently excrcisable employee stock options held bs
Mewrs. Thompson, Wynne and Hanno which Warburg has an option to acquire

" On Februany 13, 1995, FMR Corp. ("FMR™) notitied the Company by means of a Statement on Schedule 136 tha

certain of its subsidiaries or voluntary affiliates exercised investment discrelion over vanous iz zsiment accounts which
s of December 31, 1994, held 2,315,146 shares including 48,684 Common Shares from the assumed conversion of
37000 Preferred Shares, Fidelity Management & Rescarch Campany, a wholly owned subsidiary of FMKR, i« the
beneficial owner of 2,21 V.00 shares including 13,158 Commaon Shares from the assumed conversion of 10 Preferred
Shares. Fidelity Management Trust Company., 3 wholly owned subsidiary of FMR and a bank. is the beneficial owner of
102,066 shares including 35,526 Cemmon Shares from the axsumed conversion of 27,000 Preferred Shares,

lm:}u_dcm shares issuable pursuant 1o currently cxercisable employee stock options which Warburg has an oplion (o
acquire.

" Includes 26,316 shares issuable upon conversion of Preferred Shares owned by My Thompson ar trusts for the benetit of

his children

Includes Common Shares which the directons and exceutive officers had the fight 10 acquire through the excroise of
options as of March 15, 1995 as (ollows: James T. Bartlett — K000, Stephen W. Fillo — 4,000, DuWayne 1 Peterson —
8.000; George M. Perrin — 4,000, H. Brian Thompson — $97.539. Thomas J Wiynne — 171,029, Joseph A Lawrence
— 67,167; and Marshall W. Hanno — 73487, Also includes Common Shares which the executive oflicers have the nght
to acquire through the exervise of options within 60 days of March 15, 1995 s follows: 11, Brian Thompsian — 12,225,
Thomus 1. Wynne — 6,268 Joseph A Lawrence — K.66%; and Marshall W Hanno — 1,113

" Includes 33,170 Common Shares a. to which Mr. Bartlet! shares vuling and investment power with his wife. Primus

Capital Fund Limited Partnership { Primus”) and Primus Capital Fund 11 Limited Partnership (“Primus 11"} are Ohio
limited partnerships engaged in making venture capilal and related investments Primus Management I, an Ohio pencral
parinership. is the general partner of Primus and Primus Management 11, an Ohio Ecneral partnership, is the gencral
partner of Primus 11, Mr. Bartlett is a gencral partner of Primus Management | and Primus Management 1. Primus
benelicially vwns 39,626 Common Shares and Primus 11 beneficially owns 14,984 Comman Shares issuahle upon the
exercise of currently exercisable Warranis held by Primus 11, all of which shares Mr. Bartlen disclaims beneficial
ownenhip

Includes or excludes, s the case may be, Common Shares set forth n the preceding footnotes

Executive € ompensation and Related Information

The information below is provided with respect to the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer and

the four other executive officers serving in 1994, which would include H. Brian Thompson as the Compuny's
Chairman and Chiel Exccutive Officer, Thomas 1 Wenne, President and Chiel Operating Oflicer, Joseph A

awrence, Senior Vice President-Finance and Development and Chiel Financial Officer, Larny L. Wolfe,

Chief Accounting and Administrative Officer, und Marshall W Hanno, Senior Vice President-Sales. M;
Wolfe and the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary, LCI International Management Services, Inc

{

“LCIM"), agreed 10 the termination of Mr. Wolfe's employment agreement ellective September 16, 1994,

and the position of Chiefl Accounting and Administrative Officer was climinated wt that Hme

Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensation

Organization and Guiding FPrinciples

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors consists of three non-emplovee directors, The

Compensation Committee evaluates and sets the hase salanes for the Chief Executive Oificer (“CEO"),
President and Chief Operating Otficer ("COO™), Senior Vice President-Finance and Developrent and Chief
Financial Officer ("CFQ"), and the Senior Vice President-Sales (“Senior VP"}, and, while the position

custed, the Chiel Accounting and Adminisirative Officer (“CAA™). The Compensation Committee alw

administers the 1994 Executive Incentive Compensation Plan (" Incentive Plan™) for all executive officers

mcluding the CEQ, The members of the Compensation Commintee alsi constitule the commitiees which

administer the Company's stock option plans.




LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.

HiHD Greensbora Drive, Sulte 8OO
Ml gan, Virginia 22102

PROXY STATEMENT

The enclosed proxy i wolicited by the Board of Dircctors of LCT International, Inc. (the "Company™) for
use ot the 1995 annual meeling of stockholders (the “Meeting”) 10 be held at the Hyait Regency Reston
1H0O0 Presidents Streat, Reston, Virginia, on Tuesday, May 16, 1995, at 10000 wm. (local time), and at ;Ill‘n.r
postponement o adjournment thereol. The enclosed proxy, properly executed and received by the Secretany of
the Company prior to the Meeting, and not revoked, will be voted in accordance with the directions thereon. 1f
no directions are indicated, the personk paned in the proxy solicited by the Board of Directors of the Company

intend to vote: (i) for cach nominee for cl:-:ti-;r_n as a director, (i) for approval of the 1995/19% LCI
an, the 1995 Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, snd the Amended

Intemational, Inc. Stock Oplion " ¢
and Restated Employee Stock Purehuse PMan, and (iil) for approval of the selection of Arthur Andersen LLP
as the independent accountan's for the Company for 1995,

he presented at the Mceting upon which a vote properly may be taken, the
shares represented by the proxy will be voted with respect thereto at the discretion of the person or persons
holding such proxy. Proxies may be revoked by stockholders at any lime prior to the voting of the proxy by
written natice 1o the Secretary of the Company, by submitling a new proxy 1o the Secretary of the (.'ump;m{,
or by personal ballot at the Meeting Attendance at the meeting shall not huve the effect of revoking u pm;-.-
unless the stockholder so atiending shall, in writing, so notify the Secretary of the Mecting at any time prior 10

the voling of the proxy

If any other matter should

As of the close of business on March 20, 1995, the record date for determining stockholders entitled 1o
vote af the Meeting, the Company had issued and outstanding 29,672,645 shares of its Common Stk (the
sCommeon Shares”) and 4,599,800 shares of it $% Cumulative Convertible Exchangeable Preferred Stock
ithe “'Preferred Shares”) Each Commaon Share s entitied 1o one vote at the Meeting. The Preferred Shares
are not entitled 1o vote at the Meeting The fist date on which this prosy statement and the enclosed Torm of
proxy are being sent (o the Company's stockholders is on or about March 30, 1995,

Commencing December 29, 1994, the Common Shares and Preferred Shares began trading on the New
York Stock Exchange, Inc. (“NYSE"). Through December 2%, 1994, the Common Shares and Preferred
Shares were traded on the NASDAQ-Natlonal Market System (“NASDAQ" 1. All informution in this proxy
statement concerning the Common Shares rellects the two-for-one stock split effective July 6, 1994 '

PROPOSAL NUMBER ONE
FLECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Beard of Directors of the Company presently consists of cight members. At the Meeting, three
directors will be elecied as Clans 1 directors 1o hold office for a three-year term until the 1998 annual mecting

of stockholders, and until their successar have been elected and gualified. 11 any nominee shall, prior to the
Meeting, hecome unavallable for election as a director, the persons named in the accompanying lurm of proxy
will vote for such nominee, if any, in thelr discretion as may he recommended by the Buard of Direetors, or the
Board of Directors muy reduce the number of directors to eliminate the vacancy. The presence, in person or by
proxy, of a majority of the outstanding Common Shares is required for a quorum for the election of directors at

the Meeting, bt il & guorum should not be present, the Mecting may be adpoumed from time o time unti

quorum is obtained




Information As To Nominces For Election As Class 11 Directors

The respective ages, positions with the Company, busincss experience and dircctorships in other
companies of the nominees for election as Class 11 directors are set forth below, which information has been

furnished by such directors 1o the Company.

George M. Perrin, 49, has been Chairman of the Board of Paging Network, Inc. (“PageNet”), & wircless
messaging company in the United States, since 1993, From 1981 until 1992, Mr. Perrin served as President
and Chief Executive Officer of PageNet. Prior 1o founding PageNet, Mr. Perrin was the President of Zip-Call,
Inc.. and held executive positions with Genecom, Inc. and Telocator Network of America. Mr. Pemnin has
been a director of the Company since July 1994,

John L. Vogelstein, 60, is presently Vice Chairman and President of E.M. Warburg, Pincus & Co,, Inc.
(“Warburg. Pincus”) which provides specialized financial advisory and counseling services. Prior thereto, he
was an officer and a director of Warburg, Pincus & Co., Inc. and its affiliates for more than five years. Mr.
Vogelstein has been a director of the Company since August 1994, Mr. Vogelstein scrves on the Board of
Directors as i nominee of Warburg, Pincus Capital Company, L.P. ("Warburg™), a principal stockholder of
the Company. Mr. Vogelstein is a director of ADVO, Inc., Aegis Group plc, Magma Copper Co., Mattel, Inc.,
and Value Health, Inc.

Thomas J. Wynne, 55, has been President and Chicf Operating Ofticer of the Company's subsidiaries
since July 1991 and President and Chicl Operating Officer of the Company since April 1993, From 1977 1o
1991, Mr. Wynne held several execulive positions with MCI Communications Corporation (“"MCI"),
including President of the West Division, Vice President of Sales and Marketing for the Mid-Atlantic
Division, and Vice President for the Midwest Region. Mr. Wynne has been a director of the Company since

December 1991,

Information As To Directors Continuing In Office

The respective ages, positions with the Company, business experience and directorships in other
companies of the directors of the Company continuing in office are sct forth below, which information has

been furnished by such directors to the Company.

James T. Bartlets, 38, has been a Managing Director of Primus Venture Partners Inc., @ venture capital
firm, since April 1986. From August 1983 to March 1986, Mr. Bartlett was President and Chicl Operating
Officer of Acme-Cleveland Carporation. Mr. Bartlett has been a director ol the Company since November
{988, Mr. Bartlett is a director of Keithley Instruments, Inc., Wastequip, Inc. and ITC Corporation,

Stepnen W. Fillo, 37, has been President of Fillo & Company, Inc.. a consulting firm, since January |,
1991, From Junuary 1991 through December 1993, Mr. Fille was a consultant to Warburg, Pincus; and from
January 1981 through December 1990, Mr. Fillo was a Managing Director of Warburg. Pincus. Formerly, Mr.
Fillo was President and General Partner of the Quidnet Venture Capital Funds. Mr. Fillo has been u director
of the Company since November 1988

H. Brign Thompson, 56, has been Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chiefl Exccutive Officer of the
Company and its subsidiaries since July 1991. Mr. Thompson previously scrved as Executive Vice President of
MC1 where he was responsible for all cight of MC1's operating divisions and held various other senior
management positions (rom 1981 to 1991, These positions included Executive Vice President responsible for
all staff functions, Divisional President and Senior Vice President responsible for strategic development and
corporate planning. Mr. Thompsan is a director of Microdyne Corporation, STN Incorporated. and Comcast
UK Cable Partners Limited.

Douglas M. Karp, 39, has been a Managing Director of Warburg, Pincus since May 1991, Frior to joining
Warburg. Pincus. Mr. Karp held several positions at Salomon Brothers Inc.. including Managing Director
from January 1990 through May 1991, Director from January 1989 though December 1989 and Vice
President from October 1986 through December 1988, Mr. Karp serves on the Board of Directors as a
nomince of Warburg. Mr. Kurp has been a director of the Company since February 1993 Mr. Karp is &

Director of STN Incorporated.




DuWayne J. Peterson, 62, has been President of DuWayne Peterson Associates, a consulting firm, since
June 1991. From June 1986 to June 1991, Mr. Pelerson was an Exccutive Vice President, Operations,
Systems and Telecommunications at Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. Prior thereto, Mr. Peterson was an Executive
Vice President of Secunity Pacific Corporation and Chairman and Chiel Executive Officer of Sccunty Pacific
Automation Company. Mr. Peterson has been a director of the Company since June 1993. Mr. Peterson s
director of Network Equipment Technologies, Inc.

Messrs. Karp and Thompson are classified as Class 11 dircctors and were elected for a term that expires
al the annual meeting of stockholders in 1996, Messrs. Bartlett, Fillo and Peterson are clussified as Class |
directors and were elected for a term that expires at the annual mecting of stockholders in 1997, All directors
will serve until successors have been duly elected and qualified. Vacancies may be filled by appointment
through a majority vote of the remaining directors,

As & result of his prior employment as a Managing Director of Warburg, Pincus, Mr. Fillo currently his a
right to o portion of any profits realized by Warburg, Pincus rom its investment in the Company. Mr. Fillo has
no right, however, to cause the disposition of any shares of stock of the Company beneficially owned by
Warburg, Pincus.

Directors shall be elected by a plurality of the votes of the Common Shares represented at the Mecting
and entitled to vote on the clection of directors. # n abstention from voting will be tabulated as a vote withheld
in the election, but will be included in computing the number of shares present [or purposes of determining the
presence of a quorum for the Meeting.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR™ THE ELECTION OF THE
THREE DIRECTORS NAMED ABOVE. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PROXY,
THE SHARES WILL BE VOTED FOR THIS PROPOSAL.

Board O1 Directors’ Meetings, Committees And Fees

In 1994, the Board of Directors had Audit and Compensation Committees. The current members of the
Audit Commiltes are Messrs. Perrin and Peterson. The current members of the Compensation Committee are
Messrs. Bartleti, Karp and Peterson. The Board of Directors docs not have a Nom'nating Commiliee

The Audit Committee recommends to the Board of Directors the engagement of the independent
accountants of the Company and reviews with the independent accountants the scope and results of the
Company’s audits. The Audit Committee meets with management and with the Company’s independent
accountants to review matiers relating to the qualily of financial reporung and internal accounting control,
including the nature, extent and results of their audits, and otherwise mantains communications between the
Company's independent accountants and the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee met four times duning
1994,

The Compensation Committee reviews the performance of corporate oflicers, establishes overall em-
ployee compensation policies and recommends to the Board of Directors major compensation programs. The
Compensation Committee also reviews and approves salary arrangements and other remuneration for
exccutive officers of the Company and is responsible for review of ceriain employee benefit plans. The
Compensation Committee met seven times during 1994,

The Board of Directors met seven times during 1994, During 1994, cuch director attended at least 75% of
the aggregate of (i) all Board meetings, during the time he was a member of the Board, and (ii) all
Committee meetings of which he was a member.

Directors are reimbursed for expenses incurred in attending meetings of the Board of Directurs, In
addition, directors qualifying as “Oulside Directons™ are paid $1,000 for cach mecting of the Board ol
Directors attended in person, $500 for each Board of Directors meeting participated in by conlerence call and
$100 for each Board Commiltee meeting attended in person or participated in by conference call. An Outside
Director is a director who is neither (i) an employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries nor (ii) a
person who, through an employment relationship, by ownership of stock or parinership interest, or through
contractual relationships, is afMiliated with any persons or entities who or which in the aggregate s or are

3




beneficial owner(s) of 4% or more of any class of the Company’s equity securilics, provided, however, that
Stephen W. Fillo, for as long as he serves as a director of the Company, shall be deemed an Outside Inrector.
Currently, Messrs. Bartlett, Fillo, Perrin, and Peterson qualify as Outside Directors.

Under the Nongualified Stock Option Plan for Directors (the “Director Option Plan”) cach Outside
Director will be granted an option 1o purchase 4,000 Common Shares at the time of becoming a director. In
addition, after each annual meeting of the stockholders, cach Outside Director automatically will be granted
an option to purchase 4,000 Commoa Shares. As of the date of this Proxy Statement, Messrs. Fillo and Pernin
have been granted an option 1o purchase 4,000 Common Sharcs, and Mcssrs. Peierson and Bantlett have been
granted options to purchase 8,000 Common Shares. Options to purchase a total of up to 200,000 Common
Shares are authorized for grant under the Director Option Plan. The options granted under the Director
Option Plan vest immediately on the date of grant and the option price per share is the fair murket value per
share of Common Shares determined as of the date of grant. The options granted under the Director Oplion
Plan expire ten years from the date of grant.

Security Ownership Of Management And Others

The following table sets forth cerain information regarding the ownership of the Common Shares of the
Company as of March 15, 1995 by (i) zach person known by the Company 10 be the beneficial owner of more
than 5% of the outstanding Common Shares, (ii) each of the exccutive officers named in the “Summary
Compensation Table,” (iii) each director of the Company and (iv) all directors and executive officers of the
Company as a group. Except as otherwise noted, the named beneficial owner has sole voting and investment
power. and nonc of the shares is known by the Company to be shares with respect to which such beneficial
owner has the right 1o acquire beneficial ownership.

Shares Percentage

Beneficially af
Name Orwined Tosl
Warburg, Pincus Capital Company, LP."' .. . .. .. 15,713,370 ¢ 48 5%

466 Lexinglon Avenuc
New York, New York 10017
FMR Corp. oot cimmnenneenenes 2,318,146 14%
82 Devonshire Street
Boston, Massachusctts 02109-3614

James T. Bartlett ......... . o . 115,780*" B
Stephen W. Fillo .. ... .. T ; 4,000° .
John L. Vogelstein ' ... .. R R e i, Uy . 15,713,370° 48 5%
Douglas M. Karp' .. .. ... .. e ; 15,7113,370° 48 5%
DuWayvne J. Peterson ... ...... ; NTUTT K.000 * »
George M. Perrin ; 9,000 " L
H. Brian Thompson ... .. .. R A 647,379 4** 21%
Thomas J. Wynne .......... e 185,908 ** L2
Joseph A. Lawrence .. ... ... - . 76,350 " .
Marshall W. Hanno ... .. .. e ; : K3379 % .
Larry E. Wolle e BT R R o 19,707 -
All executive officers and directors as a group (11 persons). . 16,882,873 " 0.5%

* Less than one percent.

' Warburg, Pincus Capita! Company, L.P. (“"Warburg”] s a Delaware limited partnership engaged i making venture
capital and related investments. The sole general partner of Warburg 1s Warburg, Pincus & Co., a New York general
partaership (“WP"). Lionel 1. Pincus is the managing partner of WP and may be decmed to control it Warburg, Pincus,
through a wholly owned subsidiary, manages Warburg. WP owns all of the oulstanding stock of Warburg. Pincus and, as
sole general partner of Warburg, has a 20% interest in the profits of Warburg. Warburg, Pincus owns less than 1'% of the
limited parinership interest in Warburg. Messts. Vogelstein and Karp are officers of Warburg, Pincus and partpern in
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WP, and serve on the Company’s Board of Directors as nominees of Warburg. As such, each of Messn. Vogelstein und
Karp may be deemed to be the bencficial owner (within the meaning of Rule 16a-1 under the Sccurities Exchange Act
of 1934) of an indeterminate portion of the stock of the Company owned by Warburg,

Includes (i) 2,579,278 Common Shares issuable upon the excrcise of currently excrcisable warranis 1o purchase
Common Shares which warrants are cxercisable through April 1, 2000 a1 an excrcise price of 3347 per share
("Warrants™), (i) 161,762 Common Shares issuable pursuant 1o currently cxcrcisable employee stock optioas held by
Messrs. Thompson, Wynae and Hanno which Warburg has an oplion 1o scguire.

" On February 13, 1995, FMR Comp. ("FMR") notificd the Company by means of & Statement on Scheduie 136 tha
certain of its subsidiaries or voluntary affilisles exercised investment discretion over vanous investment accounts which
as of December 3, 1994, held 2,315,146 shares including 48,684 Common Shares from the assumed conversion of
37000 Preferred Shares. Fidelity Management & Rescarch Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of FMBR i the
beneficial owner of 2,21 3,080 shares including 13,158 Common Shares from the assumed conversion of 10,000 Prefered
Shares, Fidelity Management Trust Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of FMHR and a bank. is the bencticial owner of
102,066 shares including 15,526 Common Shares from the assumed conversion of 27,000 Preferred Shares

* Includes sharcs issuable pursuant to currently encroisable employee stock options which Warburg has an ophion 1o
scguing

" Inchudes 26,316 shares issuable upon conversion of Preferred Shares owned by Mr, Thompson of trusts for the benefit of
his children.

* Includes Common Shares which the dircctons and exccutive officers had the nght to acquire through the excroie of
options as of March 15, 1993 as follows: James T. Bantlett — 8,000; Stephen W. Fillo — 4,000, DuWayne J Petervon —
K.000; George M. Perrin — 4,000, H. Brian Thompson — 397,539, Thomas J. Wynne — 171,029, Juseph A Lasrence
— 67,167 and Marshall W. Hanno — 73,487, Also includes Common Shares which the executive officers have the nght
to acquire through the exersise of options within 60 days of March 15, 1995 as follows: H, Bran Thompson - 2225,
Thomas J. Wynne — 6.268 Joseph A. Lawrence — K.668; and Marshall W, Hanno — 3,113

Includes 33,170 Common Shares as to which Mr, Bartlent shares voting and investment power with his wife. Primus
Capital Fund Limited Partnership (“Primus™ ) and Primus Capital Fund 11 Limited Partnership (~Primus 117) are Ohio
limited partnerships engaged in making venture capital and related investments. Pimus Management | az Ol general
partnership, is the general partner of Primus and Primus Management 11, an Ohio general parinership, is the gencral
pariner of Primus I1. Mr. Banlett is a general partner of Primus Management | and Primus Management 11, Paimus
beneficially owns 19,626 Common Shares and Primus 11 beneficially owns M 984 Common Shares nauable upon the
cacrcise of currently exgrcisable Warrants held by Primus [1 all of which shares Mr. Bartlett disclaims benchcial
ownership.

* Includes or excludes. as the case may be, Common Shares set forth in the preceding footnotes

g

Executive Compensation and Related Information

The information below is provided with respect 10 the compensation of the Chiel Executive Officer and
the four other executive officers serving in 1994, which would include H. Brian Thompson as the Company's
Charrman and Chicl Executive Officer, Thomas J. Wynne, President and Chiel Operating Officer, Joseph A
Lawrence, Senior Vice President-Finance and Development and Chiel Financial Officer, Larry E. Wolfe,
Chiel Accounting und Administrative Officer, and Marshall W, Hanno, Senior Vice President-Sales. Mr
Wolfe and the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary, LCI Imemational Management Services, [nc
("LCIM™), agreed 1o the termination of Mr. Wolfe's employment agreement effective Seplember 16, 1994,
and the position of Chiel Accounting and Administrative Officer was eliminated at thar time

Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensation
Orpanization and Guiding Principles

The Compensation Commiittee of the Board of Dircctors consists of three non-emplovee directons. The
Compensation Commitlee evaluates and scis the base salunies for the Chiel Exceutive Oflicer ("CEQ™),
President and Chief Operating Officer ("COO7), Senior Vice President-Finance and Development and Chiel
Financial Officer ("CFO™), and the Senior Vice President-Sales (“Senior VP'), and, while the position
existed, the Chiel Accounting and Admimistrative Officer ("CAA™). The Compensation Committee also
administers the 1994 Executive Incentive Compensation Plan (" lncentive Plan®) for all executive ollicers
including the CEQ. The members of the Compensation Committee also constitute the committees which
administer the Company’s stock option plana




The principles which guide the Compensation Commitiee are:

A. Compensation should be competitive with the market in order to attract and retain high-quality
cxeculives,

B. Compensation should be performance based; a significant portion of compensation should be ticd to
achievement of the Company’s financial performance targets; and

C. Compensation should include significant ownership of Common Shares in order to focus exccutive
objectives on masimizing sharcholder value.

Compensation and Company Performance

Base salaries for the executive officers are set annually, subject 10 adjustment during the year, by the
Compensation Committee. Factors in the determination of the base salaries for the CEO, COO, CFO, CAA
and Senior VP include the Compensation Committee’s knowledge of salaries for execulives in comparably
situated positions, as well as information provided by the Company’s Human Resources stafl and external
compensation consultants relative to salaries paid by peer companies for comparable jobs. For the COO, CFO,
CAA. and Scnior VP, the Compensation Committee also considers the officer’s contnbution to the
Company's performance and reviews the performance of the particular aspects ol the Company for which the
executive officer is responsibe.

When determining the base salary for the CEO, the Compensation Committee compares the perform-
ance of the Company as a whole to its goals and objectives, including effectiveness in completing strategic
objectives such as expansion into new geographic markets and new market segments; growth in revenue,
growth in earnings beforc depreciation, interest and taxes ("EBDIT”). and improvement in recurring
profitability. In its base salary evaluation of the CEO for 1994, the Compensation Committee noted the
Company's successful expansion into many domestic and international markets, the development ol several
new services, and the growth in revenue and EBDIT and the improvement in recurring camings per share

In 1994, incentive compensation for all executive officers, including the CEQ, was determined pursuant
to the Company's Executive Incentive Plan, which was approved by the sharcholders on May 10, 1994, Under
the Executive Incentive Plan the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors established pre-
determined financial performance goals related to revenue growth; EBDIT; selling, general and administrative
cxpenses; and carnings per share,

Each executive officer wis assigned an individual incentive target, which represented the amount that
would be payable to the officer if the pre-determined performance goals were met.' The incentive larget for
the CFO, CAA and the Senior VP was set at 60% of base salary and the incentive targets for the COO and
CEO were set at 70% und 80% of base salary, respectively. The individual awards that were payable under the
plan ranged from 0% to 200% depending on the actual financial performance of the Company relative to the
pre-determined financial performance goals.

Based on an incentive target of 80% of base salary and the uctual financial performance of the Company
relative to the pre-determined financial performance goals, Mr. Thompson received quarterly Incentive Plan
paymenis lotaling BOR of his base salary for 1994,

The Company believes that employee ownership of Common Shares is u critical element to the
Cumpany's success. The Compensation Committee periodically grunis stock options 1o exceutive officers and
other key employces. Options are generally grantied at 100% of market value. Cienerally, 20% of the opuions are
exercisable on the first anniversary of the grant and 1.66% are excrcisable cach month thereafier, provided
cmployment continues. The Compensation Commitiee believes the stock option granis are made at levels
consistent with other executive compensation plans in the industry.

' As pant of his agreement to join the Company, for four quarters ended in October 1994, the CFO received (he greater of
the amount payable under the Incentive Plan or 30% of his base salary

6




During 1994, 120,000, 60,000, 70,000, 30,000 and 30,000 1n stock options were granted to the CEO.
COO, CFO, CAA and Senior VP, respectively. The grants of stock options were the result of the Committee’s
continuing interest into focusing the exccutive's objectives on maximizing sharcholder value as well as a
reflection of the Company’s continuing growth in revenue and EBDIT and the improvement in recurning
earnings per share.

Compliance With Internal Revenue Code Section 162(m)

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, enacted in 1993, generally disallows a tux deduction 1o
public companies for compensation over $1 million paid to the corporation’s Chicl Executive Officer und the
four other most highly compensated exccutive officers. Qualifying performance-based compensation and
compensation paid pursuant to plans adopted prior te a company's initial public offering of securities will not
be subject to the deduction limit if certain requirements are met. The Company currently intends 1o structure
the compensation of its executive officers in a manner thut complies with the exceptions fruom the deduction
limits of Section 162(m).

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

James T. Barilett
Douglas M. Karp
DuWayne J. Peterson




Summary Compensation Table

1 he table below sets lorth ull compersition paid by the Company 1o cuch of Messrs. Thompson, Wynne,
Lawrence, Wolfc and Hanno for the last three fiscal years.

Long 'l'lll'I:
Compematlon
Awards
Annval ([ ompenaation T Securities
Name and Crthver Anoual Undertyl All (iher
FPrincipal Position Year Salary(S)  Honux($)  Compenssiioni$)' u.umrﬁﬁ- Compensation (%)
H. Brian Thompson 1994 460000 368,460 11479 120,000 16,700
Chairman & Chief 1993 440,000 215,600 31094 186,742 21,000
Esecutive Officer 1992 400,000 45,000 22421 na2992 ' 20000
Thoemas 1. Wynne 19454 287,500 201,507 23,033 ), 00D 6163 ""
President & Chiel 1993 275,000 11K, 038 4008 98,084 111
Operating Officer 1992 250,000 17,350 23,160 229,642 612"
Joseph A, Lawrence 1994 214,500 129,384 21,423 70,000 5450
Senior Vice 1993 319,600 ¢ 41.630° 4,119 1 50,000 el i b i
President-Finance 1992
and Development,
and Chiel Financial Officer
Larry E. Wolfe 1994 149815 61.808 15716 30,000 " 450771 "
Chiel Accounting 1993 205,000 75,775 910 40,000 " 1590 °
& Adminbirative 1992 192,500 1 5,600 10,205 18,000 " "
Officer and Secretary
Murshall W. Hanno 1994 180,000 108,15k 14,750 30,000 ).597°
Senior Vice President- 1993 166,250 57,303 15,5944 448,400 556 {
Sales 1992 153,692 13,780 16,615 10224 (L

" Includes perquisites and automobile allowance,
‘ Represents partisl year, Mr, Lawrence joined the Company as an exccutive officer in October 1993,

' Waurburg has the right to scquire certain of the stock options granted 10 Messrs. Thompson. Wynne and Hanno under
the 1992 Stock Option Plan. See “Certmin Relationships and Related Transactions — Options Granted to Warburg ~

* Includes premiums of $21,000, $21,000 and $12,100 in 1992, 1993, and 1994, respectively, paid by the Company on a
split dollar life insurance policy, the proceeds of which are payable 1o designated beneliciaries of Mr. Thompson

" Includes $£5,500 in 1992, 1993 and 1994 for premiums paid by the Company on a term life insurance policy, the
proceeds of which are payable to designated bencficianes of Mr. Wynne.

* Includes the following matching contributions made to officens’ accounts in the Company’s 401 (k) Plan: $3,600 in 1994
for Mr. Thompson, $712 in 1992, $803 in 1993, and $563 in 1994 for Mr Waynne, $3.597 in 1994 for Mr. Hanno, and
§476 in 1992, §1.890 in 1993, und $3,713 in 1994 for Mr. Wolle of which all matching contnibutions were required 1o be
forfeited upon his lermination from the Company.

" Represents compensation imputed on an interest-free loan with a principal amount of $7.807 made by the Conipany in
connection with Mr. Hanno's relocation. Compensation was imputed for the period from January | through December
M. 1991 at the applicable federal rate of 4.43% per annum

* Represents premiums in 1993 and 1994 and buy-out amounts in 1993 pard by the Company on a split dollar life
insurance policy, the procecds of which are payable 1o designated benefliciaries of Mr. Lawrence.

* Includes a bonus of $20,000 paid upon commencement of employment
" Includes severance of 3447,058 paid 1o Mr. Wolle upon tecmination of his employment eflective Seplember T, 1994

" All options granted to Mr. Wolfe in 1994 and 1993, and 12,000 of the options granied in 1992 were surrendered upon his
termination,




The following table contains information concerning the grant of options under the Company's
199471995 Swock Option Plan to each of the named exccutive officers of the Company dunng the ycar ended

December 31, 1994, No stock appreciation nghts ("SARs™) were granted in 1994

Name

H. Brian Thompson .........

Thomas J. Wynne ...........

Juseph AL Lawrence . ..

Total

Larry E. Wolfe ....ooovvvnssn

Manshall W. Hanno . . .

Option Grants In 1994

Individual Granis

Poteniial Realieable Value
Al Assumed Annusl Hates

MNumber of % of Towl )

; Securities 10.»-. l.'..'rnn: I'.mu . "':}‘m“ "_l".':
‘nderiying Options 3 : ion !

Granted (#) ° Fiscal Year (5/5h) Bi.. 5 1%
120,000 ' 14.1% SITHIZS 2/16/04  $1,344262  $1406615
60,000 ' 7.0 SITRI25 2/16/04  § 672,131 $1.703,312
40,000 ' 47 SITHRIZS 2/16/04 % 44H087 $1,134,54]
30,000 * 3s SIGHB00 T/26/04 § 3IK4T2§ KOT07I
70,000 8.2 § Thh 559 $£1.942.612
30,000 * 35 $ITEI25 2/16/04 § -' -
30,000 ' 35 SITHI2S 2/16/04  § 336065 % RSLASY

JFE ol these options became exercisable on Febreary 16, 1993% and | 66% become exercinable each month therealler for

48 months. Options were granted at the fair market value of the Common Shares on the date of grant and eapire len

years from the date of grant,

months

20% of these options become exercisable on July 26, 1995 and 1.66% become exgrasable cach month thereaflter for 46

The potential realizable value represents the estimated future gain in the value of the options over their exercise price

which may exist immediately prior to the scheduled expiration date of the options. The calculation assumes the specified
compounded rates of apprecistion in the per share price of the Common Shares staning on the date of the grant and
further assumes that the options will be exercised on their expiration date. The actual value, if any, which may be
realized will depend upon the market price of the Comman Shares on the date the option s exercised | here is no
assurance that the actual value, if any, which may be realized will be at, or ncar, the value estimated by the calculations
above. The maket price of the Common Shares at December 31, 1994 was $26. 75 per hare

All options granted 1o Mr. Wolle in 1994 were surrendered upon his termination

On Junuary 13, 1995, Messrs. Thompson, Wynne, Lawrence and Hanno were granted oplions of 150,000,
TOO,000, 80,000 and 70,000 Common Shares, respectively, under the 199471995 Stock Option Plan, These
options were granted at the fair market value of the Common Shares on the date of grant as defined under the
plan and expire ten years from the date of grant. Twenty percent (20%) of these options become exercisable
on January 13, 1996 and 1.66% become excrcisable each month thereafter for 48 months
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The following table contains information concerning the grant of options under the Company's
1994/1995 Stock Option Plan to each of the named exccutive officers of the Company dunng the year ended
December 31, 1994, No stock appreciation rights (“SARs") were granted in 1994,

Name

——

H. Brian Thompson
Thomas J. Wynne ...
Jaseph A. Lawrence

Total:
Larry E. Wolfo .
Marshall W. Hanno . .

Option Grants In 1994

Indiridus' Granmis
Number of % of Total
Securithes Granted  Exercise
u Te E in  Price I,-,ﬁ:lu
Granied (™) Flscal Year 18/5h)  Date
| 200,000 ' 41% S1TEI2% 2716504
60,000 ' 1.0 SITHI2S 2716704
40,000 ' 47 $ITHI2ZS /16704
30,000 ° s SI6ERO0  T/26/04
70,000 B2
30,000 * 1s $17.8128 /1604
30,000 ' 15 $17812% MInro4

Poteatial Rralizable Valae
At -tmn-l:uul Hates

Stock Price A
I-upmmr.
4 i

£1.M44.262 §1,406,62%
£ 67213 $1.703.312
§ 4dH.087 $1.13544]
$ VIK4AT2 § BOT07I
§ Toh 480 $1.942612
$ S -
$ 16068 § KBS1.657

| 20% of thesc options became exe Cisable on February 16, 1993 and | 66% become exercisable cach month thereafter for
48 months Options were grante. al the fair markel value of the Commaon Shares on the daie of grant and expire ten

years from the daie of grant.

! 0% of these options become exercisable on July 26, 1995 and | 66% become exercisable each montk therealler for 438

months.

! The potential realizable value represents the estimated future gaim in the value of the oplions over their exercise pnce
which may exist immediately prior to the scheduled expiration date of the options. The calculation assumes the specihed
compounded rates of appreciation in Lthe per share price of the Common Shares starting on the date of the grant and
further assumes that the options will be exercised on their expiration date. The actual value, if any, which may be
realized will depend upon the market price of the Common Shares on the date the option is exercised There s nu
assurance that the actual value, if any, which may be realized will be a1, or near, the value estiinated by the caloulations

above. The market price of the Common Shares at December 1, 1994 was §26 7% per share

All options granted 1o Mr. Wolfe in 1994 were surrendired upon his termination

On January 13, 1995, Messrs. Thompson, Wynne, Lawrence and Hanno were granted options of 150,000,
100,000, 80,000 and 70,000 Common Shares, respectively, under the 199471995 Stock Option Plan. These
options were granted at the fair market value of the Common Shares on the date of grant as defined under the
plan and expire ten years from the date of grant. Twenty percent (20%) of these options become exercisable
on Junuary 13, 1996 and 1.66% become eacrcisable cach month thereafter for 48 months.
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1L Stock Purchase Plan

The Stock Purchase Plan reserves Common Shares for purchase by employees und is an “employee stock
purchase plan” qualifying under Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 ("Code™). For a
discussion of the Stock Purchase Plan, see Proposal Number Two included in this Proxy Statement.

Employmeat Contracts And Termination Of Employment
And Change-In-Control Arrangements

Effective April 19, 1993, the Company and LCIM entered into employment agreements with each of
Messrs. Thompson, Wynne and Hanno, pursuant to which Mr. Thompson has agreed to serve full time in his
present position until December 1995 and Messrs. Wynne and Hanno have agreed to serve full time in their
present positions until July 1995, Effective in October 1993, the Company and LCIM entered into an
Employment Agreement with Mr. Lawrence, pursuant to which Mr. Lawrenie agreed 1o serve full time as
Chief Financial Officer until October 1995. The term of cach employment agreement will automatically
extend lor successive two-year periods except thut any party may, al the end of the initial term, or at the end of
any successive term, lerminate the agreement by giving written notice no later than 90 days prior to the end of
such term. The annual base salary under such agreements for Messrs. Thompson, Wynne, Lawrence and
Hanno will be set by the Board of Directors, but cannot be less than $400,000, $250,000, $206,000 and
$150,000, respectively. In addition, cach of these execulives will be eligible t reccive quarterly bonus
payments in amounts determined by the Board of Directors.

Pursuant to these employment agreements, if the executive is terminated for cause (as defined in the
agreements) or the executive voluntarily ierminates his employment, he receives his base salary plus any
amounts due under a benefit plan or otherwise through the date of termination. If the executive’s employment
is terminated without cause, he receives (i) his base salary plus any amounts due under a benefit plan or
otherwise through the date of termination, (i) a severance payment in an amount cqual to the executive's
annual base salary, and (iii) bi-weekly payments in an amount equal to the last such payment received by the
execulive prior to the date of termination for up 1o one year after the termination of employment (the
*Termination Payments™). Il there is a material change in an executive's position or his duties (and in the
case of Mr. Lawrence, compensation or benefits) without his consent, and the exccutive thereafter terminates
his employment, such termination shall be deemed 1o be without cause and the executive will be entitled 1o
the rights of an cxeculive terminated without cause. Mr. Lawrence is entitled to receive the Termination
Payments il he resigns as a result of any matenal breach by the Company of his employment agreement or his
olfice being moved to a location other than Dublin, Ohio or Mclean, Virgin.a.

The employment agreements further provide that if there is a “change in control” of the Company, all
options granted to these exccutives will vest and become immediately exercisable. “Change of control™ 1s
delined under the employment agreements as the acquisition by any person, entity or group (within the
meaning of Section 13(d)(3) of 14(d) (2) of the Secuntics Exchunge Act of 1934) other than Warburg or its
affiliate, of more than 50% of the then outstanding voting securitics of the Company,

Pursuant to an employment agreement entered into in November 1989 between LCIM and Mr, Wolle,
Mr. Wolfe agreed to serve full time in an exccutive position through November 1994, The partics agreed 1o
terminate the employment agreement effecuve September 16, 1994, Mr. Wolle's minimum base salary under
such agreement was set by the Board of Directors but could not be less than $175,000. Mr. Wolle was also
eligible to participate in any bonus plans and employee benefit pluns developed for key empioyees and to
receive such awards as were determined by the Board of Directors.

Compensation Committee Interlocks And Insider Participation

The members ol the Compensation Committec in 1994 were Messrs. Bartlett, Karp and Peterson. Mr.
Bartlett served as a member of the Compensation Committee of the Company during the last fiscal year and
served as vice president of the Company from August 1988 through September 1991 at which time he
resigned as un officer. No executive officer of the Company served on any board of directors or compensation
committee of any entity other than the Company with which any member of the Compensation Commiltee is
affiliated.
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Performance Graph

The graph set forth below compares the cumulative tolal retum on the Commuon Shares for the penod
commencing with the initial issuance of the Common Shares on May 12, 1993, and ending on December 11,
{994, as compaied with the Total Return Index for the Nasdagq Stock Market (U.S.) and The Total Retuen
Index for Nasdaq Telecommunications Stocks prepared by the Center for Rescarch in Secunty Prces
(“CRSP"} at the University of Chicago. The graph assumes that $100 was invested on May 12, 1993, The
Company's Common Shares were traded on NASDAQ until December 29, 1994 when both the Company’s
Common Shares and Preferred Shares began trading on the NYSE. For purposes of the Performance Graph,
the CRSP Total Return for Nasdag-US and Telecommunications has been used through December 30, 1994,
the last tradieg day of 1994,

Comparison of Total Return Among L.Cl lnternational, Inc. and
CRSI Total Return Indexes for NASDAQ - US and Telecommunications
{Assuming $100 Invested on May 12, 1993)

£300
§250 -
$200
Dollars  si1s0
— e
£100 =
£50
su — —— — B —— R
51293 12:31/83 12/31/94
DATE
{3 NASDAQ-US = Telecommunications =0O- LCI International, Inc.

5/12/93 123183 | 12/31/94

NASDAC-US Cos100  $113 s
Telecommunications 100 139 . 115
LCI imemational, Inc. 100 | 203 _ 293

Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires the Company’s directors and executive officers, and persons
who own more than 10% of the Company’s Common Shares, to file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC") and the NYSE imitia! reports of beneficial ownership und changes in beneficial
ownership of the Company’s Common Shares Such persons are also required by regulation to furnish the
Company with copics of all Section 16(a) forms they file. To the Company’s knowledge, hased solely on a
review of the copies of such reports furmished to the Company and wnllen representalions as 1o transactions
for which reports are required, all Section 16(a) filing requirements applicable to such individuals were
comphied with in 1994,




Certain Relationships And Related Transactions

The following is a summary of certain transactions among the Company and its directors, exccutive
officers and certain of its current stockholders and related persons:

Stockholder Loans. Warburg, directly and indirectly through a wholly owned subsidiary, loaned the
Company $29.0 million in 1992 and $8.5 million in 1991 In 1991, Primus 11 loaned the Company $500,000
The Company used the proceeds of these loans for working capital and general corporate purposes. In 1993,
Warburg and Primus 11 cxchanged this indebtedness for the Company’s Senior Floating Rate Convertible
Notes due March 31, 2003 (*Convertible Notes™) and Warrants (as previously defined). In 1993, Convertible
Notes held by Warburg and a wholly owned subsidiary were converted into 2,921,794 Common Shares and
the remaining portion of the Convertible Noles was redeemed for approximately $12.9 million, including
interest. In addition, in 1993, a portion of the Convertible Notes held by Primus Il were converted into 39,626
Common Shares and the remaining portion was redeemed for $175,431, including interest,

Registration Rights. Pursuant to certain agreements between Warburg and the Company, and such other
parties thereto, the Company has granted to Warburg certain demand and “piggyback™ registration nghis. In
connection therewith, the Company has agreed to pay certain expenses of Warburg in connection with such
registration and has agreed to indemnify Warburg against certain civil liabilities, including liability under the
Securities Act of 1933,

Options Granted to Warburg. Fursuant to agreements with Warburg, dated February 9, 1993, Messrs
Thompson, Wynne and Hanno grantcd Warburg the nght to purchase from them certain stock options granted
under the Company’s 1992 Stock Option Plan, Currently. Warburg has the right 1o acquire options to
purchase up to 93,102 Commeon Shares from Mr. Thompson at an exercise price of §1.76 per share, 46,390
Common Shares from Mr. Wynne at an exercise price of $1.50 per share und 22,270 Common Shares [rom
Mr. Hanno at an exercise price of $1.50 per share. The amount of options which Warburg has the right 10
acquire decreases each year. Warburg's right 10 acquire options from Mr, Thompson expires on July 31, 1995
and its right to acquire options from Messrs. Wynne and Hanno expires on July 31, 1996,
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PROPOSAL NUMBER TWO

APPROVAL OF THE 1995/1996 LCl INTERNATIONAL, INC. STOCK OPTION PLAN,
THE 1995 EXECUTIVE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN,
AND THE AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

1. The 1995/1996 LCI International, Inc. Stock Option Plan

Gn March 2, 1995, the Board of Directors adopted and recommended for stockholder approval the
1995/1996 LCI International, Inc. Stock Opuion Plan (“1995/1996 Stock Option Plan™) pursuant to which
the Company may grant ISOs or Non-Qualified Options. A copy ¢f the 1995/1996 Stock Option Plan s
attached hereto as Appendix A. The following description of this plan is qualified in its extirety by reference 1w
Appendix A which is hercby incarporated herein by reference as if fully set forth hercin.

Plan Administration

The 199571996 Stock Option Plan will be administered by the 199571996 Stock Option Commitice of
the Board of Directors which consisis of Messrs, Bartlett, Karp and Peterson. and will have the tull authority
to administer the plan and prescribe, amend or rescind rules and regulations related thereto. In making such
determinations, the 199571996 Stock Option Committee may consider the nature of the services rendered by
such individuals, their present and potential contributions to the Company’s success, and such other factor
deemed relevant by the 199571996 Stock Option Commitiee. No stock option granted under the 199571996
Stock Option Plan shall be exercisable after the expiration of ten years from the date of its grant

Materinl Provisions

The total number of Comnion Shares subject 1o stock options granted under the 199571996 Stock Option
Plan shall not exceed 2,000,000, subject to certain potential adjustments. Stock options may be granted under
the 1995/1996 Stock Option Plan only to employees of the Company or any of its subsidianies within the
meaning of Section 424(f) of the Code. In addition, no individual participant may be granted options under
the plan for more than 500,000 Common Shares during any ~alendar year for which the plan is in cffect In the
case of 1SOs and options granted to exccutives whose compensation is subject to Section 162{m) of the Code,
the exercise price of options will not be less than the Fair Market Value, as defined in the plan, of the
Common Shares on the date the options are granted. As of March 15, 1995, there were 1,144 employees
eligible to participate in the 199571996 Stock Option Plan.

Termination, Modification and Amendment

The 1995/ 1996 Stock Option Plan shall terminate ten years from the dute of its adoption by the Roard of
Directors. The plan may from time 1o time be terminated, modified or amended by the afirmative vote of
stockholders. Additionally, the Board may at any time terminatc the plan or from time to lime muke such
modifications or amendments of the plan as it deems advisable; provided, that the Bourd muy not, without
stockholder approval, increase the maximum number of Common Shares as 1o which options may be granted
under the plan (except certain adjustments upon changes in capitalization) or change the class of persons
cligible to receive oplions.

Federal Income Tax Effects OF Plan Participation

Options granted under the plan to an employee of the Company will constitute either an 150 within the
meaning of Section 422 of the Code, or Non-Qualified Options, as determined by the 1995/1996 Stock
Option Committee on the date of graut in accordance with the Code.

Incentive Stock Options. Neither the grant nor the eaercise of an 150 will result in tanable income o the
optionee or any income tax deduction tu the Company. However, the excess, il any, of the Fair Murket Vilue
of the Common Shires acquired pursuant 1 such exercise over their option price i+ an adjustment for the
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purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax, unless such shares are disposed of in a “disqualifying
disposition” (as defined below) in the year of exercise. However, the aliermative minimum tax applics only if i
is greater than a taxpayer's regular tax Lability,

If an optionee makes no disposition of the Common Shares acquired on the exercise of un 150 within the
period ending the later of two years after the date of grant of such option or one year plus one day aficr the
date of transfer of such shares to such optionee pursuant 1o such exercise, then upon disposition of such shares;

(a) the amount, if any, realized in excess of the option price of such shares will be treated as long-
term capital gain; or

(b) the amount, if any, by which such option price of such shares will be treated as long-term
capital loss; and in either event

(c) the Company will not be allowed any deduction for federal income tax purposes with respect o
the exercise of such option.

If an optionce disposes of Common Shares acquired on the exercise of an ISO within the period
described above (any disposition by the oplionce within such period being hereinafier called o “disqualifying
disposition™), then upon disposition of such shares:

(a) if the amount realized upon such disposition is equal 1o or greater than the Fair Market Value of
such shares at the date of exercise:

(i) the amount, if any, by which such Fair Market Value exceeds the option price of such
shares will be treated as compensation taxable as ordinary income to such optionce in the year of
disposition; and

(i) the amount, if any, realized in excess of such Fair Market Value will be treated as long-
term capital gain if such shares were held for more than twelve months after the date of exercise and
as a shor-term capital gain if such shares were held for a lesser period.

(b) if the amount realized upon a disqualifying disposition is less than such Fair Market Value but
not less than such option price, the excess of the amount realized over such option price will be treated as
compensation taxable as ordinary income 10 such optionee in the year of such disposition, unless such
disposition is a transaction (such as a sale between certain related parties) in which any loss sustained
would not have been recognized under the Code, in which case the difference between such Fair Market
Value anc such option price will be treated as compensation taxable as ordinary income:

(¢} if the amount realized upon a disqualifying disposition is less than such option price, the excess
of such option price over the amount realized will be treated as a long-term capital loss if such shares
were held for more than twelve months after the date of exercise and as short-term capital loss if such
shares were held for a lesser period, unless such disposition is a trunsaction (such as a sale between
certain related parties) in which any loss sustained would not have been recognized under the Code, in
which case the difference between such Fair Muarket Value und such option price will be treaied as
compensation taxable as ordinary income to such optionee in the year of such disposition; or

{d) il a disqualifying disposition is a gifi, the dilference between such Fair Market Value and such
option price will be treated as compensation taxable s ordinary income to such optionee in the year of
such disposition.

The Company generally will be allowed a deduction for federal income tax purposes in the yeuar of any
disqualifying disposition to the extent, if any, that an optionee recognized compensation taxable as ordinary
income. Any amount that an optionec recognizes as compensation taxable as ordinary income will be subject
to income tax withholding by the Company.

Non-Qualified Stock Cptions. An optionee will not recognize any income upon the grant of a Non-
Qualified option, but the exercise of a Non-Qualificd option will have the following tax consequences:

{(a) On the date of such exercise an optionee who at the time of exercise is not an officer or director
of the Company will recognize compensation taxable as ordinary income with respect 1o Common Shares
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acquired pursuant to such excrcise, in an amount equal 10 the excess, il any. of the Fair Market Value of
such shares on the date of exercise over the option price, and the holding period for such shares will
commence on such date.

(b) An optionee who ut the time of exercise is un oflicer or director of the Company will recognize
compensation taxable as ordinary income with respect to Common Shares acquired pursuant 1o such
excrcise on the expiration date of the period during which such optionee is subject to suit under Section
16(b) of the Exchange Act, in an amount equal 1o the excess, if any, of the Fair Market Value of such
shares on the date on which such income is recognized over the option price, and the holding penod for
such shares will commence on such date. However, such an optionee may ¢lect o recognize any
compensation resulting from the exercise of a Non-Qualified option on the date of exercise and have such
compensation computed by reference to the Fair Market Value of the Common Shares acquired pursuant
to such exercise on such date (and thus to have the holding period for such shares commence on such
date) by filing an election with the IRS within 30 days after exercise. If the optionee makes such an
election and luter is required to forfeit the excess of the Fair Market Value of the shares over the purchase
price, pursuant to Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act, no deduction will be allowed 10 the optionee as
result of such forfeiture.

(c) An optionce will not recognize any additional income by reason of delivery of shares, rather than
cash, as paymeni for share: acquired by exercise of Non-Qualified options, Under current IRS rulings.
the number of shares ucquired by exercise equal to the number of shares so delivered will have a
carryover basis equal to the optionee’s basis in the shares so delivered. The basis of any remaining shares
will be equal to the amount of income recognized by the optionee upon the exercise of the option

The amount which an optionce, who at the time of excreise is ulso an employee, recognizes us
compensation taxable as ordinary income will be subject 1o income tax withholding by the Company. The
Company will be allowed a deduction for federsl income tax purposes in the year and in the amount that an
optionee recognizes compensation taxable as ordinary income.

The tax basis of Common Shares acquired by the excrcise of a Non-Qualified option with cash will be
equal 10 the option price, increased by the amount, if any. that an optionee recognizes as compensation taxable
as ordinary income. Upon the disposition of the Common Shares acquired on the exercise of a Non-Qualified
option, an optionee will realize long-term capital gain or loss if such shares were held for more than 12 months
and shori-term capital gain or loss if such shares were held for o lesser period.

II. 1995 Executive Incentive Compensation P'lan

On February 22, 1995, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors approved and recom-
mended for stockholder approval the 1995 Exccutive Incentive Compensation Plan (the “1995 Plan™). The
plan provides quarterly incentive awards to exccutive officers of the Company, contingent upan the financial
performance of the Company, to motivate individual und corporate performance that will inure 1o the benefil
of the Company's sharehalders. The 1998 Plan is being submitted for stockholder upproval in order to comply
with the requirements of Section 162(m) of the Code. In general, Section 162(m) disallows deductions for
compensation paid to a public corporstion’s top five exccutives, unless the compensation is based on
performance and approved by stockholders. In the cvent stockholder approval of the 1995 Plan is not obtuned,
no compensation will be paid under the plan und the Compensation Commitice will consider other
aliernatives,

Flan Administration

The 1995 Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and all
decisions and all actions thereof shall be conclusive and binding. The Compensation Committee establishes
the performance goals which must be met before awards are payable under the plan, administers the plan in
accordance with terms and conditions of the plan, and certifies prior to payment of any awards that the
performance goals for which awards are payable were in fact met.
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Effective Date and Eligibility

The 1995 Plan is effective January 1, 1995 and will end on December 31, 1995, The fiscal quarten to
which the plan applies are the three-month periods ending March 31, 1995; June 30, 1995, September 30,
1995; and December 31, 1995. The Chairman and CEO, the President and COQ, the Senior Vice President
and CFO, and the Senior Vice President-Sales are eligible 1o participate in the 1995 Executive Incentive
Compensation Plan.

Caleulation OF Awards

Lach eligible participant is assigned an Individual Incentive Target for the purpose of calculating awards
under the 1995 Plan. The targets arc based on the participant’s base compensation rate For purpases of the
1995 Plan, ncither the Individual Incentive Targets nor the base compensation raies uscd for the CEO may be
increased during 1995, The Indivdual Incentive Targel represents the amount & participant would receive us
an award under the plan adjusted by a percentage ranging from 0% to 200% depending on actual Company
financial performance during the quanter for which the award is caleulated. Accordingly, the maximum
compensation that can be paid to a participant for any fiscal quarter is 200% of the participant's Individual
Incentive Target for that quarter. The Individual Incentive Targets for each of the four tiscal guarters included
in 1995 are $125,000, $76.250. $58.750, und $48,750 for the Chairman and CEO, President and COO, Senior
Vice President and CFO. and Senior Vice President-Sales, respectively. The maximum dollar amounis
payable under the 1995 Plan for cach of the four fiscal quarters included in 1995 are $200,000, $152,500,
$117.500, und $97,500 for the Choirman and CEO, President and COO, Semior Vice President and CTFO, and

Senior Vice President-Sales, respectively.

Financial 'erformance Criteria

Company financial performance is measured by companng actual financial results for a given guarter
against the financial performunce goals established by the Compensation Committee prior to March 31, 1995
The specific finuncial elements uscd in this companison are. Revenue Girowth; Selling, General and
Administrative Expense Controly; EBDIT: and Earnings Per Share. The Compensation Committee authonzes
the payment of incentive awards following the end of cach quarter through a certification that the performance
targets for which incentives are payable have been met The Compens.tion Commiltec has the discretion 1o
adjust the performance goals in the event of an acquisition, disposition, corporale restructunng, recapitaliza-
tion, or other unusual event. In no event may such adjusiment increase the compensation that would otiwrwise
be due upon attainment of the goal. The Compensation Commitice reserves the right to reduce the level of
incentives payable, at its sole discretion.

Federal Income Tax Consequences Of Plan Participation

Compensation payable under the 1995 Lxecutive Incentve Compensation Plan will be tanable 10
participants as ordinary income (compensation) at the time of payment. The Company will generally be
entitled to a corresponding compensation deduction, provided that the payments comply with the require-
ments of Section 162(m) of the Code.

11l. Amended und Restated Employee Stock Purchase Plan

On December 20, 1994, the Board of Directors of the Compuny approved the Amended and Restaled
Employee Stock Purchase Plan which amended the Stock Purchase Plan in effect since May B, 1993 (the
“Stock Purchase Plan™). The Stock Purchase Plan reserves 900,000 Common Shares for purchase
employees und is an “employce stock purchase plan™ qualifying under Section 423 of the Code I higable
employees with the Compuny or any subsidian corparation within the meaning of Section 424(1) of the Ce.iz,
may purchuse shares by authonizing payroll deductions of up o 15% of salary, subject o a maximum
deduction per employee of $25,000 per year, to be applied to the purchase of shares. The purchase price for
shares under the plan will equal 5% of the Fair Market Value of the Common Shares as established
intervals from time to time subject to the discretion of the Commillee administering the Stock Purchase Plan
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No individual participant may acquire more than 10,000 shares in any Offer as defined pursuant to the Stock
Purchase Plan. The Stock Purchase Plan was amended to (i) reduce the eligibility requirement from six
months of employment to 90 days; (ii) change the automatic purchase price reset mechanism to be
discretionary on the part of the Stock Purchase Plan Committee; (iii) increase the contribution limit from
10% of compensation to 15%; and (iv) increasc the aumber of authunzed shares from 600,000 to D000
shares. With the exception of the amendment reducing the cligibility requirement from six months to 90 days,
which was effective on January 1, 1995, all other amendments shall be effective on the next offering date
under the plan scheduled for August 13, 1995, As of March 15, 1995 there were 1,056 employees eligible to
participate in the Stock Purchase Plan,

Plan Administration

The Stock Purchase Plan is administered by a Stock Purchase Plan Committee designated by the Board
of Directors, which currently consists of members of the Board of Directors, Messrs. Bartlett, karp, and
Peterson. The Stock Purchase Plan Committee has the sole responsibility for the administration of the Stock
Purchase Plan and has the exclusive right 1o interpret the provisions thereof,

Termination Date

The Stock Purchase Plan and all rig s to participants will terminate (i) on the date as of which
participants have exercised options to purchase a number of shares equal 1o or greater than the number of
shares then subject to the plan or (i) if earlier. the date as of which the Stock Purchase Plan Commutice or
the Board of Directors terminates the plan.

Amendment

The Board of Directors may amend the plan at any time, except that the Board may not amend the plan
without stockholder approval if such amendment would increase the number of Common Shares thut are
reserved for issuance under the plan. The Board may at any time amend the plan to cause the plan 10 comply
with the requirements of Rule 16b-3 promulgated by the SEC under the Exchange Act

Federal Income Tax Effects Of Plan Participation

The Stock Purchase Plan is not qualified under Section 401 (a) of the Code. Participanis’ contributions to
the plan through payroll deductions are not tux deductible but will constitute part of the cost basis of the
Common Shares purchased under the plan,

No tax liability results from the grant of an option or purchase of Commeon Shares under the plan. The
employee participant becomes liable for federal income tax on the disposition of the Common Shares. In
addition, in order 1o avail themselves of the beneficial treatment provided under Section 423 of the Code,
employees must hold the Common Shares for two years from the date the option is granted, or one year f[rom
the date of purchase, whichever is later.

When the Common Shares are disposed of after the required holding period, the employee participint
realizes ordinary income (compensation) to the extent of the lesser of (i) the amount by which the Fur
Market Value of the Common Shares at the time the option was granted eaceeded the option price and (i)
the amouni by which the Fair Market Value of the Common Shures at the time of disposition of the Commaon
Shares exceeded the price paid. Any further gain is taxed as capital gain. The Company is not entitled to tax
deductions for any portion of the income or gain recognized by the employee mecting the holding penod
requirements.

If the sales price is less than the option price, there is no ordinary income and the employee has a long-
term capital loss for this difference. Where an employee sells the Common Shares before the expiration of the
required holding period., such employee realizes ordinary income (compensation) to the extent of the



difference between the option price and the Fair Market Value of the Common Shares at the date the option
was cxercised. The Company will generally be allowed a corresponding tax deduction

Any dividends and other distributions made with respect to Common Shares held in an emplovee
participant’s account would be deemed gross income 1o the participant. Any gain or loss from the sale of any
rights or other property distributed with respect to a share of Common Shares held on Echalf of a participant s
gain or loss 1o the participant.

New Plan Benefits Under the 199571996 Stock Option Plan,
the 1995 Executive Incentive Compensation Plan
and the Stock Purchase Plan

As of the date of this Proxy statement, no options have been granted under the 199571996 Stock Option
Plan. Accordingly, no description has been provided of the dollar value of benefits or number of shares
underlying the options. The dollar value of benefits under the 1995 Plan is based on the future performance of
the Company and therefore not readily ascertainable. However, see “1995 Exccutive Incentive Plan —
Calculation of Awards” for target and maximum amounts payable to the named executive officers. No
description of benefits under the Stock Purchase Plan is included because such plan is an ongoing secuntics
purchuse plan open to participation by full-time employees. Participation in the plan and levels of participation
arc voluntary. Accordingly, the Company cannot determine the dollar value of benefits or the number of
shares that will be purchased by participants. Each of Messrs. Thompson, Wynne, Lawrence and Hanno is
entitled to participate in the 1994 /1996 Stock Option Plan, the 1995 Executive Incentive Compensation Plan,
and the Stock Purchase Plan. No current non-execulive director is entitled to participate in these plans. All
employees of the Company and its subsidiarics are cligible to participate in the 199571996 Stock Option Plan
and the Stock Purchase Plan. The 1995 Exccutive Incentive Compensation Plan is himited to executive
officers.

The affirmative vote of a majority of the Common Shares represented at the Meeting and entitled to vote
is required for approval of each element of the proposal. An abstention from voting will be tabulated as o vore
withheld, but will be included in computing the number of shares present for purposes of determining the
presence of a quorum. Under stock exchange and NASDAQ rules, brokers may be precluded from voling
stock they hold for others on the foregoing proposal, except in accordance with instruction from the bencticial
owners thereal. In addition, under applicable Delaware law, a broker non-vote will not be considered present
and entitled 1o vote, but will be included in computing the number of shares present for purposes of
delermining the presence of a quorum.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR™ APPROVAL OF THE
1995/1996 LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC. STOCK OPTION PLAN, THE 1995 EXECUTIVE INCEN-
TIVE COMPENSATION PLAN, AND THE AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYEE STOCK
PURCHASE PLAN, UNLESS INDMCATED OTHERWISE ON THE PROXY, THE SHARES WILL
BE VOTED FOR EACH ELEMENT OF THIS PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL NUMBER THREE
RATIFICATION OF THE SELECTION OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors proposes and recommends that
the stockholders ratify the selection of the firm of Arthur Andersen LLP 1o serve us independent accountants
of the Company for 1995. Unless otherwise directed by the stockholders, proaies will be voted for approval of
the sclection of Arthur Andersen LLP as the independent accountunts of the Company for 1995 A
representative of Arthur Andersen LLFP will attend the Mecting, and will have an opportunity to make a
statement if he so desires and to respond to anpropnale questions.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR"” THE RATIFICATION OF THE
SELECTION OF ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT ACCOUNT-
ANTS FOR 1995, UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PROXY, THE SHARES WILL BE
VOTED FOR THIS PROPOSAL

DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF STOCKHOLDER PROPOSAL

Appropriate proposals from stockholders intending to be present at the 1996 annual meeting must be
received by the Company for inclusion in the Company’s proxy stutement and form of proay relating to tha
meeting on or before December [, 1995,

MISCELIANEOUS

The Company will bear all of the costs of the solicitation of proxics for use at the Meeting. In addition 1o
the use of the mails, proxies may be solicited by a personal inerview, telephone and telegram by directors,
officers and employees of the Company, who will undertake such activities without additional compensation.
Banks, brokerage houses and other institutions, nominces or fiducianies will be requested 1o forward the proxy
materials 10 the beneficial ownzrs of the Common Shares held of record by such persons and entities and will
be reimbursed for their reasonable expenses incurred 1n connection with forwarding such material

Stockhelders who do not expect to attend in person are urged to sign, date and relurn the enclosed proay
in the envelope provided. In order to avoid unnccessury expense, we ask your cooperation in mailing your
proxy promptly, no matter how large or how small your holdings may be.

As of the date of this Proxy Statement, management had no knowledge of any business, other than tha
described herein, which will be presented for consideration at the Meeting. In the event any other business is
pioperly presented at the Meeting, it is intended that the persons named in the enclosed proxy will have
authorty 1o vole such proxy in accordance with their judgment on such business

By Order of the Board of Directors
JAMES D, HEFLINGER
Necretary




APPENDIX A
1995/1996 LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC. STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purposes.

The 199571996 LCI International, Inc. Stock Option Plan (the “Plan™) is intended to attruct und retain
the best available personnel for positions of substantinl responsibility with L C1 Internationul, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (the "Company”), LCl International Management Services, Inc. (“LCI”). or any other
subsidiary corporations of the Company, and 10 provide additional incentive 1o such persons to exert their
maximum efforts toward the success of the Company and its subsidiary corporations. The above aims will be
effectuated through the granting of certain stock options (“Options™). Under the Plan, the Company may
grant “incentive stock options™ (“ISOs™) within the meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended, or Options which are not intended to be 150s (“Non-Qualified Options™).

1. Administration of the Plan.

The Plan shall be administered by a committee (the “Committee™) consisting of at leust three persons,
appointed by the Bourd of Directors of the Company (the *Board of Dircctors™), cach of whom shall be »
“disinterested person” within the meaning of Rule 16b-3 under the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934 (the
“Exchange Act”). The Committee may excrcise the power and authority vested in the Board of Directors
under the Plan. In administering the Plan, the Committee shall follow any general guidelines not inconsisient
with the Plan estublished by the Board of Directors and may adopt rules and regulations for carrying out the
Plan. Within the limits of the express provisions of the Plan, the Committee shall have the authority, in its
discretion, 10 take the following actions under the Plan:

{a) to determine the individuals to whom, and the time or times at which, Options to purchase the
Company's shares of common stock, par value $.01 per share (“Common Shares™), shall be granted, the
number of Common Shares to be subject 1o each Option and whether such Options shall be 150s or
Non-Qualified Options;

(b) 1o interpret the Plan;
(¢) 1o prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan;

{d) 1o determine the terms and provisions of the respective stock option ugreements granling
Options, including the date or dates upon which Options shall become exercisable, which terms need not
be identical;

(e} 1o acceclerate the vesting of any outstanding Options; and

(f) 10 muke all other determinutions und take all other actions necessary or advisable for the
administration of the Plan, In making such determinations, the Committee may take into account the
nuture of the services rendered by such individuals. their present and potential contributions to the
Company’s success, and such other factors as the Commitiee, in its discretion, shall deem relevant. An
individual to whom an option has been granted under the Plan is referred 1o herein as an “Optionee.” The
Commiltee's determinations on the matters referred to in this Section 2 shall be conclusive,

3. Shares Subject to the Plan.

The total nuraber of Common Shares which shall be subject 1o Options granted undei the Plan shall not
exceed 2,000,000 subject to adjustment as provided in Section 7 hereof. The Company shall a1 all times while
the Plan is in force reserve such number of Common Shares as will be sufficient to satisfy the requircments of
outstanding Options. The Common Shares to be issued upon exercise of Options shall be uuthorized and
unissued or reacquired Common Shares held in treasury. The unexcercised portion of any expired, terminated
or canceled Option shall again be available for the grant of Options under the Plan. In addition, in no event
shall any one person be granted options for more than 500,000 Common Shares during any calendar year for
which the Plan is in effect.
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4. Eligibility.

(a) Options may be granted under the Plan only to employees of the Company, LCI or 10 emplovees of
any other “subsidiary corporation” (a “"Subsidiary™) of the Company within the meaning of Section 424(f) of
the Code. The term “Company,” when used in context of an Optionee’s employment, shall be deemed 10
include Subsidiaries of the Company.

(b) Nothing contained in the Plan shall be construed to limit the right of the Company to grant stock
oplions otherwise than under the Plan for proper corporite purposcs.

5. Terms of Options.

The terms of cach Option granted under the Plan shall be determincd by the Committce consistent with
the provisions of the Plan, including the following:

(a) The purchase price of the Common Shares subject to cach Option shall be fixed by the Committee,
in its discretion, at the time such Option is granted. Except in the case of 18Os, such purchase price may be
less than the Fair Market Value (as determined in accordance with Section $(g) hereof) of the Common
Shares as of the date of grant,

(b) The dates on which cach Option (or portion thereol) shall be exercisable shall be lined by the
Committee, in its discretion, at the time such Option is granted,

(c) The expiration of each Optioa shall be fixed by the Commiittee, in its discretion, at the time such
Option is granted. No Opt o shall be exercisable after the expiration of ten (10) years from the daie of its
grant and each Option shall be subject to ecarlier termination as determined by the Committce, in its
discretion, at the time such Option is granted.

(d) The exercise period following death, disability and termination of emplayment shall be determined
by the Committee, in its discretion, at the time the option is granted.

(e) Options shall be exercised by the delivery to the Company at its principal oflice or at such other
address as may be established by the Committee (Attention: Corporate Treasurer) of written notice of the
number of Comrion Shares with respect to which the Option is being exercised accompanicd by payment in
full of the purchase price of such shares, Unless otherwise determined by the Committee at the time of grani,
payment for such shares may be made (1) in cash, (i) by certificd check or bank cashicr’s check payable 1o
the order of the Company in the amount of such purchase price. (iii) by delivery to the Company ol Common
Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to such purchise price, (iv) by irrevocable instructions to a broker 10
deliver promptly to the Company the amount of sale or loan proceeds necessary 10 pay such purchase price
and to sell the Common Shares to be issued upon exercise of the Option and deliver ihe cash proceeds less
commissions and brokerage fees 10 the Optionee or to deliver the remaining Comman Shares to the Optionee,
or (v) by any combination of the methods or payment described in (i) through (iv) above

(f) An Optionce shall not have any of the nights of a sharcholder with respect to the Common Shares
subject 1o his or her Option until such shares ure issued to him or her upon the exercise of his or her Option.

(g) Options shall not be transferable, except by will or the Laws of descent and distribution or pursuant o
u qualified domestic relations order as defined by the Internal Revenue € ode of 1986, as amended, and may be
exercised during the lifetime of the Optionee only by him or her. No Option granted under the Plan shall be
subject 1o execution, attachment or other process

(h) For purposes of the Plan, the Fair Market Value of Common Shares as of any date shall be deemed
to be the mean between the highest and lowest sale prices reporied on the New York Stock Exchange
(“NYSE"), the National Association of Sccuritics Dealers Automated Quotation System - MNatonnl Market
System (“NASDAQ-NMS") or the principal national secunties exchange on which such Commaon Shares
are listed and traded on the immediately preceding date, or, if there is no such sale on that date, then on the
last preceding date on which such a sale was reported. 1f the Common Shares are not guoted on the NYSE,
the NASDAQ-NMS or listed on an exchange, or representutive yuotes are not otherwise available, the Fair
Market Value of the Common Shares shall mean the amount determined by the Commitice 1o be the Fair
Market Value based upon a good faith aticmpt to value the Common Shares accurately
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6. Special Provisions Applicable to 150s.
The following special provisions shall be applicable 1o 1SOs granted under the Plan,

{a) No 1SOs shall be granted under the Plan after ten (10) years from the carlier of (1) the date the
Plan is adopted, or (ii) the date the Plan is approved by the shareholders of the Company.

(b) The purchase price per share with respect 1o Common Shares subject o any IS0 granted under the
Plan may not be less than the Fair Market Vilue of o Common Share it the time such 150 is granted. as
determined by the Committee.

(c) ISOs may not be granied 10 a person who owns stock possessing more than 10 of the total
combined voting power of all classes of stock of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries, or any “parent
corporation™ (a “Parent”) of the Company within the meaning of Section 424(¢) of the Code.

{d) If the aggregate Fair Market Valuc of the Commeon Shares with respect to which 150s are
exercisable for the first time by any Optionee during a calendar year (under all plans of the Company and i1s
Parents and Subsidiaries) exceeds $100,000, such 1SOs shall be treated, 10 the extent of such excess, as Non-
Qualified Options. For purposes of the preceding sentence, the Fair Market Value of the Common Shares
shall be determined at the time the 1SOs covening such shares were granted

(e) Without prior written notice to the Company, no Common Shares acquired by an Optionee upon
excreise of an 1SO granted hercunder inay be disposed of by the Optionee within two (2) years from the date
such 150 was granted, nor within one (1) year after the transfer of such Common Shares to the Optionee,
provided, however, that a transfer 10 a trustee, receiver, or other fiduciary in any insolvent proceeding, ws
described in Section 422(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, shall not be deemed to be such a
disposition. 1f Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 is amended duning the term of this Plan, the
Commitiee may modify this Plan consistently with such amendment,

7. Adjustment upon Changes in Capitalization.

(a) In the event that the outstanding Common Shares ure changed by reason of any reorganization,
merger, consolidation, recapitalization, reclassification, stock split-up, combination or exchange of shares and
the like, or dividends payable in Common Shares, an appropriate adjustment shall be made by the Commitiee
in the aggregate number of shares available under the Plan and in the number of shares and price per share
subject to outstanding Options. If the Company shall be reorgunized. consolidated, or merged with another
corporation, or if all or substantially all of the assets of the Company shall be sold or exchanged, an Optionee
shall at the time of issuance of the stock under such corporate event be entitled to receive upon the cxercise of
his Option the same number and kind of shares of stock or the same amount of property, cash or securitics as
he would have been entitled to receive upon the occurrence or any such corporate event as if he had been,
immediately prior 1o such event, the holder of the number of Common Shares covered by his Option

(b) Any adjustment under this Section 7 in the number of Common Shares subject o Options shall
apply proportionately to only the unexercised portion of uny Option granted hercunder. If fractions of a share
would resull from any such adjustment, the adjustment shall be revised to the next lower whole number of
shares.

F. Further Conditions of Exercise.

(a) Unlers prior to the excrcise of an Option, the Common Shares issuable upon such exervise are the
subject of & registration statement filed with the Secunties and Exchange Commission pursuant to the
Securities Act of 1933, us amended (the “Secunities Act™), and there is then in effect a prospectus meeting
the requirements of Section 10(a) (3) of the Securities Act. the notice of excrcise with respect to such Option
shall be accompanied by a representation or agreement of the Optionee 1o the Company to the effect that such
shares arc being acquired for investment only and not with a view to the resale or distribution thereol, of such
other documentation as may be required by the Company, unless, in the opinion of counsel to the Company,
such representation, agreement or documentation is not necessary 1o comply with the Securities Act
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(b) Anything in subparagraph (a) of this Section 8§ to the contrary notwithstanding. the Company shall
not be obligated to issue or sell any Common Shares until they have been listed on each securities exchange en
which the Common Shares may then be listed and until and unless, in the opinion of counsel to the Company,
the Company may issuc such shares pursuant to the qualification of an effective registration statement, or an
exemption from registration, under such state and federal laws, rules or regulations as such counsel may deem
applicable. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to cffect such listing, qualification and registration, as
the case may be.

9, Termination, Medification and Amendment.

(a) The Plan (but not Options previously granted under the Plan) shull terminate ten (10) years from
the date of its adoption by the Board of Directors, and no Option shall be granted alter termination of the Plan,
Any Option outstanding at the termination date shall remain outstanding until at cither has expired or been
exercised.

(b) The Plan may from time 10 time be terminated, modified or amended by the atlirmative vore of the
holders of # majority of the outstanding shares of the capital stock of the Company entitled o vote thereon.

(¢) The Board of Directors of the Company may at any time terminate the Plan or from time to time
make such modifications or amendments of the Plan as it may deem advisable; provided, however, that the
Board of Directors shall not, without approval by the affirmative vote of the holders of 4 majority of the
outstanding shares of the capital st>ck of the Company entitled to vote thereon, increase (except as provided
in Section 7) the maximum numbcr of Common Shares as to which Options may be granted under the Plan
or change the class of persons eligible to receive Options under the Plan.

(d) No termination, modification or amendment of the Plan may adversely affect the nghts conferred by
any Options without consent of the affected Optionee.

10. Effectiveness of the Plan,

The Plan shall become effective upon adoption by the Board of Directons of the Company, subject to the
approval by the shareholders of the Company. Options may be granted under the Plan pror to receipt of such
approval, provided that, in the event such approval is not ohtaned, the Plan and all Options granted under the
Plan shall be null and void and of no force and effect.

11. Not a Contract of Employment.

Nothing contained in the Plan or in any stock option agreement executed pursuant hereto shall be
deemed to confer upon any Optionee any right to remain in the employ of the Company or subsidiary

corporation,
12. Governing Law,
The Plan shall be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware without reference to principles of conflict
of law
13, Withhelding.

As a condition to the exercise of uny Opnion, the Committec may reguire that un Oplionee satisfy,
through withholding from other compensation or otherwise, the | ull amount of all federal, state and local
income and other taxes required 1o be withheld in connection with such exercise

14. Approced Leaves of Absence.

In the case of an Optionee on an approved leave of absence, the Commitice may, il it determines that 1o
do so would be in the best interests of the Company, provide in a specific case for continuation of the Options
held by such Optionce during such leave of absence; such continuation to be in such terms and conditions us
the Committce determines 1o be appropriate, except that in no cvent shall an option be exercisable after ten
{10) years from the date it is granted,
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APPENDIX B

LCI INTERNATIONAL, INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED
EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

This is an Amendment and Restatement of the LiTel Communications, Inc. 1993 Employee Stock
Purchase Plan, now referred (o as the Amended and Restated 1.C1 International and Subsidiaries Employee

Stock Purchase Plan (the “Plan™}).

1. Purpose of Plan,

The purpose of the Plan is 1o provide cligible cmployees who wish to become stockholders of LCI
International. !'ne. (the "Company”'), or who wish Lo Increase their stockholdings in the Company, with an
opportunity to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.01 per share {"Comman
Stock”) which is both convenient and on a basis more favorable than would otherwise be available. It s
believed that employee participation in ownership of the Company on this basis will be 1o the mutual benefut
of both the employees and the Company. It is intended that the Plan constitute un “employee stock purchase
plan” (a “Stock Purchase Plan™) within the meaning of Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as

amended (the “Code”).

2. Employees Eligible To Partici;ate.

a) Any employee who has been continuously employed for a penod of ninety (90) days or more by the
Company. LCI Internationsl Management Services, Inc., or any “parent corporation” of the Company within
the meuning of Section 424(¢) of the Code (a “Parent™), or “suhsidiary corporation” of the Company within
the meaning of Section 424([) of the Code (a “Subsidiary”) which adopts the Plan with the consent of the
Company (an *Employing Corporation™) is eligible 10 participate in the Plan. Notwithstanding the lorcgoing
and to the extent permitted by Section 423 of the Code and any rules or regulations promulgated thereunder.
an employee whose customary employment with the Employing Corporation is for twenty {20} hours or less
more than five ($) months in any calendar year shall not be eligible to participate in the
Plan. Upon reemployment of a former participant whose employment w.th the Company or 4 participating
subsidiary is terminated. the former participant will be required to fultill the eligibility requirements set forth
in this paragraph ancw. The term “employee” shall not include a member of the Board of Directors of an

Employing Corporation who 1s not an employee of an Employing Corporation.

per week or for not

b) Notwithstanding the prior paragraph, any employec subject to Rule 16(b) of the Secuntics Exchange
Act of 1934, must be continuously employed for a period of six (6) months to be cligible to participate in the
Plan. However, once the provisions of paragraph 2(a) have been approved by the sharcholders, any person
subject to Rule 16(b) of the Securnitics Act of 1934 and hired after the date of shareholder approval shall be

subject 1o the provisions of paragraph 2(a).

1. Eligible Compensation.

Compensation eligible for payroll deductions shall be base salury and. 1o the extent allowed by the Stock
Purchase Plan Committee (the "Committee™). commissions (il uny) paid in cach payroll period. Ehgible
compensation does not include overtime, bonuses, severance pay, incentive pay, shilt premium ditlerennals,
pay in lieu of vacation, imputed income for income tax purposes, patent and award fees, awards and prires,
back pay awards, reimbursement of expenses and living allowances, educational allowances, expensc
allowances and reimbursements, disability benefits under any insurance program, fringe benehts, deferred
compensation, compensation under the Company's stock plans, amounts paid for services as an independent
contractor, or any other compensation excluded by the Committee in its discretion. The preceding sentence
notwithstanding, compensation shall be determincd belore giving effect 10 any salary reduction agreement
pursuant to a qualified cash or deferred arrangement within the meaning of Section 401 (k) of the Code or 1o
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any similar reduction agreement pursuant to any cafeteria plan (within the meaning of Scction 125 of the
Code).

4. Terms of Offers.
(a) Offer Dates

The Committee shall determine the date or dates upon which one (1) or more offers ("Offer”™/*Offers™)
shall be made under the Plan, provided that, (i) in no event shall any Offer have a term of more than twenty-
seven (27) months, and (ii) the first Offer made under the Plan shall have a term of twenty-seven (27)
months and shall commence on the date upon which the Securities and Exchange Commussion (*“SEC™)
declares effective the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 5.1 relating to shares of the Company’s
Common Stock (File No. 33-6055K).

(b} Elections to Participate.

In order to participate in an Offer, an eligible employee must sign and forward to the Committee a payroll
deduction authorization form authorizing regular payroll deductions in any full percentage of his cligible
compensation, which may not exceed the maximum percentage of the employee's eligible compensation per
pay period, to be applied toward the surchase of Common Stock pursuant to the Offer. The "muaximum
percentage” means the percent of chigible compensation available for payroll deductions which shall be
specified by the Committee at the beginning of the term of cach Offer, and which shall not exceed fifteen
percent (15%). The payroll deduction authorization form must be submitted to the Commutice at lcast ten
(10) days prior to the effective date of the Offer, or such other number of days as the Committee may

prescribe from lime Lo time.

5. Participation.
{a) In General.

On the effective date of an Offer. cach then cligible employee who has elected to participate in the Offer
as provided in Section 4 hereol will be granted an option to purchase. through payroll deductions, as many full
and partial shares of Commuon Stock, subject 1o the terms of the Plan and the limitations hereinafter sct forth,
us may be purchased with the percentage of eligible compensation authorized by him to be applied toward the
purchase of Common Stock during the term of the Offer.

(b) Newly Eligible Emplovees

Euch employee who is not cligible to participate in the Plan on the effective date of an Offer but who
becomes eligible to participate duning the term of the Offer will, as of the first trading day of the month which
begins at least ten (10) days after the date on which such employce became cligible, be granted an option 1
purchase, through payroll deductions, as many full shares of Common Stuck, subject 1o ihe terms of the Plan
and the limitations hereinafter set forth, as may be purchased with the percentage of cligible compensation
authorized by him 1o be applied toward the purcnase of Comman Stock during the remainder of the term of
the Offer. In such cases, the employee's payroll deduction authonzation form must be submitted to the
Commi‘tee at least ten (10) days prior 1o the first trading day of such month

(c) Enrullment During an Offer

Any employee who does not elect to participate within the period for initial enrollment in a particular
Offer may subsequently elect to participate in such Olfer, but such employee shall have o Base Option Price
(us defined herein) determined as if he had elected to participate within the initial enrollment period for such
Offer, withdrawn from participation, and then elected 1o recommence participation pursuant to paragraph 11,
In such cases, the employee's payroll deduction authonization form must be submitted to the Commiltee at
least ten (10) days prior 1o the first trading day of the first month in the Offer 1o which such clection relates.
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(d) Nuotice of Dispositions,

Each participant in an Offer shall agree to notify the Company of any disposition of shares of Common
Stock purchased pursuant to the Plan prior to the expiration of the holding periods set forth in Section 423 (a)
of the Code.

{e) Eguivalent Rights.

All employees granted options under the Plan shall have the same rights and privileges under the Plan
except that the number of shares each participant may purchase will bear a uniform relationship to his cligible
compensation and will depend upon the percentage of payroll deduction he authorizes.

(N Trading Day.

For purposes of the Plan, a “trading day™ is a day on which shares of Common Stock are traded in the
over-the-counter market or, if the Common Stock is then listed or admitted to trading on a national secuntics
exchange, on the principal national sccuritics exchange on which the Common Stock is then listed or admitted
to trading.

6. Participation Limitations,
(a) Five Percent Owners.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, no employee shall be granted an option to purchase any
shares under the Plan if the employee, immediately after the option is granted, owns or would own shares
(including all shares which may be purchased under outstanding options under the Plan) possessing five
percent (5%) or more of the total combined voting power or value of all classes of shares of capital stock of the
Employing Corporation or any Parent or Subsidiary. For purposes of the foregoing limitation, the rules of
Section 424(d) (relating to attribution of stock ownership) of the Code shall apply in determining share
ownership, and stock which the employce may purchase under ouistanding options shall be treaied as stock

owned by such employec.
(b) $25.000 Value Limitation.

If pursuant to the terms of the Plan, an employee would be granted one or more options that violate
Section 423(b)(8) of the Code, such options shall not be granted and in its place the employee shall be
granted options 1o purchase shares which permit his rights to purchase shares under all Stock Purchase Plans
of the Employing Corporation and its Parents and Subsidiaries to accrue at a rate which does not exceed
twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) of the Fair Market Value of such shares {determined at the time such
options were granted) for each calendar year in which such options are outstanding at any time. In
determining this limitation, the rules of Section 423(b) (%) of the Code and the regulations thercunder shall

apply.

(¢) Fair Market Value

For purposes of the Plan, the “Fair Market Value" of the Common Stock on any date shall mean the
closing pricz of a share of Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange on such date (the *Fair Market

Value™). If the Common Stock is no longer traded on the New York Stock Exchange, the Board of Directors
shall determine, in good faith, the Fair Market Value.

(d) Maximum Number of Shares

The maximum number of shares which an employee will be permitted 1o purchase pursuant to any one
(1) Offer will be 10,000 shares, When the foregoing participation limitation is reached, payroll deductions
shall cease, and any amount of excess funds as of the date that the participation limitation has been reached
shall be returned to the employee.
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7. Option Price.
(a) In General.

Subject to the provisions of paragraph 11 with regard to recommencement of participation, (he prce at
which shares of Common Stock may be purchased with respect to any Offer made under the Plan shall be
determined by the Committee, but may not be less than the lesser of (i) eighty-five percent (BS%) of the Fair
Market Value of a share of Common Stock on the effective date of such Offer (the “Base Option Price™) or
(ii) cighty-five percent (85%) of the Fair Market Value of a share of Common Stock on the date such
Common Stock is purchased throagh options granted in connection with such Offer (the “Alternative Option
Price™).

(b) Adjusiments.

In the event that an Offer shall have a term of more than fifteen (15) months, the Base Option Price may
be subject to adjusiment on the date (the “Revaluation Date™) which falls at the midpoint of the interval
between the effective date of the Offer and the end of the term of the Offer  This adjustment may be made at
the discretion of the Committee. If eighty-five percent (85%) of the average of the Fair Market Value of a
share of Common Stock during a penod of twenty (20) trading days ending one (1) month before the
Revaluation Date is an amount different than the then applicable Base Option Price, then the applicable Base
Option Price shall be adjusted to si ch different amount which shall be und continue to be the then applicable
Base Option Price; provided, howevar, that if such adjustment would result in the adjusted Base Option Prce
being lower than the initial Base Option Price for any participant. the initial Base Option Price shall remain
unchanged.

8. Exercise of Options,
{a) Purchase of Common Stock

At the end of cach payroll peniod, zach participant shall have deducted from his pay the amount
authorized pursuant to paragraphs 4 or § hercof, as applicable. This amount shall be held for the credit of the
participant by the Company as part of its general funds and shall nol accrue any interest. On the last trading
day of each full month during the term of the Offer, a participant will be deemed 1o have excreised his option
to purchase, at the lower of the then applicable Base Option Prce or the Alternative Option Price, that
number of full and partial shares of Common Stock which may be purchased with the amount deducted from
the participant’s compensation during that month and excess funds from the preceding month, i any

{b) Custodian.

Each month, the Plan custodian designated by the Commutiee shall receive from the Company, at the
applicable option price, as many full shares of Common Stock as may be purchased with the funds received
from each participant for that month. Upen receipt of the Common Stock so purchased, the custodian will
allocate to the credit of cach participant the number of full shares of Common Stock. and the amount il any
partial shares, to which that participant is entitled. Subject 10 any limitations imposed by the Committee from
time to time, a cenificate representing the aumber of shares of Common Stock 1o which a participzant 15
cntitled will be issued to the participant upon written request. Unless otherwise requested by the participant,
Cormon Stock purchased under the Plan will be held by and in the name of, or in the name ol a4 nominee of,
the custodian for the bencfit of cach participant, who shull thereafter be a beneficiul stockholder of the

Company.
(e} Righis as a Stockholder

A participant's rights as a stockholder of record of the Company shall begin when the custodian makes it
purchase of Common Stock on behalfl of the participant. Shares of Common Stock insued to participants shall
be transferable in accordance with applicable secunties laws
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9. Number of Shares To Be Oifered.

The maximum number of shares of Common Stock that may be purchased under the Plan is $00.000
Such shares may be treasury shares. or authonized and unissued sharcs, as the Board and Direclors of the

Company (the “Board”) may determine in its discretion.

10. Administration of (he Plan.

The Plan shall be administered by the Committee. The members of the Committee shall be designated
by the Board. The Committee shall have the sole responsibility for the administration of the Plan, and, except
as herein expressly provided, the Committee shall have the exclusive rnight to interpret the provisions of the
Plan and to determine any questions arising hereunder or in connection with the administration of the Plan,
including the remedying of any omission, inconsistency, or ambiguity, and the delermination of benefits,
cligibility and interpretation of Plan provisions. The Commillee's decisions, delerminations, interpretations or
other actions in respect thereol shall be conclusive and binding upon all participants, former participants.
beneficiaries, heirs, exccutors, assigns, and all other parties.

11. Withdrawal from Participation.

A participant may, at any ‘ime and for any reason, by giving wnitlen notice o the Comminee, elect 1o
withdraw from any further parti ipation in an Offer. The participant withdrawing will, as soon as practicable.
but only after stockholder approval of the Plan, receive a centificate representing the number of full shares of
Coinmon Stock credited to the participant’s account as of the date of withdrawal and a check for any funds
not applied toward the purchase of full shares as of that date. During the remainder of the term of an Offer.
the participant may elect to recommence his purticipation in that Offer by executing and delivering to the
Commiltee 4 new payroll deduction authorization form at least (10) days prior to the first trading day of the
first month in the Offer to which such election relates. The Base Option Price applicable to a recommencing
participant shall be the greater of (i) the Base Option Price applicable to that participant had he not
withdrawn from participation during the Offer, or (ii) eighty-five percent (B5%) of the Fuir Market Value of 2
share of Common Stock on the recommencement date. A participant may withdraw from participation and
recommence participation as provided in this paragraph |1 only once duning the term of an Offer and, after the
second such withdrawal, shall not be allowed 10 recommence partic:pation during the remainder of the term of
the Offer.

12. Rights Nol Transferable.

Options granted under the Plan shall not be transferable by a participant otherwise than by will or the
laws of descent and distribution, and shall be exercisable, during a participant’s lifetime, only by him

13. Termination of Employment

In the event of a participant’s retirement, death, or other termination of employment, no payroll
deductions will be made from any compensation then due and owing to such employee at such time, and s
cenificate representing the number of full shares of Common Stock then credited to the participant’s account
and o check for any amount of excess funds contributed as of that date (and not eligible for the purchasc of
shures) will be issued and delivered 1o the participant or his representative.

14, Periods of Inactive Employment.

Lyuring periods of inactive employment of u participant due to disability or an approved leave of absence.
which are less than nincty days and so long as the participant remains an employee ol the Company, the
participant will not be considered as withdrawing from the Plan.

During the inactive status, the participant may continuc 1o make payroll deductions under the Plan
during the first ninety (90) days from the effective date of the inactive status, provided the participant
continues 1o receive “eligible compensation” from the Company as defined in Section 1. However, the
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20. No Employment Rights.

The Plan does not, directly or indirectly, create in any employee or class of employees any nght with
respect to continuation of employment by the Employing Corporation, and it shall not be deemed 1o interfere
in any way with the Employing Corporation’s right to terminate, or otherwise modify, an employee’s
cmployment ai any time with or without causc,

21. Gender.

Pronouns shall be deemed 1o include both the masculine and feminine gender, and words used in the
singular shall be deemed 1o include both the singular and the plural, unless the context indicates otherwise.

22. Expenses.

Expenses of administering the Plan, including uny expenses incurred in connection with the purchase by
the Company of shares for sale to participating employees, shall be borne by the Employing Corporations.

23, Governing Law,

All rights and obligations under the Plan shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws
of the State of Ohio. without giving effect to principles of conflict of laws

24. Effective Date.

The Plan. as amended and restated Aercin, shall become effective on August 13, 1995 provided the
stockholders approve the Plan within twelve (12) months from that date
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Partl
ltem 1. Busincss

LCI International, Inc. ("LCI” or “the Company™) is a facilities-based long distance telecommunications
carrier that provides a broad array of domestic and intenational voice and data services to commercial and
residential customers. The Company serves its customers primarily through leased and owned digital fiber optic
facilities spanning the U.S, and more than 200 countries, L.CI'« network also inciudes eight switches in Columbus,
Cleveland, Chicago, Jersey City, Washington DC. Atlanta, Charlotte and Los Angeles - connecting LCI to
metropolitan arcas that account for 95% of US. call volume.

LCl, a Delaware corporation, was incorporated in 1988 and is a holding company. The Company's
operations are conducted through LCI's directly wholly owned subsidiary, LCI International Management Services,
Inc. ("LCI Management Services”), and indirectly wholly owned subsidiaries, LCI Intemnational Telecom Corp.
("LLTC") and LCI Telecom South, Inc.

As used in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, references to "LCT™ and the "Company™ refer to LCT and its
direct and indirect subsidiaries, unless otherwise indicated or the contest otherwise requires.

Industry Background

The $70 billion 11.S. long Jistance telecommunications industry is dominated by the nation’s three largest
long distance providers, AT&T Corp. (AT&T), MCI Communications Corporation (MCI) and Sprint Corporation
(Sprint), which together generated approximately 5% of the aggregate revenues of all US. long distance
interexchange carriers. Fewer than ten other interexchange carriers, including the Company, have annual revenues
exceeding $200 million each. The balance of the industry comprises several hundred smaller inter-exchange
CaITiers.

Today's long distance telecommunications marketplace was principally shaped by the 1984 court-ordered
divestiture by AT&T of its 22 Bell Operating Companics, known as "BOCs.” As part of the AT&ET Divestiturc
Decree, the United States was divided into geographic areas known as Local Access Transport Areas or "LATAs "
The local exchange carriers, known as “LECs,” which include the Bell Operating Companies and independent local
exchange carriers, provide local telephone service, local access services and short-haul toll service. Interexchange
carriers known as "IXCs.” including the Company, and certain independent local exchange carriers provide long
distance service between LATAs (interLATA iraffic) and within LATAs. Under the AT&T Divestiture Decree, the
Bell Operating Companies are currently permitted only to provide local iclephone service, local access services and
toll service that both originates and terminates within the same LATA (intral.ATA traffic). The Bell Operating
Companies are generally prohibited from entering the interl. ATA long distance market although independent local
exchange carriers are not so limited. Several Regional Bell Operating Companies (RBOCs) have petitioned the
Department of Justice secking waivers from the AT&T Divestiture Decree in order 1o remove the interLATA
restriction. There are also several pending legislative initiatives that would allow the RBOCs to provide interLATA
services (see Business - Regulation). The Company is unable to predict the outcome of these pending matters




Telecommunications Services

The Company provides a broad array of long distance telecommunications services to its customers, which
include residential, small, medium-sized and large businesses, national accounts, other carriers, government
agencies and academic institutions. The Company’s switched services include basic long distance or measured toll
service (MTS), accessible via “1 plus” dialing or dialing a five digit access code, and a variety of wide area
telecommunications service (WATS) available through switched or dedicated lines. Due to the almost universal use
of high quality digital transmission facilities, the Company believes that quality of transmission is no longer a
substantial competitive advantage. The Company therefore secks to attract asd retain a wide range of commercial
and residential customers through frequent introduction of new services, as well as continued provision of high
quality service at competitive prices. Although the Company provides long distance services to a wide range of
market segments, the Company does not seck to compete with every service offercd by the Company’s competitors

Residential customers and small and medium-sized businesses primarily purchase switched services, while
carriers and large commercial customers typically purchase both switched and dedicated access services. Switched
services are telecommunication services provided to cach customer through switching and transmission facilities
that are charged on a usage-sensitive basis. Dedicated services are telecommunications services charged on a fixed
price basis for which transmission capacity is reserved for that customer’s traffic.

Commercial Services, In 1994 and 1993, commercial long distance customers (other than wholesale)
sccounted for 66.2% and 67.7% of the Compeny's minutes of use and 64.6% and 66.3%, respectively, of its
revenues. The Company has expanded its marke: ing efforts from primarily small to medium-sized businesses in the
Midwest to include the full range of large and small businesses throughout the United States.  The Company has
also expanded its marketing cfforts in business international services in order to take full advantage of opportunities
in the global telecommunications market. As a result, revenue from business international services grew by 63%
and 49% in 1993 and 1994, respectively.

Revenues from the Company’s Integrity ™ product line, a full range of voice and data options for large
accounts, grew by over 150% in 1994, Integrity offers term and volume discounts that are more generous than
many competing programs with rates that are guaranteed for the life of the contract. All tariffed services count in
cross-product discounting. Additional use of LCI's services can increase volume discounts, thereby encouraging
customers 1o use LCI for all of their long distance needs.

In addition 1o services for large business accounts, revenues from the Company's Simply Business'™
product, launched in mid-1994 for small businesses, increased on average 30% per month since its introduction.
Simply Business®™ rounds to six seconds intervals in all situations for all calls and offers a simple flat rate that
improves with minimum volume and length of contract.

Residential Services. Within the past two years the Company has implemented marketing and service
development efforts intended 1o expand its share of the U.S. residential long distance market. The Company now
offers residential customers low, simplificd rates, direct dialing for nationwide and intermational calls, 24-hour
customer service, combined billing from the local exchange carrier and optional special features such as World Card
Plus, a calling card option. As a result, the Company’s residential revenue has grown at 119% and 116% in 1994
and 1993, respectively, and represented approximately 16% of the Company’s revenues by the end of 1994, This
compares with approximately 5% of the Company's revenues at the end of 1993

Residential services growth rates were accomplished primarily through LCI's All America Plan pioduct
that bills customers based on time of day. not distance. Customers are billed in six second increments after the first
thirty seconds.
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Wholesale and Reseller Services. Another important source of revenue for the Company is the sale of
transmission capacity and services to other long distance wholesalers and to resellers of long distance service.
Switched minutes of use purchased by such customers accounted for 23.7% and 25.7% of the Company’s total
switched minutes of use in 1994 and 1993, respectively, Overall, revenues from such customers represented 10 2%,
and 10.9% of the Company's total revenues in 1994 and 1993, respectively. Although gross margins on sales to
such customers are generally lower than the Company’s average, the Company belicves that the operating margins
on sales to wholesale and reseller customers are approximately equivalent to those on sales to other customers
because of the lower sales and service expenses associated with these revenues.

Point to Point Services. Toe Company also offers dedicated telecommunications services 1o its
commercial and wholesale customers. Point 1o poimt services are interexchange facilitics dedicated exclusively lor a
single customer’s use, connected 1o customer's locations on both ends with dedicated access facilities. Revenues
from point to point services were 13.1% and 15.3% of total revenues for 1994 and 1993, respectively. Historically
gross margins on sales of these services have been higher than the Company’s average due to fixed transmission
facilities in place to handle these services

Facilities

The Company operates a network that consists of owned digital fiber optic transmission facilities and
switches and leased digital transmission facilities. The Company also has entered into arrangements to provide its

customers with international services.

The Company’s network utilizes transmission equipment consisting of digital fiber optic transmission
circuits to complete long distance calls. Within the central Midwest region of the United States, the Company
provides services primarily through the operation of its 1,400 mile owned network, which includes digital fiber

. optic transmission facilities owned by the Company and transmission facilities leased by the Company under

[ capitalized leases. Nationwide, the Company provides long distance telecommunications services primarily through

! its entire network, which includes the owned network and leased digital fiber optic transmission facilities spanning
the continental United States.

In an effort to expand its connections in the New York metropolitan and Southern markets, the Company

added network facilities in Jersey City, New Jersey and Atlanta, Georgia in 1994, The Company also expanded 1o

network facilities in the western United States with the acquisition of T.M. Sepulveda Inc. and Premium Access,

l Inc. (collectively TMS), a Los Angeles-based teleccommunications company, Network facilities in North Carolina,
South Carolina and Tennessee were acquired through the acquisition of Teledial America of North Carolina, Inc

During the fourth quarter of 1994, the Company completed negotiations with an interexchange carrier 1o
consolidate a substantial amount of its leased line and interexchange services for a fixed contract period in retum for
reduced service costs, increased service availability and access io new technologies. The Company’s minimum
annual billing commitment under this contract is approximately $48 million beginning in August of 1995 with
increasing annual minimums until July 2000. The cumulative annual commitments under this contract are subject
to an underutilization charge of 25% of the shortfall calculaled under the contract provisions

Competition

! The long distance telecommunications market is highly competitive. The principal competitive factors
affecting the Company's market share are pricing. customer services and diversity of services end features. The
Company's ability to compete effectively will depend on its continued ability to maintain high quality, market-
driven services at prices generally equal to or below those charged by its competitors




Several of the Company’s competitors are substantially larger and have substantially greater financial,
technical and marketing resources. As the Company grows, it expects to face increased competition, panticularly
from AT&T, MCI and Sprint. The Company also competes with regional interexchange carriers and resellers for
interLATA long distance services and with local exchange carriers for intralLATA long distance services. Although
recent market conditions have reduced the price differential between the Company and its competition, the
Company's pricing strategy is to keep iis rates generally below those of AT&T and competitive with those of MCI
and Sprint.

Price competition in the long distance telecommunications industry has increased in recent years and the
Company believes that its customers are very price conscious. The Federal communications Commission (FCC)
has, on several occasions since 1984, approved or required price decreases by AT&ET. To maintain its compelitive
posture, the Company believes that it must be in a position to reduce its prices in order to meel rate reductions by
AT&T.

Regulation

Although in the past the FCC had extensively regulated interstate communications, the trend during the
1980s was toward lessened regulation for both the Company and its competitors. As a nondominant interexchange
carrier, the Company was not required by the FCC to maintain a certificate of public convenience and necessity or
file tariffs with the FCC other than with respect to international calls and except for informational tariffs, which
must be filed with respect 1o operator services. Over this period of time, the FCC had retained general regulatory
jurisdiction over the sale of interstate telecommunications services by interexchange carriers, including the
requirement that service be provided o0 a nondiscriminatory, just and reasonable basis. As discussed below, as a
result of certain judicial determinations, all interexchange carricrs must now submit tanfls for the provision of basic

telecommunications services.

Tariffs On November 13, 1992, the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circunt
(Court of Appeals) ruled that the FCC lacks statutory authority 1o waive the requirement that nondominant
interexchange carriers file tariffs. The Court of Appeals reversed the FC C's “forbearance policy” under which
nondominant interexchange carriers were not required to file tariffs. Asa result of a number of related proceedings,
the legality of the FCC's forbearance policy was reviewed by the United States Supreme Court. On June 17, 1094,
the Supreme Count issued a ruling upholding the Court of Appeals’ decision reversing the FCC's forbearance policy.
There is a possibility that the aftermath of the Supreme Court’s ruling may affect the Company's pricing practices.

As n consequence of the FCC's forbearance policy being overturned, the FCC promulgated new tariff
filing rules for nondominant interexchange carriers 1o give substantial pricing flexibility to the Company and
similarly situated competitors. The new rules permitted nondominant domestic carriers to file a “range” of prices,
thereby avoiding the need to identify specifically the rates being offered to customers or to have all price differences
reflected in tanifY filings at the FCC. AT&T challenged the legality of the FCC's rules allowing nondominant
carriers to file tariffs containing a range of prices in licu of specific rates. On January 20, 1995, the Court of
Appeals issued a ruling reversing the FCU's range of rates palicy

As a consequence of the FCC's forbearance policy being declared unlawful and not withstanding all non-
dominant carriers’ reliance on this policy, the Company could be subject 1o complaints seeking damages,
assessment of monetary forfeitures and/or injunctive reliel filed by any party claiming to be injured by the
Company’s failure 1 file wriffs. The Coun of Appeals’ decision suggests that reliance on the forbearance policy
may not excuse past failure to file tariffs, because the Court ruled that the forbearance policy itsell was unlawful
The Court of Appeals’ decision does not, however, require the FCC to assess forfeitures or damages or take any
other specific enforceinent action against those carricis who relicd upon its policy.  In February 1993, AT&T filed
fawsuits in federal court against MCL, Sprint and WilTel for alleged failure to file proper tariffs and requested losi
profits based on a purported loss of §1 billion in sales. On November 9, 1993, the district court dismissed the
complaints against MCI and Sprint, but stayed AT&T's action against WilTel pending resolution of related matters
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before the FCC. WilTel responded by filing a lawsuit against AT&T alleging various counts of illegal activity, and
similar complaints filed by MCI and Sprint have been pending at the FCC for several years. AT&T has also
indicated that it may institute similar suits against other interexchange carriers, To date, AT&T has not filed any
additional suits. MCI has filed a petition for declaratory ruling with the FCC to declare that it and other
interexchange carriers cannot be held liable for good faith reliance on the FCC's now reversed forbearance policy,
At this time, the Company cannot predict the likelihood of the filing of complaints against it or the potential liability
relative to the reversal of the FCC's forbearance policy. However, with regard 1o the court’s reversal of the FCC's
range of rates policy, the Company does not foresee any adverse impact because the Company has filed discernible
rates for each of its services on file with the FCC.

Poteniial Increased Competition. In 1984, pursuant to a consent decree (referred to as the Modified Final
Judgment or MFJ) approved by the United States District Coun for the District of Columbia (Distrit Count), AT&T
divested its 22 wholly owned Bell Operating Companics. In 1987, as part of the triennial review of the MFJ, the
district court denied the BOCs petition to enter, among other things, the interLATA long distance
telecommiunications business. The district court’s ruling was appealed to the Court of Appeals, which, in 1990,
affirmed the district court's decision to retain the interLATA prohibition for the BOCs. There are currently o
variety of petitions pending before the District Court and the United States Department of Justice (DOJ) , which
seek relief from the MFJ. On July 6, 1994, four BOCs, including BellSouth Corporation, Bell Atlantic Corporation,
SBC Corporation, and NYNEX Corporation, filed a petition with the District Count seeking to vacate the MFJ.
Subsequently, Bell Atlantic Corporation has withdrawn as a party to the proceeding. On August 25, 1994, NYNEX
Corporation filed a scparate petition secking waiver of the MFJ's interLATA long distance resiriction for s
services originating in the state of New York. [ 1 has filed comments with DO opposing these petitions and no
action has been taken by the court to date. In March 1993, Ameritech Corporation filed a plan with the DOJ and
the FCC proposing to restructure its interconnection arrangements with other telecommunications carriers’
networks. In exchange, Ameritech Corporation sought FCC approval for additional price deregulation and the
FCC’s recommendation to the District Court that Ameritech be permitted to provide interLATA services. The FCC
and DOJ have solicited public comments on the proposal but no action has been taken to date. LCI has submitted
writlen comments to the DOJ, setting forth LCI's opposition to the Ameritech proposal as well as the safeguards
that LCI believes would be necessary if DOJ would ultimately recommend approval of Ameritech's plan.  The
BOCs can be expected to continue to pursue removal of the interLATA prohibition by future petitions in court of
through the legislative process. [If the BOCs ultimatcly are permitted to provide interfLATA long distance
telecommunications services, the Company would face substantial additional competition,

Legistation. On November 23, 1993, House Bill 3626 was introduced into the House of Representative by
Congressman John Dingell. The proposed legislation would have allowed the BOCs into the interLATA long
distance market. In June 1994, H.R. 3626 was passed by the House of Representatives by a margin of 423-5. As
adopted, the bill would have allowed the BOCs to seck permission to provide interLATA services by applying to
both DOJ and the FCC, both of whom would have had to approve the application. To make their entry into
interLATA services, the BOCs would have needed only to prove, by a preponderance of the evidence, that they
could not impede competition in the interLATA long distance market. The bill would also have permitted the state
public service commissions to allow BOCs entry into intrastate interLATA services on a state-by-state basis. The
Senate’s companion bill, S. 1822, imposed stricter entry requirements on the BOCs including the need to satsfy
certain preconditions and obtain regulatory approvals S 1822 was approved hy the Senate Commeice and
Transporiation Commitiee on August 11, 1994, on a vote of 18-2.  On September 23, 1994, however, Senator
Hollings withdrew the bill from consideration by the full Scoate.

The make up of the 104th Congress is considerably different then that of the 103rd Congress, with
Republicans now controlling hoth the Senate and the Housc of Representatives The following members ol
Congress will chair committees with telecommunications oversight during the 104th Congress:  Congressman
Thomas Bliley {(R-VA) and Congressman Jack Fields (R-TX) will be the Chairmen of the House Committee on
Commerce and Subcommitice on Telecommunications and Finance, respectively. Senator Lamy Pressier (R-5D),
and Senator Bob Packwood (R-OR) will be the Chairmen of the Senate Commerce Commitiee and
Telecommunications Subcommittee, respectively,




In the House of Representatives, Congressman Jack Fields is currently urging the long distance industry
and local exchange carriers to reach a compromise on what would be considered acceptable telecommunications
legislation. Congressman Ficlds is expected to begin discussions with his subcommittee members as to what
potential telecommunications legislation should include and is expected to introduce telecommunications legislation
regardless of whether industry parties can reach a compromise. Additionally, Congressman John Dingell (D-M1),
has introduced House Bill 411 that is substantially the same as House Bill 3626 (described above) with one
significant change: House Bill 411 would eliminate DOJ review of BOC petitions for interLATA authonty

In the Senate, Senator Lamry Pressler has proposed legislation that would establish various requirements
that the BOCs would have 1o meel prior to entry into the long distance market. However, Senator Pressler’s
proposal would also establish a “date certain™ of three years for BOC entry. Under the “date certain™ environment,
the BOCs would be permitied to begin offering interLATA long distance services at the end of the three years
regardless of whether effective competition has emerged in the local exchange and local access markets.  Under
Senator Pressler's proposal, 8 BOC could receive authority to provide interLATA services prior to the end of the
three years upon a showing that it has complied with the requirements set forth in the proposed legislation  This
remains a dynamic situation and Democratic members of the Senate Telecommunications Subcommittee are
expected to propose legislation that is similar to S.1822 (described above).

Access charges. Access charges are charges paid by interexchange carriers to local exchange carriers for
the origination and termination of long distance transmission services. Access charges are regulated by both the
FCC and the state regulatory commissions as part of the agencies’ review of local exchange carriers’ interstate and
intrastate tariffs. Interstate and intrastate access charges currently constitute over 58% of the Company’s cost of
service. The FCC announced tnierim changes to certain interstate access charges, called local transport charges, that
took effect December 30, 1993,

Previously, local transport charges were assessed on a usage basis for all carriers, whether the traffic was
carricd entirely on facilities dedicated 1o a particular interexchange carrier or was camried partially or wholly over
facilitics used in common by a number of interexchange carriers. The previous rate structure was required by a
provision of the MFJ with the intent and effect of minimizing AT&T's historical advantages The new interim
changes adopted and implemented by the FCC allow the largest long distance carriers to pay flat-rate transport
charges to the local telephone companies for the use of local facilities to originate and terminate long distance calls

The new interim transport charge rate structure has resulted in varying increases and decreases on access
prices for interexchange carriers throughout the country, The impact of the new transport structure upon LCI has
been an overall rale decrease based on LCI's current traffic distribution. Inasmuch as LCI does not know how the
interim transport rate structure has affected each of its competitors, this impact does not imply that LCI's
competitive position has improved as a result of such decrease.  Additionally, this impact could change as a result
of the Company expanding service into new regions of the country. The FCC's interim transport structure |s
scheduled to expire October 30, 1995, There is currently no indication as to whether the FCC will retain the
existing interim structure or develop a new transport structure as the permanent structure.  The potential impact of
any future access structure adopted by the FCC upon the Company is currently unknown.

The Competitive Telecommunications Association (CompTel), of which LCI is a member, has filed a
complaint against BellSouth Corporation at the Department of Justice. CompTel's complaint alleges that
BellSouth's switched access rates for local transport violate the MFJ because they are set in a manner that is
unrelated to the underlying costs of providing those services to long distance carriers.

in addition, the FCC has adopted and implemented policies to increase the ability of competitive access
providers to offer interstate switched and special access service 1o long distance carriers. These polices have
resulted in local exchange carriers facing actual or potential competition for certain services in certain geographic
arcas. Congress is also considering legislation in this arca. Over the long term, the introduction of competition in
these services is expected to exert downward pressures on access charge rates,
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Regulation of AT&T. The Company has historically been subject to less regulation than AT&T. The
difference in the level of regulation between AT&T and its competitors, however, has recently been narrowed.
The general trend of the FCC is to treat AT&T interexchange business services as competitive and lessen
regulation of virtually all of AT&T's business services. On January 12, 1995, the FCC issued an order removing
AT&Ts domestic business commercinl services (except analog private line & KOO directory wasistance) from price
cap regulation and allowed streamlined regulation for those scrvices. This further streamlined regulation with
respect to AT&T's domestic business services could result in more aggressive pricing policies by AT&T, thereby
affecting the Company's pricing policies and gross margins.

State Regulation. The Company’s intrastate long distance telecommunications operations are subject 1o
various state laws and regulations including, in many jurisdictions, centification and stringent tariffing requirements
Generally, the Company must obtain and maintain certificates of public convenience and necessity from regulatory
authorities in most states in which it offers intrastate long distance services. Most state regulatory agencies also
require carriers to file tariffs that set forth their rates and conditions of service. Those states that permit the offering
of intrastate/intraLATA service by interexchange carriers generally require that end users desiring to use such
services dial special access codes, This puts the Company at a competitive disadvantage compared with local
exchange carriers whose customers can make intrastate/intralLATA calls simply by d’aling 1+ the desired number.
If a long distance carrier's customer attempis to make an intraLATA call by simply dialing 1+ the desired number,
the call will be intercepted and completed by the local exchange company.

During 1994, regulatory agencies in the states of Florida, Michigan, New York, Minnesola, and
Kentucky issued decisions that would permit the Company and other interexchange carmers to provide intralLATA
calling on a 1+ basis, identical to the dialing sequence that local exchange carriers currently use to complete such
calls today. Implementation of these state decisions is expected to oceur between 1995 and 1998 The Company
expects to benefit from the ability to offer 1+ intralATA services in states that allow this type of dialing panty

Employees

At December 31, 1994, the Company had 1,136 full-time employees, none of whom were subject 1o any
collective bargaining agreement. The Company belicves it has good relations with its cmployces.

ltiem 2. Properties

The Company corporate headquarters are located in McLean, Virginia, where LCI leases space for general
and administrative functions as well as a sales office under a lease expining in January 2003 at a monthly base reut
of approximately $24,430 and increasing 2.5% each ycar thereafier. In a'dition, the Company leases office space in
Dublin. Ohio, @ suburb of Columbus, Ohio, for the principal, administrative and marketing offices of LCI
Management Services and LTC under a capitalized iease expiring in 200§ for which annual lease payments
(including interest) amounted o approximaiely $2.2 million in 1994, The Company lcascs approximately 80
properties for its offices, switching and other facilities, The annual lease payments for these leases and other rentals
(excluding the Company's Dublin, Ohio office and the Mclean, Virginia office) amounted to $3 1 million in 1994
The Company believes that such properties are adequate and suitable for its current operations

To construct and operate the owned network, the Company has obitained a variety of franchises, licenses,
leases. easements and encroachment permits (collectively, “Rights of Way”) from various public and guasi-public
authoritics and private parties. Aggregate annual payments for the Rights of Way amount to approximately $1.4
million. Most Rights of Way are for 20 1o 30 ycar time periods with rencwal options.




The Company has entered into altemnative compensation agreements with several providers of Rights of
Way pursuant to which the Rights of Way have been obtained in vxchange for reduced rents pius the provision ol
service on the network. By using this compensation strategy, the Company believes that it is able 10 preserve cash
and give providers of Rights of Way additional incentive to ensure the security of the fiber optic cable and other
facilities maintained along their Rights of Way.

Legal Proceedings

Thomas J. Bymes and Richard C. Oro v. LCI Communications Holdings Co. e al. was filed on June
28, 1991 in Common Pleas Count, Franklin County, Ohio naming LCI, LCl Management Services and LTC as
defendants. The Complaint, by two former employees of the Company's management, alleged age discrimination,
among other things and sought $42.8 million in compensatory and punitive damages. During 1993, a jury returned
a verdict in favor of the former employees and the Count awarded approximately $8.1 million in damages and
attomey’s fees,

Both the Plaintiffs and the Company have appcaled this matter. Plaintiffs appealed the trial count’s
decisions which rejected Plaintiffs’ claim of approximately $5 million in connection with certain unvested stoch
rights; denied a requested award of approximately $0.1 million for pre-judgment interest; and deniz? Plaintifls’
request for approximately $2 million in additional attomey's fees.

In its appeal, LCI has argued that certain evidence was wrongfully admitted; the evidence was legally
insufficient to support the jury's finding; the trial count erred in awarding additional damages for Plaintiffs’
unvested stock; the award of certain damages was legally invalid and punitive damages were improperly awarded.

No decision has been rendered on the appeals.

The Company has also been named as a defendant in various other litigation matters. Management intends
to vigorously defend these outstanding claims. The Company believes it has sdequate accrued loss contingencics

and that current pending or threatened litigation matters will not have a material adverse impact on the Company's
results of operations or financial condition,

Item 4. Submission of Matiers to a Yote of Security Holders

None




Executive Officers of the Company

The following table sets forth the executive officers of LCI as of March |1, 1995:

Name Age Position
H. Brian Thompson 56 Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chiel Executive Officer
Thomas J. Wynne 55 President and Chiel Operating Officer
Joseph A. Lawrence 45 Senior Vice President Finance and Development and Chief Financial Officer
Marshall Hanno 49 Senior Vice President - Sales

Mr. Thompson has been Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chiel Executive Officer of LCI and its
subsidiaries since July 1991. Mr. Thompson previously served as executive wvice president of MCI
Communications Corporation where he was responsible for all eight of MCl's operating divisions and various
other senior management capacities from 1981 1o 1991. These capacities included vice president responsible for
all staff functions, Divisional presidemt and Senior Vice President responsible for strategic development and
corporate planning. Mr. Thompson is a director of Microdyne Corporation, STN Incorporaied, and Comcast UK
Cable Partners Limited.

Mr. Wynne has been President and Chiel Operating Officer of the Company's subsidiaries since July
1991 and President and Chiel Operating Officer of the Company since April 1993, From 1977 (o 1991, Mr.
Wynne held several executive positions with MCJ] Communications Corporation, including President of the West
Division, Vice President of Sales and Mark-ting for the Mid-Atlantic Division, and Vice President in the Midwest
Division. Mr. Wynne has been a Director «f the Company since December 1991,

Mr. Lawrence has been Senior Vice President Finance and Development and Chiel Financial Officer, of
LCI and iis subsidiaries since October 1993, From January 1985 through October 1993, Mr. Lawrence held
several executive positions at MCI, including Senior Vice President-Finance and Vice President Finance and
Administration for the Consumer Division and Vice President Finance for the Mid-Atlantic Division. Mr.
Lawrence is a director of STN Incorporated.

Mr. Hanno has been Senior Vice President-Sales of LCI since June 1993 and was Vice President of Sales
of LCI Management Services since July 1991. From 1987 to July 1991, Mr. Hanno was Vice President of Sales of
MCI Communications Corporation and prior thereto was Vice President of Sales and Marketing with Allnet
Communications.




Part 11
ltem 5. Market for the Company's Equity and Related Sharcowner Matiers

From the initial public offering of its Common Stock on May 12, 1993 to December 29, 1994, LCI's
Common Stock has traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol "LCIL" On December 30, 1994, LCI's
Common Stock began trading on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “L.CI”. The following table sets
forth, on a per share basis, the range of the high and low closing sale price information of shares of the Common
Stock as reported by the Nasdag National Market and New York Stock achange.

Market Price Per Share
1994 19693
End of End of
Hig,h b Low * Period * Hiﬁh i Low * Period *
First Quarter $ 21 17172 S I191/8 £ - $ - 5 -
Second Quarter 223/4 15 16 1212 10 1138
Third Quarter 21 58 1312 19716 I8 3/8 1138 1734
Fourth Quarter 2634 1814 26 34 211/8 15172 18172

* Adjusted to reflect the 2-for- 1 stock split effect: ve in the form of a stock dividend in July 1994

At March 1, 1995, there were 29,669,831 shares of Common Stock outstanding held by 1,013 shareowners
of record.

LCI has not declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock since its inception and does not
currently anticipate paying any cash dividends on its Common Stock in the foreseeable future. 1L.CT is o holding
company which conducts substastially all of its operations through its subsidiaries. The Company is restricted from
paying dividends under the terms of certain of its financing documents.

Liem 6. Selected Financial Data

Incorporated by reference to page 14 of the 1994 Annual Repont

Incorporaied by reference to pages 15 through 21, inclusive, of the 1994 Annual Repont.
ltcm 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements appearing on pages 23 to 39, inclusive, of the 1994 Annual Report together with
the report thereon of Arthur Andersen LLP dated February 14, 1995, appesring on page 22 thercol are incorporated
by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. With the exceptions of the aforementioned information and the

addtional iformation incorporated by reference in Part 1l hereof, the 1994 Annual Report is not to be deemed filed
as pan of this report

lem 9, Chapges in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.




ltem 10, Directors and Officers of the Company

Information with respect to executive officers of the Company is set forth in Part | of this Annual Repent
on Form 10-K.

Information with respect to directors of the company is incorporated by reference (o the infor=anon under
the caption “Information As to Nominces For Election As Class 1l Directors” and “Information As @ Directors
Continuing In Office” in LCI's Proxy Statement for its 1995 Annual Meeting of Sharcholders (the ~1995 Proxy

Statement”).

Ltem 11. Exccutive Compensation

Incorporated by reference to the captions “Board of Directors’ Mectings Commitiees and Fees™ and
“Executive Compensation and Related Information” including “Summary Compensation Table,” “Option Grants in
1994, “Aggregated Option/SAR Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year-End Option/SAR Values,” “Stock
Based Plans,” “Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment and Change-In-Control Arrangements,”
and “Compensation Commitiee Interlocks and Insider Participation™ but not including “Compensation Committe
Report on Executive Compensation” and “Performance Graph™ in the 1995 Proxy Statement.

ltem 12, Security Qwnership of Certaln Beneficial Owners and Mangement

Incorporated by reference to “Security Ownership of Management and Others” in the 1995 Proxy
Statement.

liem 13, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Incorporated by refcrence to information under the caption "Certain Relationships and Related
I'ransactions” in the 1995 Proxy Statement,




{a) Documents filed as part of this repon.

(1) Financial Stalements:

Pages in 1994
Annual Report
Repon of Independent Public Accountants 22
Consalidated Statements of Operations 23
Consalidated Balance Sheets 24
Consolidated Statements of Sharcowners' Equity 26
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 21 /
Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Stalements 28-38 il
(2) Financiai Statememt Schedules ]
{
All supporting schedules other than those listed below have been omitted because they are not 1

required or the information 1o be set forth therein is included in the financial statements or in the |
notes thereto, The following additional financial data should be read in conjunction with the !
financia! statements incorporated by reference herein.

Report of Independent Public Accountants on Financial Statement Schedule

Schedule VIII - Valuation and Qualifving Accounts ,

(3) Exhibits.

The exhibits filed or incorporated by reference as pan of this report are set forth in the Index of
Exhibits on page E-1 of this Annual Repon,

(b) Reports on Form 8-K |
No reports on Form 8-K were filed in the fourth quarter of 1994
(c} See ltem 14(a)3) above

(d) See liem 14(a)2) above
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Exhibit
Number.

3(iMa)
3(iMb)
3(ii)
Aa)i)
d(a)ii)
4(b)
4c)

Ac)i)

A{cKii)

A(cKiii)
d(c)iv)
4cKv)
dlcKHvi)
A(cHvii)

A{c) viid)

4({cMix)

4(cHx)
d{cyxi)

d{cHxii)

4d)

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Description of Exhibit

Amended and Restated Cent:ficate of Incorporation of LCI International, Inc. !
Centificate of Designation.?

Amended and Restated By-laws of LCI International, Inc. !

Specimen Preferred Stock Centificate. ?

Specimen Common Siock Centificate. !

Registration Rights Agreement, effective as of November 15, 1988, among 1.C!
Communications Holdings Co., LCI Communications, Inc., Warburg, Pincus Capital
Company, L.P., Primus Capital Fund and Primus Capital Fund II, L.P. !

Credit Agreement, dated as of December 30, 1993, by and among LCI International, Inc., First
Union National Bank of North Carolina and Nationsbank of Texas, N.A.°

First Amendment and Confirmation, dated as of March 3, 1994, by and among 1.CI
International, Inc., LC1 International Management Services, Inc., LCI Intemational of

New Hampshire, Inc., 1056974 Ontario Inc., First Union National Bank of North Carolina and
Nationsbank of Texas. N.A. ¢

Unconditional Guarar ty Agreement, dated as oi January 19, 1994, by and between

LCI International Management Services, Inc. and First Union National Bank of North
Carolina. *

Unconditional Guaranty Agreement, dated as of January 19, 1994, by and between

LCI International of New Hampshire, inc. and First Union National Bank of Norih Carolina *
Unconditional Guaranty Agreement, dated as of January 19, 1994, by and between

1056974 Ontario Inc. and First Union National Bank of North Carolina. *

Pledge Agreement, dated as of December 30, 1993, by and between LC1 International, Inc. and
First Union National Bank of North Carolina. $

Pledge Agreement, dated as of January 19, 1994, by and between LCI International
Management Services, Inc. and First Unton National Bank of North Carolina. *

Pledge Agreement, dated as of January 19, 1994, by and between LCI Intemational, Inc. and
First Unlon National Bank of North Carolina. *

Second Amendment, dated April 7, 1994, 10 the Credit Agreement, dated December 30, 1993
by and among LCI International, Inc., First Union National Bank of North Carolina and
Nationsbank of Texas, N.A.®

Third Amendment, dated September 28, 1994, 10 the Credit Agreement, dated December 30,
1993 by and among LCI International, Inc , First Union Bank of North Carolina and
Nationsbank of Texas, N.A.®

Unconditional Guarany Agreement, dated as of Sepltember 1, 1994, by and between LCI
Telecom South, Inc. and First Union National Bank of North Carolina. ¥

Unconditional Guarany Agreement, dated as of Sepiember 1, 1994, by and between LCI
International Telecom Corp., and First Union National Bank of North Carolina. ¥

Fourth Amendment, dated October 21, 1994, 1o the Credit Agreement, dated December 30,
1993 by and among LCI International, Inc., First Union Bank of North Carolina and
Nationsbank of Texas, N.A,

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 1988, by and among 1.C]
CUommunications Holdings Co., Warburg, Pincus Capital Company, L', APT Holdings
Corporation and Creditanstali-Bankverein, !
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4(c)
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a(g)
10a)i)
10{a)ii)
10(a)iii)
10(b)

1i{c)

10(d)

10{e)
10(f)
10(g)
10(gXi)
10(gXii)
10(gNiif)
10{h)

10(h)1)

10(hYii)
10(1)
10GXi)

101 M i1)

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of December 30, 1988, by and among LCI
Communications Holdings Co., Warburg, Pincus Capital Company, L.P., FNC Venture Corp.
and PNC Venture Group I, L.P. !

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of January 16, 1989, by and among LCI1
Communications Holdings Co., Warburg, Pincus Capital Company, L.P., and Trustees of
General Electric Pension Trust. !

£64,262,707 Subordinated Term Note, dated June 17, 1993, issued by LiTel Communications,
Inc.?

License Agreement, dated November 19, 1984, between the Ohio Tumpike Commission and
Litel Telecommunications Corporation, !

Right-of-Way Agreement, dated October 31, 1984, among Grand Trunk Westen Railroad
Company and Litel Telecommunications Corporation. !

Right-of-Way Agreement, dated May 14, 1985, between Indiana Department of Highways Toll
Road Division and Litel Telecommunications Corporation. !

Lease Agreement, dated September 27, 1984, by and between Terminal Management Inc. and
LiTel, Inc. !

Indenture of Lease and License Agreement, dated November 1985, by and between Drytraub
of Nlinois, Inc., Drytraub Office Manzgement, Inc. and Litel Telecommunications Corporation,
as amended. !

Lease Agreement, dated Marc'i 3, 1989, by and between The Equitable Life Assurance Society
{successor in interest to | 80 East Broad Partnership) and Litel Telecommunications
Corporation, as amended. !

Lease Agreement, dated August 14, 1989, by and betw cen Duke Associates No. 70 Limited
Partnership and LCI Management Services, Inc., as amended. '

Agreement Regarding Additional Space, dated August 14, 1989, among Duke Associates

No. 70 Limited Partnership and 1.CI Management Services, Inc., as amended. !

Lease Agreement, dated as of October 11, 1993, by and between Eighty-One Eighty
Greensboro Associates Limited Parmership and LCI International, Inc. 4

Lease, dated May 19, 1986, by and between 13th and L. Associates and Long Distance Services
of Washington, Inc. ?

Amendment No. | to Lease, dated December 20, 1988, by and between |3th and I. Associates
and Long Distance Service of Washington, Inc. *

Second Amendment 1o Retail Lease, dated June 6, 1991, by and between 13th and 1. Associates
and Long Distance Service of Washington, Inc. *

Master License and Services Agreement, dated as of March 1, 1993, among LiTel
Communications, Inc. and the Subsidiaries named in Schedule | thereto. !

First Amendment to Master License and Services Agreement, dated as of April 29, 1993,
among LiTel Communications, Inc., Litel Telecommunications Corporation, AfTord-A-Call
Corp. and LDS Telecommunications Corp. Pk/a New Cable Inc !

Management Services Agreement duted as of April 1, 1993, between LCI International, Inc
and LiTel Communications, Inc. !

Agreement for Purchase of Asscts between LiTel Communications, Inc. and Long Distance
Service of Washington, Inc. and Richard ). Rice, dated February 1, 1993

Interim Loan Agreement, dated as of October 15, 1993, between LC| International, Inc. and
STN Incorporated. ?

Secured Demand Note, dated as of October 15, 1993, between LC| International, Inc. and STN
Incarporated, !
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10(j}iii)
10()(iv)
10GXY)

10 vi)
10()(vii)

10 W viii)

10 Xix)
10(Xx)

10¢ K xi)
10K xil)

10( N xiii)
LO(3 M xiv)

103K xv)
10G ) xvi)

1O K xvii)

10G N xviii)
10(jHxix)
10(j Nxx)
10(j K xxi)
100 N xxil)
1O M xxii)
100 M xxiv)

1O Hxxv)

Note Pledge Agreement, dated as of October 15, 1993, betwe:n LCI International, Inc. and
STN Incorporated. *

Debenture Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 15, 1993, between LCI Intemational, Inc.
and STN Incorporated. *

Option Agreement, dated as of October 15, 1993, between LCI International, Inc. and STN
Incorporated. )

Share Purchase Agreement, dated as of October 15, 1993, by and among LCI International,
Inc. and certain sharcholders of STN Incorporated named on the signature page thereof.
Share Deposit Agreement, dated as of October 15, 1993, by and among LCI International, Inc.
and certain shareholders of STN Incorporated named on the signature page thereof. !
TransPrainie Option Agreement, dated as of October 15, 1993, by and among LCI
International, Inc., TransPrairie Energy Management Partnership and certain persons named on
the signature pages thereof.

Services Agreement and License, dated as of October 26, 1993, between LCT International
Management Services, Inc. and $TN Incorporated. !

Traffic Exchange Agreement. dated as of October 26, 1993, between LCI International
Telecom Corp. and STN Incorporated. *

Not used

Promissary note dated April 29, 1994 between LT International Telecom Corp. and STN
Incorporated. ®

Promissary Note dated May 12, 1994 between LCI International Telecom Corp. and STN
Incorporated. &

Debenture Purchase Agreement Amendment, dated as of June 1, 1994, beiween LCI
International, Inc., and STN Incorporated. ’

Loan Agreement, dated June 1, 1994, between STN Incorporated and LCI International, Inc. 7
Option Agreement, dated June 1, 1994, between STN Incorporated and LCI International, Inc.
- Purchase of up to 400,000 Common Shares of STN Incorporated.

Option Agreement, dated June |, 1994, between STN Incorporated and LCT International, Inc,
= Purchase of up 10 one-half the difference between 5,300,000 and number of Common
Sharesheld by depositing shareholders of STN Incorporatedwho have excculed the Second
Share Deposit Agreement. 7

Form of Share Deposit Agreement, dated May 27, 1994, between LC| International, Ine. and
“Prinicipal Sharcholders” of STN Incorporated.

Form of Share Option Agreement, dated May 31, 1994, between LCI International, Inc. and
Robey Company Limited, Vanier Company Limited and Yarker Company Limited. ?
Debenture Purchase Agreement Second Amendment, dated July 7, 1994, between LCI
Intemational, Inc. and Stn Incorporated. ’

Debenture Purchase Agreement Third Amendment, dated July 22, 1994, between 1.C1
International, Inc. and STN Incorporated. 7

Loan Agreement Amendment, dated July 7, 1994, between LCI Intemational, Inc, and TN
Incorporated. 7

Loen Agreement Second Amendment, dated July 22, 1994, between LCI Intermational, Inc. and
STN Incorporated. 7

LCI Treasury Option Agreement Amendment between LCI International, Inc. and 5TN
Incorporated. 7

LCI Treasury Additional Option Agieenent Amendment between LCH International, Inc. and
STN Incorporated. 7
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10G)xxvi)
10G ) (xxvii)
1O( M xaviil)
10(j}xxvix)
100 )(xxx)

100 xxxi)

100 Kxxxii)

1O(j Wxxxii)

100 W xxxiii)
100 M xxxiv)

100 Wxxxv)

10 Mxxxvi)
10 )(xxxvii)
100 M xxxviii)
10(k}i)

10¢k )(ii)
10(k M i)
10{0)i)

1O ai)
1O(I)
10(IXiv)
10{IMv)

10{Ixvi)
10{IM wil)

Promisssory Note dated June 30, 1994 between LCI International, Inc. and 5TN

Incorporated. 7

Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Assets dated as of March 31, 1994 by and among LCI
International Management Services, Inc., T.M. Sepulveda, Inc. and Gene Elmore. 10
Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Assets dated as of March 31, 1994 by and among 1.CI
International Management Services, Inc., Premium Acces, Inc. and Gene Elmore. !?
Amendment No. | dated July 11, 1994 to Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Asscts Glendale
Gene, Inc. (formerly known as T.M. Sepulveda, Inc.). '°

Amendment No. | dated July 11, 1994 1o Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Asscts Glendale
Access Internationel, Ine. (formerly known as Premium Acces, Inc.). 0

Assignment of T.M. Sepulveda, Inc. Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Assets from LCI
International Management Services, Inc. to LCI International Telecom Corp. dated April 4,
1994 10

Assignment of Premium Acces, Inc. Agreement of Purchase and Sale of Assets from LCI
International Management Services, Inc. to LCI International Telecom Corp. dated Apnil 4,
1994, 10

Consulting Agreement dated July 11, 1994 between LCI International Telecom Corp. and Gene
Elmore. '?

Promissory Note of STN Incorporated, dated as of December 21, 1994, for Cnd. 6,951,500,
General Security Agreement, dated as of December 21, 1994, between STN Incorporated and
LCI International, Inc. relating 1o the Promissory Note.

Form of Acknowledgment and Promisc to Pay, by STN Incorporated, to be dated as ol
December 21, 1994, evidencing amount owed to LCI International Management Services, Inc.
for certain services rendered prior to October 1, 1994,

Form of General Security Agreement, to be dated as of December 21, 1994, relating to
Acknowledgment and Promisc to Pay,

Indemnification Agreement, dated as of January 6, 1995, between STN Incorporated and LCI
International, Inc.

General Security Agreement, dated as of January 6, 1995 between STN Incorporated and LCI
International, Inc., relating to the Indemnification Agreement,

Letter Agreement, dated February 9, 1993, batween H. Brian Thompson and Warburg, Pincus
Capital Company, LP. ! *

Letter Agreement, dated February 9, 1993, between Thomas J. Wynne and Warburg, Pincus
Capital Company, L.P ' *

Letter Agreement, dated February 9, 1993, between Marshall W. Hanne and Warburg, Pincus
Capital Company, LP.'*

Employment Agreement, dated as of April 19, 1993, between LiTel Communications, Inc. and
H. Brian Thompson to which LCI International, Inc. also is a party le

Employment Agreement, dated as of April 19, 1993, between LiTel Communications, Inc. and
Thomas J. Wynne to which LCI International, Inc. also is a party. e

Employment Agreement, dated as of April 19, 1993, between LiTel Communications, Inc. and
Marshall W, Hanno to which LCI International, Inc. also is a party. ! *

Employment Agreement, dated November 15, 1989, between LCI International Management
Services, Inc. and Larry E. Wolfe. ! *

Employment Agreement, dated as of October 18, 1993, between LCl International
Management Services, Inc. and Joseph A. Lawrence *

Form of LCI International, Inc. 1994 Executive Ferquisite Frogram
LC1 Intenational, Inc, 1992 Stock Option Plan. ' *

s
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10(1)} viii} - LiTel Communications, Inc. 1993 Stock Option Plan ! *

10(1)ix) — LCI International, Inc. 1994/1995 Stock Option Plan * *

10{I}x) - LiTel Communications, Inc. Stock Purchase Plan. ' *

10(1)(xi) ~ LCI International, Inc. and Subsidiaries Nonqualified Stock Option Plan for Directors. 2 *
1OCTxii) - LCI International, Inc. 1995/1996 Stock Option, ¥ *

1O{ I xiii) —  LCI International, Inc. Amended and Restated Employee Stock Purchase Plan 9
10(I¥xiv) - Employment Agreement, datcd as of March 20, 1994, between LCI International, Inc. and

H. Brian Thompson. *

10(1)xv) - Employment Agreement, dated as of March 20, 1994, between LCI International, Inc. and

Thomas J. Wynne. *

10{I)(xvi) - Form of Employment Agreement, dated as of March 20, 1994, between LCI International, Inc

10{m)

10(n)
10(0)
10(p)

1
13
21

23

L L

10
1]

and Marshall W, Hanno. *

Lease Agreement dated as of July [, 1994 by and between LCI Interrational Management

Services, Inc. and Bank Building Limited Partnership. ®

Lease Agreement dated April 14, 1994 by and between LCI International Management

Services, Inc. and RFG Co., LTD.®

- Forth Amendment to Lease and Consent to Assignment dated as of June 28, 1994 by and
between LCI International Telecom Corp. and One Wilshire Arcade Imperial, LTD. *

- Network Services Agreement dated December 22, 1994 between MCI Telecommunications
Corporation and L.CI Intemmational Telecom Corp. '

~ Statement re comy utation of per share eamnings

- LCI International, Inc. 1994 Annual Report to Sharcowners

~ Subsidiaries of LCI International, Inc.
Consent of Arthur Andersen LLIP

Incorporated by reference to the Compeny's Registration Statement No. 13-6055H

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Registration Staiement No. 33-67368

Iacorporated by reference to the Company’s Form 8-K dated October 17, 1993

Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Regisiration Statement No. 33-71500.

Incorporated by reference 1o the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1993,

Incorporated by reference 1o the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarier ended March
31, 1994,

Incorporated by reference 1o the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
1994,

Incorporated by reference to the Company s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 1994,

Incorporated by reference to the Company's Proxy Statement for the 1995 Annual Meeting of Sharcowners,
Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form 8-K dated July 11, 1994,

Confidential treatment has been requested for portions of this exhibit

Indicales A management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to be filed pursuant to ltem
14{c) of Form 10-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thercunto duly

authorized.

LCI International, Ing.

By: s/ H. BRIANTHOMPSON
H. Brian Thompson
Chairman of the Board and Chicf Executive Officer
Date: March 27, 1995

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant on March 27, 1995,

Name Title

L ILDRIANTHOMPSON Chairman of the Board, Chiefl
H. Brian Thempson Executive OfTicer and Director

(principal executive ofTicer)

s/ THOMAS L WYNNE President, Chicl Operating OfTicer
Thomas J. Wynne and Director

Senior Vice President and Finance and

Joseph A. Lawrence Development and Chief Financial Officer
J/ JAMES T BARTLETT Director
James T. Banlett
. Director

Stephen W. Fillo

/' DOUGLAS M_KARP Direcioi
Douglas M. Karp
f+) GEORGE M. FERRIN Director

George M. Perrin

iy DUWAYNE L PETERSON Director
DuWayne J. Peterson

[/ JOUN L YOUGELSTEIN Director
John L. Vogelsicin
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Report of Independent Public Accouniants

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of LCI Intemational, Inc.

We have audited in accordance with generally accepted suditing standards, the consolidated financial
statements included in LCI International, Inc.'s Annual Report to shareowners incorporated by reference in
this Form 10-K, and have issued our report thereon dated February 14, 1995, Our audits were made for the
purpose of forming an opinion on those statements taken as a whole. The schedule listed in the index is the
responsibility of the Company's management and is presented for purposes of complying with the
Securities and Exchange Commiszion's rules and is not part of the basic financial statements. This
schedule has been subiected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, fairly states in all material respects the financial data required to be set forth
therein in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole,

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Columbus, Ohio
February 14, 1995,




LCUNTERNATIONAL, INC.
SCHEDULE VIl - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNT

{dollars in thousands)
Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E Column I
Additions
Balancem  Charged to Charged to Balance at P
Beginning Costs and Orther Accounts  Deductions - End of
Description of Period Expenses - Describe Describe Period
L]
Reflected as reductions to the
related assets:
Provision for uncollectible
accounts (deductions from
trade accounts receivable)
Y ear ended December 31, 1992 $ 2023 $ 3,173 $ 4459 (n) $ (567T0)(b) § 3985
Year ended December 31, 1997 3,985 3914 6,820 (a) (R.699) (b) 6,010
Year ended December 31, 1994 6,020 5,791 9610 (a) (14.966) (b) 6,455

(a) Represents accrued credits, recoveries of amounts previously written off and balances recorded from
acquisitions.
{b) Represents amounts writtea ofT as uncollectible and credits 1ssued




| INTERNATIONAL. INC.

SCHEDULE VI - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNIS
{dollars in thousands)

Column A ColumnB  ColumnC Column DD Column E Column I
Additions
Balanceat  Charged to Charged w Balance at a
Beginning Costs and Other Accounts  Deductions - End of
Description of Period Expenses - Describe Describe Period

Refected as reductions to the
related assets:

Provision for uncollectible
accounts {deductions from

trade accounts receivable)
Year ended December 31, 1992 5 2023 $ 317 § 4,459 (a) S (5.670)(b) S 398%
Year ended Decemnber 51, 1993 31,985 3,914 6,820 (a) {B,699) (b) .00
Year ended December 31, 1994 6,020 5,791 Q610 (a) {14.966) (b) 6. 45%

(a) Represents accrued credits, recoverics of amounts previously writien off and balances recorded from
acquisitions,
(b) Represents amounts written ofT as uncollectible and credits issued
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different

because

e We're growing aster than any of the nation's midjor fong distance carmiens
e  Weve taken the confusion oot of long Jdistance senvioe

e W a mid-sued company with bag-company leadership

& We're a fastgrowing company hacked by a sound linancial strocture

& We're o seooiid ter” company competing acoross all segments of the market

®  We don't measure our strength by our tealinobogy, but by ow well we

reapond Lo our custome s’ real nocds

e Were the place 1o be for people who want to help wnie the telecommum

cations industry's next chapier

LCT International vweday is a half-hillion dollar Gacilities based long distam e
commumications company that provides videe and dars services to resideniial

and business customers tiroughout the 1% and (o more than 200 inicrna

Bhorral lodations

With headdguaners in Melean, Virginia, LCT maintains its Setwork Conteod
Conter and Satbonal ©ustomer Service Coenter in Dabling, o, and bas sales amld

operations offices in over 45 1 5 low ations

LI Intermational is listed on the Sew Yors Mock Exchange under the ssmbsdd

LT tor its commion shares amd "LOCIPRT for its preferred shares




AR IO LT N O LA AR AR AR IR L R FILL R BN AR LB
(TE R TR STRTRL S TS B S T L LR T P LR LW I 1)

sAFE MIUFY (I T e miy g sibisprimbor s mr

R e TR AL N K AL UL T [ TREE L] R P R TUT R AN R YT

sonnp it b W oM S AR PUR TP LR T,

ML LU TR AR TR TN TR TR R R R T Rt LR

PN ] AR RJRUITH Y ML S ST Y L A W s B

TN TTTI TS RRITR RS TR R TR LTS LB LR R b UL LR

LR TR TRV R T LR AR L R LR T T A TR e R B R
T LT T Al v ) Mo gy wril o gy

T W T i)

|-|“u‘,1 T LA RN L FL |J|u[~.| IR T L (ST IR S IR AU LU

(WA -.|||',|5'|' M [ URIEALTT R LS U PR AR L LATEREY S PR Y]]

wLIF ML ;r-” L JLUTR R l.hr| (Rl R PTR ) (P |l'l|.'|I 111“ {¥)

sl U] [IF ssUOW ST F oo [RNFLT D U R Mo e wnnpn
LAy i ® corum e ufio gl g g ey orne o ag

TR R TV TR R TR T A TTR (TR,

(BL TG TRl AR wad e wE Mg M M W Hunrd wlis L ELLR Y

(RN S R TTS | L ] weersuirud e s eabood spusead 2o e

apieay i vy Ry Jn saLp ars AR ol |

i Hupapag)

LR TR TR T TR ATl R Tl L AR L BT
B SRR T TN L T I T T LI | U L LR TG T A R R TR TR Lt T
sy, fT) BLMQE PP YO O] S LMANRTLY JTH [ 3 s W 1T W
puril stiranid &by ies ks PRy DRI [T RN M) i n Aﬂ]lﬂil
LT VT TN LS TOVT TR (VR LIV VR VT LTLER S R S wlaripy aw
PR s SAISTUPMEE MR L sl v ] BT D AL pvy
PR = T ATRNTR o T TR T L] yurimld ML) TV 0 LY g LR E SN W
AR o0 JALIET W s AEd jial] .'Iﬂ'rﬂ‘v by ST .i;\u'rull I ¥ #e
Joig M A3 A ey o P sAapUn ur pur yuad neprones
R SR TN T TR RTTE DR 1 H LR S TR TR IR R A
i ..‘t|11|” VAFE BUT W sl ELB I Y S A mdrin prs C PRl e Bt |
WIS R — 3 MR Y B )

M} w0 LeT) T

uosnguos Hujpa

wh BEIREN] JLLML Foaldt SEQY L B WENER n!\ B b

o L T T T TS PRI AN LR T LE | -..‘.1|||h.|_ silang lN1II'1'|II'I|| RATHRRR B Y

Aupduno> a>ungsip Buoj

JUSISFJIP

SRR R R e T T T

punaps aad pUT UPTILEIE Y 208 IRy ) uips] sapsmpu Hin

T s LT R o DL ©

-‘fl’ql e slb e WAL Y |! B SAQT LR 3 MM 'h1\.'l ®IFIN 17 JAND
st pasg e ) g i) Mg e LT UIT LFULITFLES
D] ATIE) SRLRRIR] 00 PO AT O] SR L

LW ol o 3w o Jran s Huuanp ,'l'hl‘-'llil LTRE IR L

(S ITLITASIT I T S R R L R | 50 Mg s

W aAr WF siiwlIN TR M| B Syl AP dn sew

yiad ywops ano Huogps Apenba sew winia apjegauTys @
pei] v 2anaenhy qpuamsog g o s

LTTTRIATRITE AV S TTRES VNI A LS R ATESL S LY TR U A

ML |l|':frhll'|| | IR0 un TR TR R T (TR TR PR | [ ]

AppigEig o o Ao Nl PO aw s IR E S
1F ssudw |_||:1u_1.| T AL il UL R Rl A LR

AR TR [ ]

P AT TR T R NPT (TR 1

VEE R s T OLEEIN] y & 0
o] U gy 7oy padiun! aumpeos i unseaw

T Iurpl,rri\ LR CHTHILY JATH Ji S ITTLRIEAD JTH ) [ ]

WhE PVHLANG

widn s prninils wr 1||||“|| LIS TRTT] lil‘n--l“ BEVLLE AN UL D) L ]

AL s | U sagEng rowrug)

YL e Ml nur:u:up.ul [PLRITUT) ST L RLLALM I A0 e
FRITR TS P PO T R LA ] !.|IIII'|.III(IIIJI Esrll 1l|Fl]J-1\| Uy

proeew 3apn P e saoppiling iy AN B R LY

FHIWEMI R -1.'{ RIS PUIT PO SN Hupsudan ATy
ur ay Ao ane G 2w wet] UT I ID A8 3G

(TSR T[T S U]

[YUE [N]SR sl g o (RO (RIS B SIITOOF S8

T AL R M W L (SRS R R T T LR ITERE |
[P E | T s o ML anbyum £ asagy

APPMO] JINIELL L) U LR

pumaid e PUR ST WP CSTURGONTD S0 O) ISEITS (LR LT

ro— st par s Spduss e L AW s AL 4] |

wrsnpur T Boog gy u awrrd iy
Py AN F el )] SASUWMOSIDYS JaNOD 9L

adnjfly § Arrp ity LRy
[RAE e TN )
llﬂ-dl.l.ll:ﬂll el 1l

AJOA B




L L LREeE B UR N e L L TF

imalimg | urngy 1

LI 1] LRV

WAL W3 Wi 7|||ri-||rr|.|r'|<- = LI MR JEE MK AN l']ﬂll L1} ]
WL Y [ s L s e e ssiageds pdiosl sowd
L AT TR R VT TR T LT IR B TR R L U T SR AR R AL |
LS TORTE T TTT TR e o8 T IR (TTTER BT T KU VR TITTER AR B0

ME AN bidsl W l.lJ‘t'lllﬂlrtHuI”ll.I! (M W& P ST L LAELR ALY
[MP I [y ] U MO L LT TR T R T SR LR TR T Y

WM g

psnpi i v spuafoun od pvwesl agembouinn sy

I LTS \,qu}|l"’|,”|l L] |ruu.+|.|-t.r KT EIHH| W N HAALW LW CANWIT
it apmdinee v o Addeng as g JARETIE 30T Huo] g L
o) prasangie e suedim p Wonpes gy oy g o) s ey
PO [P W) L R ST TR R IS TR T[] el e llrlll i
wr spurniapes apeodiodde gege e o g ponde oy e s
UAM] Iy Iy nl:l|'ll||l:lll'l JiT] UrL) s3] & ER R T TIT &
PP LML Y PP ] i Y s w) v e
YRTRE Vigit] vl NN el e g aET) s il ML e g
A Afprgsss s sapmlions b gpeagr g TP (TTETRRTR™ T
TR R AR L W LS R arijivsl ANy AERE W BN Jeigoerf gele
L VTR BT TR LCH S U (A ST R VIR P TN PR BT L
uuﬂﬂ.'u]ttrn yoapie) Hulppannind,)

TRLATIE TERR YR VT TER T T S A

Wd o g g sl saoppo inge sl ey amae
g suid v wopoaag g Supesoad Wng O ey i g spsoe

VLI ST e LR MR L LR Y AR VLY G AN s e[

i weiagilale SN SEEAIF N LM ] A B s AL L LRR TR T
SRR e AT AR RS IR TR AR R TS Y

RO LU I It L UL U7 B Ll T TR T UL TH AT N S

L g g praifued s (e VTR STITERF LTI T RS TR ER P U TR B

imlorar NN D] LN RTER AN nl SIAPUR SAISTRNI] 1) Whay
w1 Tl virraduse s P ol vw wiedn ¥ PR R BRI TLIL Y T
pran st Fuappos Jne o e g e d-i-!‘ Ay SUTHREMHUD A
e e BRSPS IR TR - TR TR TR VR S gt T

jiv rpiade Stgn i by s sb ijrweds pades oo Sudeurp,

wea) Hupuuny

Fiafs] LD LRRfIIUL g o0] (0P sdPAN se ] LN g g
vra o gty e owea) paddosp e spoupird Rasan o
A0 st SHURLIES S0 S8 W3] ban ] U0 amnho i vesppi Zogs
TR TR TR T TR O TS LY Pl 1@ f T U T [ TTT N T TRRE TT,1 bR W N
e ST LT TR TR TR (TR Pt T TR TR F T L TR TR AT R
AT Y TR U SERY ST RI US| [FTOITLY WM A0y
LBIRILE I h_ll{ Ill_ll' 1HI'H'\'|III'I]|“~' ll.* |'I'.|"|
SYLIRE] 00 CLTVAM By £ A [TF] 0 PP Jua e ppauy M
AP LI (i § PRI U A ] rI-'Il.:H-lI]n]I'I\ Emjung
AP SRR P MR s W) e ] b s u|||rl1| v
s ke o SOy sanroag e eosueng Sooiousd v sew odle
sarEag i ol e surdine © i) Sess Ao P w00 e Ay
TR TN R T T L T R RS T B TS TR EXNRY o B (T TR R T
Suppro sy v e Supseassg

1ol e wed el we S0y o) ANRYE I SRS P oTur
PMTTLE [RUT JUAED [T LI A L] 00 ST WY SRTY )
i) MM e WL RO POE 3 AURLI Y ALY NINE] ALY
'I]1I'i|'l W 1||||1r|\ (1} |_'I1,ll'|.ll .‘.\lil TR T] _1“ [L‘hﬂ L it Wiminng
.ln-di’u LA FLLTERY ) I||| ]ll' tJ.IIEJl\p LETRRE LA ] rh AT '1.;|ru| i
Jonuires g Sounp oure wrrag e sREESIIIpT Uoispuagag
MUEY [P P AL AL o s p o areoa assusdo
e srep o v g o) uelaeg omE 3w B U] ORI
LEETRR LS L P E U T L RS R AV E R TR RS LT T H ) el il
WiMIMEY L 'lll L L IIII.I; ?"l“-*ll'l — \l.'l".lﬂll 'a.'l1 nr Y wry
PR ] M) UL SRR WM T UL 000 PP Jn Dy
[LI[LI.‘I- WHILS “! | L] |IJ.:II.LH| J1|| i 'I';!ﬂll" B “L‘t_ll'l.all‘j 1'|_H-\
TR T ER N TS TR LT T T R AV LT T T R TR TR TV TEN T R
st e adoprpndas gy sy gadon ur ag Sunueogi
LB LT AP SUWHLYE R T 0] ARIPUN LI ] el
W wrpeeue g0 Unpan e Ao annados ann e
ASNLENLE 0] ATV UM ST 390 YT [ W wMIUOUInT rpeur )
pengl sl LA S [ N] 200 UL Pl e )
ar v LIPSl PP PO E P 8w Lvgrri i y i
U S IR [ O] [UEL ® Y] 3 UESLAI AT U L
AP ST AT, (ALDS) EPEUE ) foe paraednon] A LS U s
A s ] ws] e o e anaeyg s Suamn v
LTTREER LTTE A L LS LTS R L paprendy L g ug
SMAEEY Iy & ) EM W AlE
UEL[] WAL SMIUTHLY g J3A0 ] SISO U] <3 MU
ey oy g sEMnIoRTLY W31 A0 ) [ ] SHOTED il pn
RETE LTI LA TR R TTTR TTITE L TR R R TL T :il.n“r_& dion s prpiin

WL e ALEEIE GJIT A sEROR LR I'I.HIF! FTITRSTIETITR R 5 i N d0j

AP, AL Ay
aaury| uﬂ".lm

aa il g e s LE
Frierd jhiaimid 8 b f P
SUPNAE ] PHAPTRRL ] AN e,
s | il

srnghy Tmigenky fowg b e e
s gy oy

.

—




®
®
L]
Hoy Services, Major
Markets, Worldwide
L]
L

ATAT rovenues grow B in 1994 MUL revenues grew | X Lnud

sprnt revenues grew 1% LU revenues grow at 30 — %ol

that from our hase and 3% from acguisitions

Our residential husitiess grew by over TO05., w hile our interna

tional business increascd approximately 0% LCEs traditional

vore — small and large business — increased neardy SO

We Lunched new services aoros il our markets. Revenues
from Integriny ™, a full range of voice and data vpions for

large accounts, grew by over 1500 And rovenues froim Simiph
Business™  launched in mud- 1994 for small Dusinesses, incredscd
of average nearly A0% per month We also added programs for
smaller leng distance carpicrs whom we serve, 3 serics ol suc
cessiul calling cands, and one of the industry s first debat cands

forr husiness travelers

We added network Gwcilities in Jersey Cin, Sew Jorsey and Atlants
Groongia that expand aur connections in the important Sew York
metropolitan and Southern markets. We also added our first net
wiirk Lacility in the West with our acquisition of T M Sepailveda a
Los Angrieshased telccommunications compam. And we expanded
i North and South Carolinag and Tennessee through the aoguis
o o Teledial America of Narth Caroling These additions follow
which established

Last vear's acipuisition of LIS in Washington, X

LT im the Mud-Atlantic states

Ve were granted FOC appooval in 18R o seek apieoments over
seas allowing direct conmections B over i countrcs, positioning
LOT fen bevome sone of the fow LS telecommunications firms t

wlier “lacilitics-hased ™ intermational service
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Selected Consolidated Financial Data

T s sy flupht_ﬂ-fﬂnf il

Fsrmamgs Pom | - R [l L Rl LT (L]
Statement of Operations Data
Ko M LUARET sl .t LR CIRLT] $2IH Ay $00dh AN
Uperating Expomars TER AdaeT 207044 22107H 2a4.521
Operatng Ingome ST TI 2,074 6540y 6 540 25 2
et Income (Loss ) Bofore Extraondinary iems LU (2571 AT 27,402 Pl
Mot Income ( Lima) TR (A UREY (R Fed [ ol
Erscumme § Lomes ) oo {ommammson L RILRY S48 S0 D) SPA2 15N $ IHAHL)
Opcrating Data
Meanutes of Use (MO s) b ARY G 22T AN 16T 1M LAZS AT el A22
Revenue Por MOH 0 RN Pk $ 020 $ 0 1ASH F RN
EHETLAA P L T ] 5 OLT.02A & S0 442 $ A4.RS50 $ S55.21M
Balance Sheet Data
Tustal Asacts sl M2 4455 THM S AL SHA $457 544 L O T
Lostage Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations 14,752 Ha 447 255 w0 245445 255 292
Redeomable Preferred Stock - T RIL] AR 1t SR
sharcowners Eguaty (Deficit) - ] e 1 195 2549 S0 AM INYS ) SIS 2R M8 950
Earnlngs per Common Sharef®)
Incomic (Lims ) Per Sharme Before

Extracnlinary lems 5 THTR] L ] ] 2 i) S (1T 5 (ih2IK)
Extraordinary Loes Per Share . = 1A%y N
Income (Liss) Per Share 5 iy $ (159 ] 2wy § 1T h $ L 2H)
Weighted Average Number of Common Shares IRPRE 24 4H0O 15,710 15.7 30 15,584

WAL Do irsolen hsts cventingendy expwniien Aoaruectering oberpes aed i on ingsivasl imal writesoff oof snsets if §1 L S8 pm PRLE B2 0T e 020
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LT Brrnatonal, b

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Reswits of Operations

Intraduetion
LT International, Inc and subsidiaries (LE T or the Compam
is @ facilities-tased long distanos ol immunie atims var
ricr that provides a broad array of domestic and intorma
vional volee amd data services to Commmero il and residential
customers. The Company provides serviee Lo iy Cinbome s
through digital Aber optic Boilivies whibch ane botly leasad
and owned Collecuvely, these facilities constitute the
Commipany’s network (the Network)

The Campany opsrates in the approsimately 370 Dillsn
b distanoe telecommmunk atons industry The indusin
is highly competitive and dominated by the three Lingest
interexchange carricrs AT “orp (ATS 1) MOT Caim
miurdcations Corpaoration (MO and Spring Corpemation
(sprint). Fewer than ten adher intereaclange carniers
including the Company, lave annual revenues exceoding
§ 200 million. The halance of the industey s oomiprised
of several hunded sonaller iteres hange carmiers

Ihe current industry envirmment sulyjects e
Company to varying degrees of regulatory and fegislative
oversdght on both the national and stale levels © Boages in
the regulatory and/or legislative eovinnment can impa
the nature and degree of the Company s competition,
including the ability of local exchange carmoers o compaete
in the long distance tolevommunic ations industry. Altleugh
there are several pending proposals, the Company is unabic
i predict whether any significant rogulatory or legislative
changes will be implemented in 1995 that would fomnida
micntally alter the cumrent competitive strs ture of 1hc
long distance telecommunications industry

The Company has developed @ murkcting strategs thae
tovcuses o didferentiating 1D thromgeh simple, Lag aial ines
pensive telecommuiications servces This strategic diree
thon ks supported by growth thrasiggh expansion in sales
offices and nerwork operating Lacilitieos, servioe ofleoings

ten cae b market segmcnt and selevtive aoguisitions  This

appieoach s dependemt on maintainmg olfioent. e cost
aperations in order to preserve prcing Hexibiliny and
CpeeTAting margins

The Company s abulity o implement its sirEtcgy was
dependent on the rostructuring amd recapitalizcation st
thes umdertaken o 1902 and PRERY Adthomagh these e tivities
resulicd in significant onetime changes in PP gl 14
the financial and opoerating structure that was estabilishad
cnabled the Company o O TCR TR TR R R o [T T T ITA

W hibe thie Bong distaii g e lecomimanigations indusin
resvenue bas grown between ™% and 9% annualhy i recent
vears, the Compamy has cxpericnoed 3% and 315 growih
in revenues and 5% and 455 grosal o the solume of
switchoed minutes of use (MOU in 1990 and 1993, respey
tively. This growth bas been driven by gooswth inall service
arcas of the Company’s basiness, with significant groweh
i the Commen el w bodesale . cesadonial amd internatumnal
segiments  The Company's residental revenoe grow at
Lo and 11O in 100 and 1P espedtineh and rep
resented appeoosimatedy 00 ol the Compam s rovenues
b e end ol 1999 This commiprares G approsinately 55
ol the Company s revenues at the end of 192 The
Conmprany intends o continue B expand s sales market
gy anad prvmotional eherts in e residenitial marke
Hevenue from business intermational seevices. which
represeiits approximatcly vow ool total reveniees, grew by
PP andd DA i 19 PR respectively, as 3 result
o the Company s elfores o Like Tall advantage of oppar
tunities (i the ghobal welesommunic ations market. The
Company cxpedts continued growth inoamemmatonal ser
Vi evenoe as & pesdt of the oot d marketing anad
sales fowuis o international service offerings Rovenuoes
froen business domestic services exhibated overall growih
rabes ol 2% ared 2% i PR il 1P pespied vl

Iy PR ke € aommpramy recombod & nonecurming hangs

vl %42 5 milbon for the protable koea of its imvestments

1%
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S IN Incorporated (ST and e ac redd bioss contingen:
cies related 1o the STN investments (dee Note 4 1o the

¢ onsolidated Financlal Satements)

Review of Operotions

Revenues

Testal revenues reached

S04 9 millkion in VR,

an mercase of Mo from
4400 2 millicn in 1993, Towal
v i 1P exeeded
19492 revenues of $2040.% mil
liom by 31%. The following
vale prron ides further infor

miathon reganding the

Company’s revenues

[ LT TR T

Krrense e A (KLY ] L] Ve

Hevenues — switihod w1l BlHM AT RELD WIS

Revenises — Frivate Line

andd L wher fsli W IR $1. 20N WM i

LTI LR L

Tiral Revemises

MO s UL LR L 2N AM 6T I

Revenoe Por MO L UL ST Pl TR O )]

The ¥ 8% incioase in 194 switched revenucs over
19 h, and Mo A% incrcase in 1WA sw i hed pevenues aner
1942 wore primarily due to increases in volumes (as med
suired fin MO s) across all service fypes The Company s
growih in visdumes has resulicd from prograplic expansion
through new sales offices and thibred party sales agenis in
arcas meol previously served by the Compuany The inerease
in volipnes aceounied for approximately $131 4 million
arsd $TH A millkon of the inureases in fevenues of 179900 anmd
1993, respectively. The Company’s overall fevenue growih
rate was driven by growth rates of 119% amd 1107 in res)

dential services and 49 and GA% in Dusiness international

services for 1990 and 193 respectively, reflecting the
Camprany s stratey 1o participate in all market segments

The 4 7% decrvase in revenie por MO i 1999
reflects competitive market pressures and TOTs comm
ment (o row in all market segments, including wholesale
and mational account servies which have lower reveniee
per MOL than vther market segments The overall impaace
of the rate and mis Changes was te reduce 1954 revenue n
approsimateh 357 millon . Toe slight increase i resenue
por MOLU in 1993 reflects increased fevenues from resaden
thal and itermational services, which offset rate roductions
in ather services, and accounted for $24 million of the

P dse b resenues anoer Y

Groess Margin

Pl € ammipuany s pross margin inceeased o $189 7 millon
by DR o S 045 20 muillionm in 19228 anad S L0PL O miilliom in
192 The following tabde prosides infoomation reganbing
Hross margin

o [ s naamiads beasr g 1404 VR

LT T

181 S

Hevenuaes P

Cawd aff Semvm s T T Y

Lavma Slargn L I E L s NI R

Lo Mlarpin = [FFo 8 R
The groas mArgn as 4 porcentage of revenoes
dewreased v WS g 1 Brom 42 2% in 1R due
tor geroew th i iralfie orggimating and terminating ofl the
Company » Setwork selich increased the cost of servioes
andd due tis the decrease in the average revenue per MOL
aling vpenac! alserve  Cofums HAREIN 45 8 poroenbape of fevenoes
inreasod slighth in PR froon 19202 preomanihy doe 1o thie
increase in the revenoe per MO
Ihe Commparmy executed several stralogies (0 manape
and readie e its coesd ol serviedes During Sseptoember andd
Chtobser 10 the Comprany cormpdoted pystallatin o

three new switching conters These switching coeniers

. - - - - - - i

-
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whiic iy extenided the Comprang Setwink, are intended 1o
anaist in the management of vlume gromth and reshece
alfnctwork costs Also in the Fourth guartee of e, the
Company «ompleted negotianions » il an mterea Bange
carrier 1o consobiate @ subwstantial amount of ity feased line
and interexchangge services for a fiaed ot perinl in
return for redoced service cosis, b redased senvioe avaul
ahility and seoess o new techmoligtios The Comprany
cxpects to realize the benefits from the operation of the

new switching centers and bwer intereadhange costs

beginning in 195

Operating Expenscs and Operating Income
The following table prvides information reganding operat

iny oapenses and operating ncome

i F b st il (L L]
Copiwan Margin T AT ST
selling, (senersl amd

Adliniryist rative Eujpwenscs Sin I LT
Farviligs Mefore literest,

Income Tases,

D preclathon and

Amwrtizstion (EIFTIA) ik Tt DAL TR,
g ation il Amr LAt My i L2 iy T
Hevurring COyserating lncome IR 1= sl
Lawen 0 EENRATIRTH Wesirm

furiing anad CRler Charges 14 "% 2o

LT 8 S

Opcruting Income (Loss)

As a Percent of Revenue:
Cromn Margin (AL 2. e
Sefling, Gsrnaral and

Adlpriristrtive D pimes [ 2 RS
EBHITIA 14 14 A
[ peres st grwd Amert ik L YN 11 s
Hevurring Operating lnaosne f T [T
Lawes st irigarra s, Hisiin

I||l|||“.ﬂ1dil|l‘|-'l 1 D s T TR
Operatiog locome (Loms) e~ ase

i selling
peneral and sdminstratine expenses indmedased 4160 o
$ 102 = pillion i TFRE and ing reased 0T e 870 Gl
e iin VRS Hlosever as a peeroentage of rovenues, sclling
peneral and adounistrative expeises have dedlined Tnom
P22 g 1A ax a result of managemwent s elborts to conteod
these expenses in a periond of rapid revenie growth
e dosllar i rease i selliog, geoeral and admimstraas e
cxpenses reflevts, i part i reased pay rodl amnd comimessaos
expenses of approsimately S0 10 millions and S 101 ol
i 1 DA pespestivedy, dise toan ing rease i e
nmber o personine] anad sucessful sales actiony. The
remainiing increase in selling, peneral and dadministrative
cxpenses was promanhy e o ligher ontsike Billing semvis
capesises i PR armd 1998 that pesulied Trom the i reds
i residential service e all volumie amd higher marketing amd
preoriotional expenses assonated witli the oanpany

gl aned servioe linie expransion

e ation aml
Ansertiration expense foe PR i feasod 10 8% aner 1S
prrvmarily due te the Company s increased capiial expaenidi
tures Lo suppaort its gnsath Toswesver deproviation amd
ANMOTLAA N CXPOse ds d percifage of revennes conitin
wad tor b lime ovfhes b b eeased snilization of the

Compiprany s srwncd metswork thrsagds i reased volumes

Tiv 194 gl € ammipraamy abos pdead thiat pearketing soprmert b
woertain service lioes worihd e disontinued and that venan
copuiprment and salsare was oo hnger needed A o
wourringg & harge of 820 gl o 1008 fon boves il ibingwmal
Aril write sl ] ol assets swoas revarded oo refleoy these deci
sbeens Alss in 1 the Compamy reoonded $11 S milleon

tos privav e sveried liss Contuigei ies Bar variias pend

g annd Ehrcatcoesd Dt i aniers, i lding an e

DR T TR T L




In 1992, the Compam reconded a 157 million
restructuring charge and S5 7 million liss on dinpminal
anil writeoll of assets OF the restructuring Chargs
1.2 4 milton consisted of the writeall sl varous asseis
and 84 4 million consisted of acorucd ks ConTngene ies
assochated with litigatim, elmimation of sesdundant

Fai ilinies aod certain other vosts

f i farng Driconne. RECUMTUE Opcrating iidoni ik reaseid
$15 4 million or 45 0% in 199 and $17 1 mllion or 95 5%
iy 100A Operatingt incomie Befone e urning charges
as 4 percentage of revenues increased o TR and 10,25
Uy 1o aned 1994 respoctively. ATer 1he ionrecurming
wlanges, operating inconie increased 3297 millom o 0P8

and $2% 7 million in 1995 and was 110 and 6 25 pespae

tively, as a poroentage of revenues

interest Eapense, Net

Interest expense, net of capitalizcd imterest decreased 1o

S8 H milbon i 195 from 324 3 mullion i 1P whioh el
il Conpany s recapitalization vommprcied dunng 1924 and
Jieah, as discussed in Liguidiny and Capital Resouroes bekow
Interest expense dockined $9.4 million in 1993 from $327 mil

B i 19992, whibeh wais alss dhireatly stsributabe 1 ahe eoap

ialization compheted in P94 The effecine woightod average

et rete on indehtedness outstanding was = L5 i 1

an compared o 11 4% in 19924 and 110 in 1

thher Expense, Net

Other expense, net increased from fess than S0 1 million
ol expense in 1994 10 $59 8 million of cxpense in (LT
[Tois vartans © is pramanily @ result of the maorivy WrTing
charge of #0624 milllion relating 1o the protahle loss on
ST investments and acerued koss contingenies related
to future ST obligations, (50 Nete @ oihe € antisalictatedd

I iisana ial Seatcima s )

Iovomie Taxes

I o tanes chamged from an experise of 3008 mallvay an
1A% and 840 2 mdllion in 1992 10 a bonefin of 3205 nuilton
i 1PR The income tax beoe it i PPV promarily anises
froinn e € ompany s expestation that a poeton of the aval
sobe per operating Tosses @500 will e realizcd i futune
vears v permited by Statement of Fran il Accemning

spamilands "o TOED @S Soste W o e € omsolilaned

Forvar wal Satemcnis

Tnwome (Liss)

Pl € ermiprany geoseratesd it o comimion shanes ol

S0 il i 1900 versas d bes o comion before
extraindinary items Gand after profeered dividends accnscih
ol %0 miilll in 1994 Aler extraondian ilens sl pue
fermed dividends the Compam retleoted a lss on conimen
ol %14 0 e an 19P24 The follow ing tabde exlubits the

IR CEIERE ( earmigs el st

tarnings per Comaeon Share

(LA (R
New mrne @ Daws i Por Share Behor
| oatrassderiars Henas i M TR
| snpamilanary Joms P Shaiw TR
Riw v 8 Damsad Pwr Shair LR AT LR
Wightedd Average Sunilwe
FE Sy 1% "

ol 4 ammmmn Shars
Powr tlie vears ended Doecemibser 81, 9900 amld R e

ot (lossy paer share s caloulatod as the oo (iss)
ot s ommion stk divaded by the segthitod average mubes
ol conmmmin shares ouistandding  The wengghitod average
aliares cntstandongg for PEa malude commno stk Al
o st b eguivalends using the trodsur, dink
it o stk eyuivalents were antidifutive
e Erh apd as soch, woere et s Badesd i e weigheed
averagre number of shares of comumen st b ontstandng

eser Note 2w the ©omsolidated Frivan il Stalcments §




Fow the year eowded Devembwer 31, P92 1l inwoensic
{lomad per share s calculated as the et ingome foss)
divided by the weighted average numbser of Conmmon
shares ontstanding

All share and per share amounts have been restated
tir reflect the 2o stowck dividend whh aas olfective in

July 1M

Liguidity and Capital Ressurces

Punng 1995 amd January 194, the Company completcd
changes to its capital strscture that significanthy impoacd
s financwl position Mot pe
coeds of 3215 5 milllon were
raiscud b oar aninial prilie
olfering and prefermed sticch
offering completed in May
arid August 1P respoctinedy
Wharirgg Janweary 1ML e
Company completed the
megations for ity Sevobong
Coredit Favibiny ot redin Facibing )
of $2000 mdllon with a syods

vate of banks  Prosoeds fnoan

the stk olferinges and Credin
Facility wore used to cardy oetire o reliian e oner $255% mill
tiown ol ot and capital lease obligations that existed as o
Becember A1, 1992 The capital changes. togethes with il
sugcessiul growth i operations, have signific antl mporsecd
operating cash Plows since 1902 as mocasured by EREITTIA
The Company uses EBITDA as a moasane of its g i
andd ability o finance capital expenditures inferest and

provcierrasd ol als

The Bollowing able provides a summary of FRECTTEA
vashy interest and profermed dovidends vonerage ratnr amd

wapatal spending for Uhe Last three years
o 1 11Pi2
TTRREE L et (L LE ST L

st Interost g

Viewlesiesd | Howboinls | S0 Ey LT T
oy Hathe ™ L 1 Taa
i 4|,ul.|| Faprmaditisres

%A% ] LIEN 1]

ariid Aa ijuidsitin s
@00 P Bissles i R ey g o Pl off 80070
e P andides e JRLY weemrrey urring adwargys oof 300 aiEi

o 0 FRETTRN aitevsdend By g unnly fnderend i peviorrnd slifiofeiils

The Company uses s Credin Faciity o supplement its
absility o lud it sctivities The Credin Facility prowvades the
Caprabinliny of Bormewang up to
S 20000 nullsn bor wse in o
e tien With SCguisitioens, cap
il spepndiogg and i estment
prurpeoses and for any wirrking
caprtal meguiremcnis. The
banks commitment o dend is
sathged 1 o roddis Deody staning
onrt March A0 VRRy and emding
ot Dwewemiber A1 1WFH whien
Al thw v s staradingg ameoants

A o b redeeiied . As o

Idewembser &0, 1P 1w
oy Bl Pmerrosamnad %180 mollionn at 3 woighted ave ragg
pterest rate o T 2% unader its ©oredil Facilin

The @ redit Facility bears ntores! 30 3 rale Comnsesling
o s commpeaients T base rale compenent isalopaen
ot angwon @ Akt tadieator The sce sntial wasnponent
varies froen (07%% w1 8% dopemding on the £ompamy s
leserdpe ratbin Ton minmimae oxResii Do et i

Phvin Dideildanpns g Do Dvronars 1PEbg nhwie 0 LU A |'|Il|lrIJ\I 1]




an interest rate cap from a commerncial bank that mits
the Company’s base interest rate B0 % 5% on @ notlonal prin
cipal balance of $41 million for a twayear penod onding
February 1960 In the event ol nonperformance by the
commeercial bank, the Company would have cxposurne to
the extent of any increase in the inlerest mte alene 5 5%
and the remaining unamortized balance of the mtenest
rate cap. The Company belioves an ovent of nonperior
manie by the hank would be remote

The Crodit Facility contadns coitain halance sheet, aper
ating cash fow, capital expenditure and pegative covenant
requirements The Company s ot permitted o pay cash
dividemds on s common stock or soy e shares of is com
mon stock except that dividends pavable i common stock
ary pormitted . As of December 31, 1994 the Company was
in compliance with all covenants

The Company had available $40. 1 million undor s
Credit Facility as of December A0, 19040 This availabde baor
rowing capacity is net of leters of oreda provvided for vansous
business purpaoses including suppor toe ST (e Saote 4
tir the Consolidated Financul Statements) The Cammpan;
belioves that s existing operating cash flow as measurcd
by ERITDA and available borrowing capacity ane sulficiem
tor fund its operations and anticipated caputal and et
memt requirements through 19495

The Company bs investigating the posaabde exahange of
its Prefermed Stock for Convertible Subondinated Debwntures
(Convertible Debentures) alver August A1, 19995 Thie Can
vertihile Delbentures would have an intore 4 rate coual Bo
the Prefeered Stook dividensd rate of 5% 1 exa bamgesd, ilins
transaction wioihd norcase bongterm dets and decoease
sharcowners eouity by $115.0 million. The annual acomed
preferred dividend reguirement of $% Hoanillon would be

replaced by a corresponding hange e inleresd oxponse

Himever, this interest expense would be deductibie e
i me tax purposes The Company is wiahle v predice
when or i it will exchange the Proforred Stk for

overntible Debentures

Capital and Investment Regquircments
The Company s copital cxpenditunes for the year ended
Devember A1, 194 were $66 million These expenditures
have promardy been used Lo doguire switching, trans
muisstun and other netwiork Lacilities arisang lroen the
Compamy's strateg’ expansion lans and o develop infor
mathon sysems to support the Company's cxpansion In
Pond e Company also acguimed the assers of Teledial
America of North Caroling, Ine CTANC) Tor approximately
55 million and TM Sepulveda, Ine and Premium Acoess
I deallecrive Iy TMS 3 o approsomately S 60 million The
Company finans cd these aoguisitions and capital spending
o date with availahie Cash (o anad Pesre s ings under ils
Crodit Faciliny

The Commpany Bs relcd upeon sirategh aoguisitions as
a means o expanding its Setwork, customaer Buse anid mow
cnues  The Campany evaluates cach pastentias acguisinon
v dletermine s sirategic G with the Comprany s growth
clyetives T adadithon, cacly acgiasation candidate sheiuld
profitably cominbute (o the Company s opsrating mangins
anad ipwvmme . The Company expects b actively exploee
I'h.ll.l,']llul AL (I“.l.\"ll“li .I.IH.I PRy Catew anlis l.ll\l [LEEI TR lf"ll'l
v o time with petential acopusirion cambidates, but there
van e no assuranee that the Company will be able o enter
Wil e .IHI‘l:'t'I'!‘If.'I'I'It “'l"'l- LE) \[ﬂ'l L LA R LTI ETVTRET T ] T S Py (ull‘-l
Dianes il did i'llldllll' lernmes

Dreringg 1995 the € ompany expacts that s nonbimding
commmtment for capital expenditiees Gexahuing aaguais

teorksd will appreosimiate the lesols expaonded an DR800 amld




arc dependent on the Company s geographic and revenue
growth. These capital expendditures include switching,
transmissbon and distribution facilities to suppon the
Company’s growth as well #s expenditures for infrastrin
ture support consisting of information systems handwan

andd saftware

Investment in STN Incorporated

Al the end of 1993 and throughout 1990, the Compan
invested in STN, a Canadian reseller of long distane
telccomuunications services, as part of ity offort o

create a strategic business alliance with ST amd augment
LCT's international operations by obtaining accoss to the
Canadian tclecommunications market. STN commion stink
and debentures were purchased ane a series ol interim
toans were provided for total cashy cotlays of $505 million
iy LRk andd $HOO mullion o PREEA The Commprany also
exchanged 79,454 shares of LCI common stock valucd

at $2.9 million for 749,500 commaon shares of STN 1o
addithon 1o its investment, LOT agreed 1o provide 5TN net
wirk managemant, information sod billing senvices As
result of an unfavorable Canadian teleCommunications

e gulatory environment and unfuvorable financing alterna

tives for STN, the Company reconded a nonrecurting «hange

of $62.5 million in (ther Expense, SNet, which included
$47.6 million for the probable loss of s STN investments
and $14 9 million for acorucd boss contingens ies related o
future STN ubligathons (see Neote 4 W the Consolidated

Financial Statemenis)

Federal Income Tasces
The Company has generated significant net oparating
fosses {NOLs) b0 prior years that are availabie o rcduoe

surenl cash foguirements for income tases Sae MNode Y

of the Conselidated Financial Matcments for 3 disa usasion
of the availability and timing of the utilization of the

existing NOls

tmpact of Inflation and Seasonality
The Company does not believe that the relatively maoderat.
bovels o inflateon that have been expericnoed in the United
states in reeent vears have had 2 significant offoct on s
TEVCRLIEs OF Carnings

e Company's fong distance revenue i sulfedt o sea
somal variations, primarily becase maost of ihe Company s
revenue s prncrated Dy comme ol customers s ol Rang
distance serviees by commeruial customers is typicalh
hower on weekends throughout the yvear and in the foarth
quarter due o holidays. As ressdenial revenue inoreases as
a preopartion of e Company s wial revennes, the seasinal
gt die i Chamges i commenial calling panems will
be reduced The Company s unable to prodict the scasanal

impact of @ shift 1o g barger residential customer base

Oithor MaHors

Accounting Propouncement Not Yet Effective

AW de COREEIE pronoumecmend on advertising fhas
Peeaeiy bsstiead Bt is effective lor fiseal sears beginning altor
June 15, PPM (e Sote 2 o the Comsaolindated Financial
Staterments for a discussson of the potential imipact of

ks parian g crmcnt )
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Report of Managemont

The management of LCT International, Inc. bs rospaonsibie
for the peeparation of all iformation, i loding the fian
o) stateents anad relatod motes, i Toded i (s Annai
Report The fnancial statements have been prepanc! in
conformity with gencrally accopted acoounting pramoples
appropriate in the ciroumstances, and ocfode ansos
Bascd o thie best judgment of management  Fnan al
inlormation indluded elsewhere in this Annual Report s
comsistent with these financial statements

In recognition of its responsibility for the integnity and
obwoctivi®y of data in the financial satemonts, managencnt
miantains a systom of intornal accounting contnoks. This sys
tem has bevn established o ensure within reasorable lumits
thar assets are sateguanded, that transactions are propeeiy
revordod and excouted i accondanoe with managoment's
authorization aind that accounting reconds panide a solid
fowdation from which (o propane the financial state Tents
The system is suppaorted by an internal auditing fuo ban
which assesaes the effectiveness of internal controls aml
repeerts i findings 10 managoment thrvmgghonnt the yvar 18 is
rewogemecd that no system of internal controds can detedt and
preeverit all ernrs and irregulanitios. Managenwt bolicoves
that the established system provides an accepable balance
Isetween bonelits o b gained amd ther relatod oomds

Ihe Caosmmpprany s indde pondent public accountants an
cngaged 1o express an opinion on the yearend finam )
statements As pat of their audiv of the Company s e
financial statements, thoey constiderod the Compipany s sysem
o itermal comteol 1o the extent they deemed oecessary (o
determine the nature, tming and oxtent of their audil ests

T Auchit € ommittee of the Board of Dircotors meets
repulariy with the independent public acoouitants. mansg
et arsed e rmal aditors to review the work poerfcmed
anad 1o ensure that cach s property dischangng sts rospeons
Bilities. The independent public sccountants independently
have full and froe acoess tio the Commuittor, without the pres
con e ol e end e alisouss e eesulis ol Fheie osoanminag

v, aternial seocnanibng Comtnols and finans wl reporting

Jrmepli A LawTonee
senbor Viee Pressdent Finance and
Development and Chicl Finai il Ofces

Report of Independent
Public Accouvnfanits

Tus the Board of Dircctors and Sharcowners of

L Pternatbonal, Toa

Wi have audited the acoompam g consolidaied balane
sheets of DO International, Ine (4 I3elaware corprration )
il subwichiarses as ol Decembser S0 009000 and PR and 1l
related comsolidated statensents of operations, shareomw ners
eiuity and cash flows for cach of the three years in the
preriod ended December A1 1900 These tinancal stane
mients are the respomsitulity of the Campany s ALnagement
e responsibaliny is po expeess an opanion o tiese finan
Cial statemicnts Buased on our aidits

Wo comdun ted our aidits in acoonbance with generalls
scvepiod aoditingg standands Those standands feguane that
wee plan and peertorm the audin to sbtain casomabile assur
an o abmit whether the finangal stawements ane free of
material pvsstitement An gudin inchedes examining. on J
test ases, evdenoe supporting the amodinis amd dise kosunos
i il Tionanie dal statements An it also inghodes assessing
i swomintumge pring gpkes irseo Al soeniliant ostmanes
e by management, as well as evaliating the overall
firane il statement prosentaten W belicve thar our audits
prvvidde a reasomabie basis for our opsmon

Loy s spininn the finane il statemcnts roferred G
alwave precseat Ly, i all matendd respects, the inan il
prosition of LET Intermational. Ine and subssdianes. by o
Paeeerabwer 40, 100 amd o @28 and the pesulis ol their
orperationss andd cash lows for cachol the thice seam in
the prepiosd cnded Drevember S0 P80 i conbomuts with

procrath accoptod adcounting [ ipics

Ardhun Arndanasm LLP

Arthir Andersen 1P
€ adumbes @ Hins

Foebwuary L 1'AS




_—— ——

e e m—e— e ———

LED Dntewruatbonal, b

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Fowr the Yoar Eided Dovomber A1

I Flisdasairisis, Exawpsd Faeniimgs Ive @ ssmpmmis niiy Fiib g 144 1Rt
Kovenues saladvial %02 200 40
Cost of Services 197 414 151 Siin
Gross Margin in IFER [ LU, Sl
sellingg. General and Administrative Fxponses TR T M SHO50
Deprociation and Amaortaration N R ALt L2471
Lo Comtingencies, Restructring and (hihier Charges LA™Y L RULL
n-prrllinl Incoase { Loss ) LR O AL 174 (s S ALy
EHher Lapense, Net &' In 2T
Interest Exprenac, Mt h LER P A0S
Loss Before Income Taxes L]==:t=) [F A1) (Al aMly
Incomic Tix Expense (Benefit) PFIRRIT A 240
Net Income {Loss) Before Fxtrsondinary llems £ Bk A (257 TN
Extravndinary Lims — Debt Retirement KoAS
Net Income { Loss ) [ LS 41,721
e lerred Dhividenids 5 =40 2124 LW P
Ineome (Loss) on Common Stock L L 0 LA LAY S0 b H
Earnlogs Per Common Share
Income {Lossy Per Share Before Exteaordinary licims i L R T T 3 ilishi
Estrassrdinary Lowss Per Shae (i 45) -
Incomme (Lossy Per Share - LR ¥ (155 LY Y
24 Sy 15 1

Weighted Average Number of Common Shares :

Vo win i pommyfuurnytomg snisdes aory anm dnibegriad feat§ of Blerse aletbrranls
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(LR LRI

Asscis

Curreni Asscis

Trade Accounts Receivable, Less Allowance for Doubtiul Acoounts

of $6,4%5 and $6,020
Current Deforrod Taxes Asscts, Net
Prepaids and Other
Other Accounts and Notes Receivable, No
Total Current Asscts

Property, Plant and Equipment

Fibor Optic Netwuork

Greneral Office Bguipment and Building Lease

Less — Accumulsted Depreciation and Amiorization

Plant Ulrider ©amstrs thon
Tustal Progeerty, Plant and Egquipment, Net
Investment in STN Incorporaied

Other Asscts

Excess of Cont Over Mot Asscts Acguired, Set of Accumulared

Amortization of $1.2.770 and § 10 (KD
(e, MNet
_Towal Other Asscis

Tental Asseis

Pevember 81

JRUT R

LA TR
A%22

S0 i

JIHHA
' SUATH
(RN,
IHee 142
i 150

iy 1P A4
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Lt L]
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Liabilities and Sharcowners’ Equity

Current Liabilities

Accounts Pavable

Facility Conts Acerued and Payable

Accrued Expenses and (iher

Accrued Taxes
Tintal Current Fiabilities

Long Term Debt

Capital Lease Obligations

Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits

Commiiments and Contingencies

Sharcowners' Equity

Preferred Stock — Authorized 15000 Shares
tasued and Outstanding 4,599 8 and 4 (4K
Shares in 194 and 1993, respectiveh

Caonmumionn Stock — Authoruecd 100 (00 Sharnes

Issved and Outstanding 29,648 and 29 2000 Sharcs
in 19 and 1994, respoctively

Paid-in Capital
Retained Deficit
Tirtal Sharevwners Fauity
Tirtal Liabilities and Sharcowners’ Bguity

Drevemibwer 41
Jimsd

i 5 16aHI

I JH MY
TNY 14 %)
Jd 1,284

(o) 2iwld

T “th 2ivh

i 4 140074

1 M 19928
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14y
L TTT e | 1“1‘ Wivd
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MEL TR 1S 2
TR 5 459 THH
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Consolidated Statements of Sharsowners’ Equlity

Froicend

W b Topt sl
LELR T LU T Pl iy Hataamaal Sl o i s

Foi P i il boabus Malim boaprial LS N Pajiis
Balance at December 31, 1991 $ - 3 B % (2T 8 iSSMN $LSH M
Repurchase of Stiwk - (R — (M)
Hedecmahle Preformed Stock ©aonversion — AR 1% i 515
Issuance of 19822 Mok Options = 2 HNT 2HNT
Deferred Compensation Stock Options - (RELY - (145
Nt Loss - - - (nTIn T2
Preferred Dividends Accroed - (5227) (%227
Halance at December 31, 1992 - ! i 22 N2 AL AR RIS
Initial Public (Mfering - fil RN L] == BERA
Comversiomn of Convertible Notes - 15 20017 - M 1AL
Hedeenable Prefeered Stock Comversion - i IR - i 1iH
Preformed Stk € Micning: [ALELLY] [N L 111544
Stock Uffering Costs (2T02) - (2762
Emphinee Stock Purchases - Tiny - Tin
Defermed Compensation and Other 22 254 - F 5 ]
Pasingn e oof Warrants AT 20"
SNet Loss - — RIRTLY IR EY
Prefermed Dividends Acorued - - i2124) 121243
Balance at December 31, 1994 IEEXCET i 195 4l A (1% 45 195 259
FoanngBonyen stom b Fore Tuasacs | is) 4 i i
0% v orparated stk Excluangg N
Eoaereise of Optiens Warrants amnd Holied

Las e fins il il
T P i |
ot Biis andih i
Frofooredd THs beods dcoraed 2.7% Y
Waldisa b Bhvepmbaee 40 19900 v Ms ATl s LIS TS | il

s gy vrriifainpioteig sy oo abet doctrg el fuarf oof e slafs ey
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Consolidated Statomonts of

Cash Flows

Foor thie Year Endedd Decembwer A1

foi Pl skismitials (L AL (R
Operating Activitics
Cash Recomved from Customors RLEEY L 3L 5 LA e 5 252708
Cash Paid to Supplicrs and Emplovees Lol (TN 12250
Interest Pakd Bl (1S (2T
Incemme Taxes Pad ' 1270 il
Mot Canhy Provided by Ciperaning Activities ALY 400 4 i LT
Investing Activities
Capatal Expenditures — Propeoty, Plant and Fguipoeent (2Ll ERIRE
Pavment for Acouisitions TR RN LT
Investiment in STN Incorparated R - = LS %y (R4
Mt Cash Used in Investing Activitics ' ANy ENEAN
Financing Activitles
Financing Fee Paymenis [ENILT I A24
Prowecds from Debs Bsuance 1A% Sin) 2205 WNIT
Ixeht and Capital Lease Paymenits LN (2504 20 494
Fyuity Proweeds — Commun and Prefermed Stock C0omings
et of Related Cimsts 2A s
Preforred Dhividend Paymonts sy
Sale of Commaon Stock '] g A, .
St € ash Prowided by Financing Activities ] S 500 (EREN

et Imorcase (D eoroase ) in Cashy and Cash Bapaivale s
Casli and Caxh Egquivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at the End of the Year

Pl gid g vistfuabbd R feefict wfe i PRl rad faref oo Marse ildewssnia
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Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Business Organizetion and Purpose
The financial statements prosented Beecin inelode sonsalh
dated balance shieets of LC) nternasional, ing ,a Doelaware
corporation, and its subsidiarics (LCI or the Company) as of
Decomber 41, 1900 and 1995, am) the related consadidated
statemenis of opcrations, shacowners cguiny aml cash
flows for the three years ended December A1 1994

LCI s 4 Gacilities-based long distance teleommmunsc
tioms carrier tan provides a broasd cange of domestic and
intermational soice and data services W commionoal amd
reskdential custamers. The Company serves ils Customers
through digital ber optic facilities which are baoth leased
and vwned

2. Accounting Policies

Estimates

The preparation of finandcia statements in codormity with
penerally accepred accounting principles roquires nanage
ment to make oxtimates and assumptions that alfeat the
reporied amounts of assets amd labilioes and disclhosure of
contingent assets and Habdlities at the date of the finandcial

statements and the reported amounts of revenoes and

capenscs during the reporting porkomd

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial staements inclsde

the accounts of the Comjpuany and its wholly awned sub
shdiaries, All material interoompany transactions and bal

ances have beon eliminated

Trade Acvounts Heooivable
Trade sccounts receivible represent anusants die oo cus
tomers for iclecommunications servi.es Those amounts

include revenues recognieedd Bt ool et billed Boe st hied

services Trade acvounts moucivahle are stown nct of the

rebated allowanee for dotllul 20coents

Prepalds and Other
Propaids and other inchsde delermod customer pess o

comts that are amorteed over the lite of the related contract

Pruperty, Plant and Eguipment
Thoese avscts gre statond at womd or af Lar market value il
obiained as part of an acguisiiion  Consiruiion cosis
inulude material, labor inierest and overhceads tor coertan
general and paveodl related costs Property, plant amd equip
ment includes a 818 K pullion capitaliocd butdding lease for
the Company s operational headguarters  Koutine repaars
amd mamtenance of property and eepliccments of minee
inems are charged to expetis 2 mourmed  Deprociation of
Praildings amd equipment s provided on s straghn e bases
over the estimated useful bives of these assets The buaddang
Jease is anmrtized oo 3 straight line basis oner the e of
the bease

The applicable depreciation and anvization perssds

Iy asaact 0y i as follivws

Asact Calopinry Yoars
Fibser Uhpic Sctwork
Ontsicde Flany and Buididings Ry
Tramsmission, Dhstribaetion and Swirching i
Installathonis 2 S
Coeneral e Fyuuipieent boner 110
¢ apwtaliccd Hadding Lease (&

Fucess of Cost Onver Net Assets Acguired

Dowi wms il amsd asvg @ Dl assdls 5 ||1llrl'I| '“lb“t“ H0 wainsasds
ol the exvess of the vist to acgjisire an entily over the esti
miated faie market value of the net assets saguired  Those
ammioiimts are amortesed onn g stragghn e Pasis snoer 100 yedrs

sl gt o an e jisition the Company continalh
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Reclassifications
Uertain reclasaifications have been made 1o the consolilated

finanaial stements o conform witln the TSR presentation

Accounting Pronouncement Not Yet Effective

In Decembser 1993, the Accounting Standand: Excoutive
Commitice psued Statement of Mosition Y47 " Repaorting on
Advertbaing Costs™ (SOP). The SOP is effective for financal
statements beginning after June 15, 19900 and diwes i
apphy 1o financial statements of interim perusls Generally
the SO royuires repornting the costs of all sdvertising as
expenses in the periods in which these costs are incumod
of the first time the advertising takes place, exs ot for ver
vt defined direct respronse advertising. The S0P reguines
that costs incurred before the initial application of the SOF
should not be adjusted 1o the amounts thar woakd huve
been reported as asscts had the SOF boeen in effeit when
thome conts wiere incurred. The Company has adopied the
SOP effective January 1, 1995 The Company historically has
capenscd advertising costs over 3 periond o e e vl s
year and, therclire, does it expedt the adopion of the SO

1o have a material impact on the resulis of operations

3. Acquisitions
Eitective Juby 1. 1994 the Company purchased cenain asseis
of TM. scpuiveda, Inc. and Premium Access, ne deollee
tively TMS) two closely hekd and alfiltated resellers of kg
distanir iebecommunications services, which are based in
California The combined cash price paid and 1o be paid
try the Company for the assets and cenain consulting
services and covenants by the oswper of the selling com
panics wias 34 million

On February 4, 1994, the Company acguined cenain
asaets of Teleuial America of North Caroling I (TANC ) 2

reselier of hong distance servicoes, prinaariby in the saitheas
crm United States. The Compam sogpuined substantially all of !

TANG » asscts ard assuinmved sabwiantially all of TANG s Lalul

ties for a cash purchase poce of approsimately $5 5 aullon

Chn April 29 1904 the Company pun hased the assets
and assumied certain Labilities of Long Distanie serviee
o Washumggron. Ine (LDSW ) Tor a cash puncliase prce of
approximately $125 milbon LSS providod long distance
Py T AL s ey s Do custommers an the [istrct
o Conlumbia, Pennsy lvamia, Virginia, Delaware, Mary Luwd
New Jorsey, New York and Woes Virginia i

The TMS, TANG ol TIAW aw st luse bevn
acvounted o as purchases, and accondinghy, the cost of the |
aciuisitions were allocated 1o ner assers hased upon thor
estimated fair value and consolidated as of the respecine
auujuisition dates Besults of aperanons lor these acgqus
tions have been inchaded in the Company s consolistud
finand bal statensents Trom the date of their especiine g
sitioon alates The TMS TANG annd LEFSW acapuisitiins wern

el cosdedervad sigomificant b finandial re parting purpsres

4. itnvestmend in STH Incorporated

Phe € ammipranmy entered into investment finanomg and
service arrangements with ST Incorporated (5STNDL2
Cansdian reselier of kg distanoe telocommuns aless
services, as part of an effor w create o stralegne bisaness
allunce with STN and augment LCEs interivational opers
Honis by ohtaining acoess (o e Canadian iclecommunics i
fhons mirket e Company's imestment finaning and

v arramgrments are detailesd below

Debenture Purchase
In December 1F24 the Company purchased o comvertible

sevired debenture fnom SIS for 88 4 mullon The Company




increased s investment with the punchase of 3 secomd
convertibic debenture for 385 millon in January 99 A
tostal ool $1 2 mbllion i acowmulated imterest was meoonded

in 1994 relating 1o these debenturcs

Share Purchase

In January 1994, the Company purchased 2 4FL0 shancs
of ST commaon stock For 392 million amd exchanged

T A shares of LECT commomn stock ivalued a1 %249 million )

B T4 SO0 gaduditional shares of ST Commmpen stk

Interim Financing
Throughout 1994, LU provided STN with intenm finana

Ing totaling $15 1 millions A teeral oof $0 5% millson i
accumulated interest was rewvonded i 19#R0 relaning i

this tnterim financing

Letier of Crodit

In Augrast 1994 LCT provided an irrcviocabde letter ol credie
to a Canadian bank 1o seoure an icreascd orodin G ity
from the bank for TN As of December 81 19900 the letter
of credit amount was % 1.2 million with an expiration Jdatwe
of March 15, 1995 This letter of oredit reduces the aminint
available under the Company s Rovoaving € roait Faciliy

(e Note 5)

Other STN Recoclvables and Payables
In addition o its dnvestment s LED agreed o provide ST
network managemend inborovation amd balliog s ioes and
granted to STN & nonoaclusive boonse fo use dls softwaim in
Canada for providing those services. A total of $1 7 mullsm
in informatiom anad billing services foos andd %18 nibiion in
license and technival fees were reoorded o 1#4

L0 and STN alsi agrocd (o exdlunge conain trans

bhorder tralfic As a resaln, DED reconded rewcmvaliles froim

ST of $2 1 olion anad pavables fo ST of 312 mullen

thiroughout 194

Investment Loss and Acorued Loss Contngencies

In February RIS the Company determoned thar o was
preubable that 2 loss had been incurmed an s investnicnts
i STN and that cortann additienal boss Comlingen s B
been i urred s 3 resull of that boss The Compans based
this determimation on two Gctons First contrany to pubilic
pelicy prevocncemients. regulatory action in s

Puas pwint supspontead troe conmps Do This regulalon
climare has allowed the dominant long distang e and lis al
exchange carrier v abuse its monopssly position aml
imipair the emergon e of effedtive competitin Sl
g the fourth guarter i support of STN s obpes tvaes
the Company assisted STN in exploning several finanoing
alternatives Based o an amalvsis ool Both ol tese Laotors
the ©amnpany detormned shat i@ was prodale 2 bess o
$08 S mullon hadd Been incarmed o ils investments i
ST Thas boss, pevonded in Cher Exponse. Saetoane Dokl
$47 O mllon o the Bl imapairment of e ST st
s aned S 00 mablieny Do aen rucad Boss gt e s

relatesd o future ST odsliganons

5. Daki

Debit Retbrement

Phuring January Pek L ecfinanced thie ronaining

700 A prnddlboorn ood ds S D00 pnnillens Seier Ssecumeed Sk«
with provmceids frwm o B sear S 2080 maillion Basvaslving
Creait Faciliny (0 redin Faciliny d During 1004 the Cammprans
carly retiresd 31007 nilheens o sither bong term et anid
womverted $20 1 il of certain sBareos ner s nito
commiin sto ko As g mesalt oo the carly retiremenin of dity

anad the carly redemptio of capatal edse olligations the
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aptie network facilities IThe worms of thess aicemens
range from 1t 40 years, and mest contain it 1
rencw. These agreements also preadide for rental payinents
tox e made for use of othor land and buaildings s cuji il
i connection with the ROW agrecmienis, malnicnands
andd repairs

Tontal expenses for aperating leoses o ihe vears cinbed
December 31, 1094, 1994 and 1992 woere 875 million
$6 4 miltion and $6.0 million, espectively The Campany

is required, al @ minimum, 0 make the ollowing payments

on capital and operating leases
i Flesisainads Capival bt
1P § Fav LR Bl
1 1.7%% 0 Tl
1 4.7 %0 (YL
1R o S L L
LR 2.5%%) T
i evaler 1= i (AL

Tamal Mundorwern Lease Pay i LR L LR R
L woe AT METVES

Reprosenting lntores it
Capiial Legse (Mshigatingns [ERL]
Liowa = Alwnanis e

Witk € e Year (L
Moncurrent Porthon of

LT N

Caprival Brase § Maligations

7. Commitments and Caontingei iles

Capital Expenditures

During 1995, the Company expevts (hat iis T
commitment for capital experditones (e Tinbirnge i apraisd
tions) will approximate the fevels eapended ji R0 aiul
arc dependent on the Company Reoggrapihie A revenie
growth The Cammpany s capital rogquiremnis are prrimarily
for st hingg and pransmission G ilitees il oformation sys

fems arising [romm Lhe Conipany s srelcgh Cxransim [rlanis

vendor Agrocmenis

i the feerthy guarnier ol 1Re fhae €y o mpleted

e iatbns with an it Tranige warriee T pnrislilang
2 sulstaitial st ol s frasaeed L anid inte i s iy

services for @ Tiaead contract gu phosd i et bor redin el

servior cosls anid in goasaad service avaibatliny Iha € o

ramy s UG Anniiinal Billing Comeitiment v r this

Contract is approinately S prnillbnn D ganrningg in Augus

ol DR woinhe b i apvenal ppinimumes untl July 2iees

The cumulative annia o s e s connea

ary stilve o i sitidennidaniim large of 25% il the

alosrtfatl cabevilated mler the @ estract prvisins 1he

Cammiprany alsa s agneeiie pits sl s ertain otbe e Wwleoom

srniLALiny s orpanies and thind prarty ek it gree

v tha e Uamuipvany mainrain woadpniniirny ooty Isllinges

el oo wsagae T Tanrigpranry s i rowomnthily Iniliong

ostmnirinin s piisder these oather s pilr AgreeInents an
A it Iy &0 o bbby flieeeigh dhi vl ool 1R e
L owngranny Dds st LR LR CLT TR s TR

Wt e ainaniem usape Commimants will be et

Lagal Mallers

Iweis Goanm s el ees ol Pl U anmipaarey s FUAAR TR filual

sutld agatiest the L ammpany i PRl ableging ap disa riniina

e, anmsn oiher things, il sce king %42 K ol an

U R RITE arid pranibive dhaimagees  Dhigig L TR BRIV

peturnesd @ yenbicn i favor of thie Boemmer eanpbosecs aned 1w

Corart awarded sppoonimately S8 il an elarmages aned

attepiay & Joes

Pl the Lanuiits aid the € ompany ave appealod
whiis matier Flannits appeaked the irial ot s decispois
Plasnnitls o i of aprproadinatels $5 okl

wobibe by oot

MERL LR E LR LD R MY TR TR
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a requested awand of approximately 3.1 million o
pre-judgment interest; and denied Plaintilfs’ reguest for
approximately $2 million in sdditional anemey s fees

U s appeal, LC) has argued that cortan evidence was
wrongfully admitted, the evidenoe was logally insullicicnt 1o
support the jury’s finding: the trial coun erred inawanding
sdditional damages for Plaintiffs’ snvested stk the awand
of certain damages was legally invalid and punitve damages
were improperly awanded

No decisdon has been rendened on the appeals

The Company has also been named as @ defendant in
various other litigation matters. Management intenads to
vigorously defend these outstanding claims. The Company
Believes it has adeguate accrued Toss cor tingencies and
that current pending or threatened litigaion maiters will
not have a material adverse impact on the Company s

resulis of operations or linancial condition

8. Shureeowners' Eguily

Preferred Sto0k

O August 1H, 1993, the Company issucd 40000 G000 shapes
of &% Cumulative Convertible Exchangeable Profermed
spock (Prefermed Stock ). Proceeds Trom the allonng net

of underwriters’ discount were $1LES mibllion and were
wsedd ton earty retine ko term debt anad caphtal leases In
May 1994, the sharcowners approved an increase in the
numiber of authorized shares o 5 000000 The Preformed
spos k has 4 liguidanion proferenae of 325 (0 par shdre plus
accrued and unpaid dividends. Dividends on the Preferred
stuch are cumulative from the date of issuance and pavahde

at an annual rate of $1.2% per share and are payable

yuarterdy commencing on Novembor M 1w The
Preferred Stow k is eomvertidale into shares ol commnon
stk (% 00 pae vahise dod the Commpany Al 4 CoHinersia
price of ST per share subject o adjustment undes
cerain conditions. The conversion is 2t the optkon of

thie holder. at any time, unless previonsly redeemed  The
Preforred Stosck s exchiangeable, inow e bt oot i parr,
at the option of the Company on any quanery dividesd
payment dale on or aier Migus 1. 1S i B s

s, Cisnvertibbe Subsordizated Debemures (Comvertibic
Diehentures) die 2004 a1 4 rate of $25 (0 pancipal
amount of Convertible Debentures for cach share of
Proeforred Stk I exchanged, the Debeniuns woshd alwo
I womnvertilele dnto shares of Comrmin stk €8 01 pur
valucr of the Company at a comversion prce of $19 00 por

shiare subjedt 1o adjustment vnder certain conditkons

Covmumeon Stk

T May 1994 he Company issued TLHLTERRD shanes of
Loy stock (post aplin basin g an an initial public offerimg
anid an adalivional TS0 000 shares of Common Stk were
pesiced May 19, 1994 when the underwriters over allitment
orption was excroned Procoeds rom the offering nat o
psderwribees disecount wiere ST e anmd wen sl
oy pederm outstanding deba obligations

I May 19993 sharcowner notes of $2001 million were
comvertend pe A0 d S shures of s o st b Bsed
upsatt the il pubbic ollenng price per share nes o
wndlerwriters’ discount

I flevtive July 1994 a 2B 1 splhit effes red o the foem

ool shosc b i adenids Bor commmo stin ko owas approved by




the Board of Directon and a transfer of paidian capital was

made in the ospeeive years [0 restone par value

Caonmpmmaen Stock Warrants

On March A1, 1994, in connection with the Company s reoaps
italbzation, certain sharcowners reccived warrants excr sl
for 2 T0H S0 shares of coimumon stock at $5 67 por share
that expire ten vears [rom the date of tssue. The etimuated
value of the warrants at the time of bsuance of $2 4 millsn
was vreadited to pasdin capital As of December AL 10

there were 208342 unexemosed common stock warrants

Stock Options

The Camnpany has stock aspitbon plans under w il b options
tor iy e shares of comimon stock may e grante)

tor directors and key employees. Under the plans, the
Company may grant incentive stock options (150 ) as
defined by the Internal Revenue Code or non-gualiticd
uptins ENQOs ) Stock opuions generally have a five year
vesting period. Twenty porcent of cach option granicd
goencrally becomes cxcrcisable on the first anniversary of
the grant and 1o0% cach month thereafter for 4H miontlis
Under the plans, aptions expire up to en years alter the
date of the grant  Except in the case of 150 the apition
e may be boss than the fair market valoe of the cominm
stim k as of the date of grant. The option price under all
plans abiall be fixed by an administrative committee of the
Povard of Directors, i its disoretion, at the time of grani
Phariigg 1980 anad TR the option price for all ojvions
granted was the fair market value of the shares on the date
o prant. As of [ecember AL 194 there were 4 2TRT G

vaprtiennns ainthiom bredd ber (he Company s stos b ogiion plans

I 102 the Company recssnded compensation cspense
forr vested apions 3t the differenoe between the oxen s
e anad %% 07 per sl whie b was decmaed o bee air
market value on the date of grant  Compensation cxpense
of 327 million wis revonded i conpeotion with the
anptioms granted an 192

Irdormiation reganding these stouk opton plans s

as follows
Ssurnbswr vl Eacm
Shurrs Fris o
st anading as ol
Icwember ) JurpiA - -

Adpwei iy geraninesd LUod IHE % a . ST

Ubptiesiis Cueiised
A i ety sanfrendefrd

U Wt sl dinmliig as oo

Imwimler 4 J0eed lod ime oA AT
Aoy granitid LALLY Bl 2008 19w
URpei s enier sl A%y 3 Ay 50T
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il st aniling as ol
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Employee Benefit Plans

Priring 1R the Company cstaldishicd an Bmploaee
Stk Purchase Plan (ESPF ) which cnabdos substantialb
all ermiplonees to sibearibe b aluanes o oo stim b

wren pri et hily oollering alates at & pronc lase pekoe o BE% ol




&

the fair market value of the shares as established st inter
wals from tme G time. A maxomum of (00 TR shanes
are authoreed for subweripion over a 27 month persad
During 1994 and 1998, 1049417 amd K8 072 shares were
aucd under the ESPP at an average powe of 30175 amd
$7 UN, respoctivicly

The Company albse mabintams 2 defined contribwtion
plan for it employees. Under this plan, chigible employoes
may contribute a percentage of their base salary, sulbyect
Lo certain limitations Beginning in 10, the Compam
clectod 1o match a portion of the emplyvees contnbutions
The expense of the Company s matching contnbition was
$ 3 million in 1994 Under this plan. employcos may pur
chase shares of LEUs comumon stoak a1 the marke? prive
Pruring 1994, 17,004 shares woere issoied under this plan

at an average peice of $SITH GO0
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During January 1994 the Company oxchanged 794 44
shares of its common stock (valued at $.2 9 million) or
=40 SN0 shares of STN commuon stock  Nonash capiral

Ieascs were $7.% million in 1993 and $6 7 million i VP2

11. Finandcial Instruments

Falr Vilues

The carrving amounts of current assets and labilities
approximate their fair value bevause of the immcdiate

or shortdorm maturity of these financial instruments The
carrylng amount of the Credit Facility of 3131 million as
of December A1, 1994, approximates s fair value as tha
underlyving instrumenits are variable rate notes that reprice
frequently. The carryving value of the longtern debi ot
standing as of December 31, 1994, approximated its fir
value based on borrowing rates available ot thar time on

Joans with similar terms

Concentration of Credii Risk

Financial insiruments that potentially subject the Company
1o womweentrations of credit risk consist poncipally of trade
avcounts receivable. Thie risk is limited duc wo the Large
number of entitics comprising the Company's customer
base and their dispersion acrosa many dilforent indusirics
anid several different geographic reglons,. At Deccmiber 31
19944, the Company had no significant concentrations of

credit risk

12. Loss Contingencies, Rostructuring
and Other Chaorges

1
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ot dlispessal and writcaoll of wacts of 322 million pomanly
womnsisting oof a custoner Bist that Bad oo continaimg valoe
I adddivion the Company reconded $T1S muillion in loss
contingeney cxpenses primarthy o pooside soorsed loss
contingenbes for various poemding and thrcatened litiganion

malters (see Nae T

19992

Iouring the fourth guarter, the Company reconded & restne
i chanee of $15% T nulbon and an 38 7 millen hangs
related g0 the loss on disposal and writeoff of assets The
restructuring harge indluded the write off of conain non
wore assects that comtabned SO0 miillon Gir paeesanal o
i atimn network asscis, 309 90 million Tof software in servide
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13. Quarterly Results of Operotions [Unaudited)

The following is a tabnilation of the unamditod guarerh rosalts of operatiens for the o vears coded Decembaer 4
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN [ 1]

Report of Independent Public Accountants

To the Stockholder
of LCI International Telecom Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of LCI INTERNATIONAL TELECOM CORP.
(a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of LCI International Management Services,
Inc.) as of December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the related statements of operations, stockholder's
equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial staternents are the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of LCI International Telecom Corp., as of December 31, 1994 and 1993 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 2, Afford-A-Call Corp. and LDS Telecommunucations Corp. were merged
with LCI International Telecom Corp. during 1993. The financial statements presented have been
restated to include the financial data of Afford-A-Call Corp. for all periods presented, and the
financial data of LDS Telecommunications Corp. since the date of its acquisition, Apnl 23, 1993

(DTl ohoasrs KR

Columbus, Ohio,
February 14, 1995.




LCI INTERNATIONAL TELECOM CORP.

BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31,
{in 000s)
ASSETS 1994 1993
CURRENT ASSETS:
Trade accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $6,141 and $6,020, respectively S BO,194 S 4774
Other accounts and notes receivable, net 2,749 1,997
Current deferred tax assets, net 8,226 .
Prepaids and other 7A4% 1,072
Total current assets UH 665 50,813

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Fiber optic network 59,104 49,603
General office equipment 18,280 101
Less- Accumulated depreciation and amortization (41,843 ) (33,114 )
35,541 16,590
Plant under construction 91 1,381
Total property, plant and equipment, net 35,632 17,971
OTHER ASSETS:
Excess of cost over net assets acquired, net of
accumulated amortization of $9,184 and $7.155 73,461 71,13
Other, net 10,654 775
Total other assets Bi,115 71,9099
Total assets 5218412 5 140,693
S ——— ———— ——

(Continued on next page)
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BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31,
(Continued)
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 1994 1993

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Advance from Parent 5119028 S 73,982
Accrued facility costs 18,538 8,142
Accrued expenses and other 12,910 8,544
Total current liabilities 150,476 90,668
LONG-TERM DEBT - Due to Parent 35,308 35,308
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 608 B4
OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERLED CREDITS 4,248 3,535

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Common stock, no par value, authorized 1,000 shares;

117.54 issued and outstanding 2,507 2,507
PPaid-in capital 46,440 46,440
Retained deficit (21,175 ) (38,569 )

Total stockholder's equity 22,772 10,378
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity 5218412 $ 140,693

The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of these statements




LCI INTERNATIONAL TELECOM CORP.

TEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(in 000's)

REVENUES:

Non-affiliates

Alfiliates

Taotal revenues

Cost of services
GROSS MARGIN

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Loss on disposal and write-off of assets
INCOME BEFORE OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSES:

Intercompany charges

Interest expense, net

Other, net
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

NET INCOME

1994 1993

$451,380 $ 341,220
1,804 967
453,184 342,187
267,245 198,066
185,939 144,121
76,268 55,517
11,240 11,101
5 1766
98,431 75,737
98,040 74,605
7 635
298 461
B6 36

(17,308) -
$ 17,394 s 36

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements




LCI INTERNATIONAL TELECOM CORP.

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994 AND 1993

(in 000's)
Common Paid-in Retained
Stock __Capital Deficit Total
Balance at December 31, 1992 $ 2507 $ 43233 S (M.0605) s 7135
LDS Telecommunications Corp. merger - 3,207 - 3,207
Net income - - 36 36
Balance at December 31, 1993 2,507 46,440 (38,569} 10,378
Net income - - 17,394 17,394
Balance at December 31, 1994 5 2507 S 46440 $ (21,175) 5 27,772

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




LCI INTERNATIONAL TELECOM CORP.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FL.OWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,
(in 000's)
1994 1993
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers $ 424327 $ 330,717
Cash paid to Parent and suppliers (395451 ) (310,740 )
Net cash provided by operating activities 28,876 19,977
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures - property, plant and
equipment (26,340 ) (8422)
Payment for acquisition (2,340 ) -
Net cash used in investing activities (28,680 ) (5,422 )
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Debt payments - (30375 )
Proceeds from debt - 20,780
Payments of capital lease obligations (196 ) (1,960 )
Net cash used in financing activities (196 ) (11555 )
Net (decrease) increase in cash - -
Cash at the beginning of the year -
Cash at the end of the year $ - S -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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(2)
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LCIINTERNATIONAL TELECOM CORP.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

BUSINESS ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE

LCI International Telecom Corp. (LCIT) is a Delaware corporation which was formed in
December 1983, to function as an operating subsidiary of LCI International Management
Services, Inc. (LCIM). All of the issued and outstanding capital stock of LCIT is owned by
LCIM. On November 15, 1988, LCIM was acquired in a lcveraged buyout (LBO) by LCI
International, Inc. (LCI) (collectively the Companies). There was no change in ownership
of LCIT as LCIM continued to own 100% of the outstanding capital stock.

LCIT operates LCIM's fiber optic telecommunications network (the Neiwork) pursuant to
an agreement which grants LCIT access to and use of the Network in exchange for
payment to LCIM of a management service fee and network rental fee (see Note 5). LCIT
provides worldwide telecommunications service via high quality voice and data

transmission facilities,

MERGER

During 1993, Afford-A-Call Corp. (AAC) and LD5 Telecommunications Corp. (LDXS), both
wholly-owned subsidiaries of LCIM, were merged with LCIT. The merger involved no
consideration and the surviving corporation, LCIT, remained a wholly-owned subsidiary
of LCIM. All of the issued and outstanding common stock of AAC and LDS were
canceled. The merger was consummated to eliminate redundant operations and expenses

and to simplify marketing activities,

The merger has been accounted for at historical cost in a manner similar to that in
pooling-of-interest accounting pursuant to Interpretation No. 39 to Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 16 "Business Combinations.” Consistent with pooling-of-interests
accounting, the 1993 financial statements of LCIT have been restated for all periods
during which AAC and LDS were subsidiaries of LCIM. All significant intercompany
transactions have been eliminated. No changes in accounting policies were required as a
result of the merger.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Estimates.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and lusbilities and disclosure of contingent asseis and
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liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period.

Revenue Recognition.
Telecommunicaticns revenues are recognized when the services are provided. Revenues

for services provided to LCIM were $1,804 and $967 for the years ended December 31,
1994 and 1993, respectively.

Trade Accounts Receivable.
Trade accounts receivable represent amounts due from customers for telecommunications

services. These amounts include revenues recognized but not yet billed for switched
services. Trade accounts receivable are shown net of the related allowance for doubtiul
accounts.

I'repaids and Other.
Prepaids and other include deferred customer promotion costs that are amortized over
the life of the related contract.

Property, lant ard Equipment.

These assets are stated at cost or at the fair market value if obtained as part of an
acquisition. Construction costs include material, labor, interest and overheads for certain
general and payroll related costs. Routine repairs and maintenance ol property and
replacements of minor items are charged to expense as incurred. Depreciation and
amortization is recorded using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful
lives of the assets as follows:

Assel Category Useful Life
(years)
Circuit installations e 7
Telecommunications equipment 21w 10
General Office Equipment 3t 10

Excess of Cost Over Net Asscts Acquired.

Excess of cost over nei asscts acquired (goodwill) consists of the excess of the cost to
acquire an entity over the estimated fatr market value of the net assets acquired. These
amounts are amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 years. Subsequent to an
acquisition, LCIT continually evaluates whether later events and circumstances have
occurred that indicate the remaining estimated useful life of goodwill may warrant
revision or that the remaining balance of goodwill may not be recoverable. In evaluating
impairment, LCIT would estimate cash flow over the remaining life of the goodwill in
measuring whether goodwill is recoverable. Amortization of goodwill was $2,004 and
$1,724 for the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively.
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(4)

Other Assets.

Costs associated with preliminary engineering work, feasibility studies, licenses,
easements, etc., are initially deferred. Once a specific project is approved, costs associated
with the project are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Canceled project costs arc
expensed.

The costs associated with customer base acquisitions are deferred and amortized over a
five to seven year period.

Income Taxes.
LCIT has followed Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 109
"Accounting for Income Taxes" since January 1, 1992 (see Note 4).

Reclassifications.
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 1993 financial statements to cenform with
the 1994 presentation,

Accounting Pronouncement Not Yet Effective.

In December 1993, the Accounting Standards Executive Committee issuced Stat-ient of
Position 93-7, "Reporting on Advertising Costs” (SOP). The SOP is effective for financial
statements beginning after June 15, 1994 and does not apply to financial stat>ments of
interim periods. Generally, the SOP requires reporting the costs of all adv rtising as
expenses in the periods in which these costs are incurred or the first time the advertising
takes place, except for certain defined direct response advertising. The SOF requires that
costs incuried before the initial application of the SOP should not be adjustad to the
amounts that would have been reported as assets had the SOP been in effect when those
costs were incurred. LCIT has adopted the SOP effective January 1, 1995. LCIT
historically has expensed advertising costs over a period not to exceed cne year and
therefore, does not expect the adoption of the SOP to have a material impact on the results
of operations.

INCOME TAXES
LCIT 1s part of LCl's consobdated group that files a consolidated Federal income tax

return. LCI allocates the consolidated tax provision to its subsidiaries based apon their
respective contribution. to the consolidated taxable income.




The Company has followed the provisions of SFAS No. 109 for income taxes since January
1, 1992. The provision (benefit) for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 1994
and 1993 consisted of:

1994
Current Tax Expense
State $ 75
Deferred Tax Expense (Benefit)
Increase in Deferred Tax Liability 6,562
Increase in Deferred Tax Asset (7.766)
(Decrease) in Valuation Allowance (16.179)
Income Tax (Benefit) $ (17.308)

No tax provision was recorded for the year ended December 31, 1993 as LCIT had used its
available net operating losses (NOLs) to reduce its effective tax rate to zero.

The decrease in the valuation allowance in 1994 resulted from LCIT's expectation to
realize a portion of its net operating loss (NOLs) carryfowards in future years based on
LCIT's growth in recurring operating income in 1994, The effective tax rate for 1994
reflects this valuation allovance decrease.

The significant items giving rise to deferred tax (assets) and habilities as of December 31,
1994 and 1993 wore:

19494 1993
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Acquisition Related $ 11,737 $ 9.621
Deferred Expenses 4,472 25
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 16,209 9,646
Deferred Tax (Asscls)
Property, Plant and Equipment (4,779) (5,520)
Other Loss Contingencies (3,407) (2,392)
Property and Other Taxes (2,500) (1,155)
Accrued Expenses (B2B) (793)
NOLs and Tax Credit Carryforwards (42.169)  (36,055)
Deferred Tax (Assels) (53.683) (45.917)
Valuation Allowance 20,092 36,271
Net Deferred Tax (Assets) (33.,591) (9,6:6)
Net Deferred Tax (Assets) and Liabilities $ (17,382) 5




LCIT s 1994 deferred income tax balances are included in current deferred tax assets, net
($8,226) and in other assets ($9,156).

LCIT has generated significant NOLs that may be used to offset future taxable income by
LCI's consolidated group. Each year's NOL has a maximum 15-year carryforward period.
LCIT's ability to fully use its NOL carryforwards is dependent upon future taxable income
by LCI's consolidated group. As of December 31, 1994, LCIT has NOL carryforwards of
$102,850 subject to various expiration dates beginning in 1998 and ending, in 2008. The
potential tax benefit of these NOL carryforwards of $42,169 in 1994, using a 41% effective
tax rate, represent a deferred tax asset. A portion of the $42,169 NOL tax benefit has been
recognized for book purposes, to the extent of net deferred tax liabilities and expected
future realization of those NOLs by LCI's consolidated group.

LCIT has provided a valuation allowance of $20,092 in 1994 and 536,271 in 1993. Due to
the uncertainty of future taxable income by LCI's consolidated group and LCIT's past
history of financial reporting and income tax reporting losses, manageinent believes the
future use of its remaining available NOL carryforwards may be limited; however, LCIT
will continue to evaluate the valuation allowance requirements in light of future results of
operations and expecied taxable income.
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INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS

Management Service and Network Rental Fees.

LCIT is charged a network rental fee and management service fee by LCIM for use of and
access to the Network and other management services pursuant to a Master License and
Services Agreement. LCIM bills LCIT for approximately 100% of LCIM's operating
expense (including interest) plus a reasonable profit thereon.

This arrangement also allows for a deferral of the billings to prevent & default under any
agreement to which LCIT or LCIM is a party. Deferred billings may be reinvoiced to
LCIT in the future to the extent no default will occur. Deferred billings as of December 31,
1993 were $47,117 and were entirely reinvoiced during 1994. The intercompany charges
to LCIT from LCIM for network rental, management service fees and interest on the note
payable to Parent (see Note 8) for 1994 and 1993 are as [ollows:

1994 1993
Network rental fee $ 21825 5 16896
Management service fees 25,199 51,697
Interest 3,899 3546
Billings reinvoiced a7 2,466
S 98,040 $ 74605

The advance from Parent account is used to reflect the intercompany liability for network
rental and management service charges, payments made by LCIT on behalf of LCIM and
vice versa and the transfer to LCIM of cash received by LCIT from accounts receivable.

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

All of LCIT's outstanding shares of common stock are owned by LCIM.  LCIM has
pledged all the shares as collateral for LCI's Revolving Credit Facility dated December 30,
1993.

ACQUISITION

Effective July 1, 1994, LCIT purchased certain assets of T.M. Sepulveda, Inc. and Premium
Access, Inc., (collectively TMS) two closely-held and affiliated resellers of long distance
telecommunicztions services, which are based in California. The combined cash price
paid and to be paid by the LCIT for the assets and certain consulting services and
covenants by the owner of the selling companies was $4 million.
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On April 29, 1993, LCIM purchased the assets and assumed certain liabilities of Long
Distance Service of Washington, Inc. (LDSW) through LDS Telecommunications Corp.
(LDS) for a cash purchase price of approximately $12.5 million. LDSW provided long
distance telecommunications services to customers in the District of Columbia,
Pennsylvania, Virginia, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York and West Virginua.
As discussed in Note 2, LDS was merged into LCIT during 1993. The results of operations
have been included in LCIT"s financial statements beginning April 29, 1993.

The TMS and LDSW acquisitions have been accounted for as purchases, and accordingly,
the cost of the acquisitions were allocated to net assets based upon their estimated fair
value and consolidated as of the respective acquisition dates. Results of operations for
these acquisitions have been included in LCTT’s financial statements from the date of their
respective acquisition dates. The TMS and LDSW acquisitions were not considered
significant for financial reporting purposes.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Obligations under long-term debt outstanding for LCIT as of December 31, 1994 and 1993
are as follows:

1994 1993

Note payable to Parent due

November 2, 1999, 11% § 7149 $ 7149
Note payable to Parent due

January 5, 2000, 11% 18,530 18,530
Nole payable to Parent due

April 28, 2003, 11% 9,629 3,629
Long-Term debt $ 35308 $ 35308

Total third party interest expense including interest on capital lease obligations and long-
term debt was $7 and $635 for the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

Notes Payable to Parent.
The notes payable to Parent are unsecured and vach bear interest at the rate of 11% which
is payable monthly. The notes mature and are Jdue in full on their respective due dates,
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LEASES

LCIT leases telecommunications equipment for use in their operations. These leases have
been capitalized using interest rates ranging from 8.0% to 158%. Obligations under
capital and operating leases as uf December 31, 1994 are as follows:

Capital Operating,

1995 $ 27 $ 1,857
1996 254 1,340
1997 237 1.183
1998 166 1,149
1999 - 810
Thereafter - 1.927
Total minimum lease pavments 928 S 8.266

Less: Amounts represonting interest ) (105)
Capital lease obligations B3

Less: Amounts due within one year _(215)
Noncurrent portion of capital lease
obligations $ 604

LCIM maintains certain equipment rental agreements and allocates a portion of the lease
cost to LCIT.

Total expense for operating leases was $2316 and $2336 for the ycars ended
December 31, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Capital Expenditures.

During 1995, LCIT expects that its nonbinding commitment for capital expenditures
(excluding acquisitions) will approximate the levels expended in 1994 and are dependent
on geographic and revenue growth. LCIT's capital requirements are primarily for
customer related equipment and information systems arising from strategic expansion
plans.

Vendor Agreements.

In the fourth quarter of 1994, LCIT completed negotiations with an interexchange carrier
to consolidate a substantial amount of its leased line and interexchange services for a
fixed contract period in return for reduced service costs and increased service availability.




LCIT's minimum annual billing commitment under this contract is approximately S48
million beginning in August of 1995 with increasing annual minimums until July 2000,
The cumulative annual commitments under this contract are subject to an
underutilization charge of 25% of the shortfall calculated under the contract provisions.
LCIT also has agreements with certain other telecommunications companies and third
party vendors that provide that LCIT maintain minimum monthly billings based on
usage. LCIT's minimum monthly billing commitments under these other vendor
agreements are approximately $1.9 million through the end of 1995, LCIT has historically
met all mimumum  billing commutments and believes that the minimum usape
commitments will be met.

Legal Matters.

Two former management employees filed <uit against the Companies in 1991, alleging
age discrimination, among other things, and sceking $42.8 miillion in compensatory and
punitive damages. During 1993, a jury returned a verdict in favor of the former
employees and the Court awarded approximately $8.1 million in damages and attorney’s
fees. The necessary expense has been recorded in intercompany charges in 1993,

Both the Plaintiffs and the Companics have appealed this matter. Plaintiffs appealed the
trial court’s decisions which rejected Plaintiffs’ claim of approximately $5 million in
connection with certain unvested stock rights; demied a requested award of
approximately $0.1 million for pre-judgment interest; and denied Plaintiffs’ request for
approximately $2 million in additional attorney’s fees.

In its appeal, the Companies argued that certain evidence was wrongfully admutted; the
evidence was legally insufficient to support the jury’s finding; the trial court erred in
awarding additional damages for Plaintiffs’ unvested stock; the award of certain damages
was legally invalid and punitive damages were improperly awarded.

No decision has been rendered on the appeals.

LCIT has also been named as a defendant in various other litigation matters.
Management intends to vigorously defend these outstanding claims. LCIT believes it has
adequate accrued loss contingencies and that current pending or threatened litigation
matters will not have a material adverse impact on LCIT's results of operations or
financial condition
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CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The reconciliation of net income in the Statements of Operations to net cash provided by
operating activities in the Statement of Cash Flows are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

1994 1993
Net income $ 17,394 $ 36
Adjustments to net income -
Depreciation and amortization 11,239 11,101
Allowance for bad debt 5,639 3914
Noncash loss on disposal and wnite-off of
asscts - 1,766
Change in deferred taxes (17,382 .
Trade accounts receivable (38,589 ) (16,059 )
Advance from Parent 45,046 22,078
Accrued facility costs 10,396 (3.,572)
Other (4,867 ) 713
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 2BH6 $ 19977

RESTRUCTURING CHARGES, LOSS ON DISPOSAL _AND WRITE-OFF OF ASSETS
AND OTHER LOSS CONTINGENCIES

During the fourth quarter of 1993, LCIT recorded a loss on disposal and write-off of assets
of $1,766 primarily consisting of a customer list asset, which had no continuing, value

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair Values.
The carrying amounts of current assets and habilities approximate their fair value because

of the immediate or short-term maturity of these financial instruments.  Management
believes the carrying amount of the Long-Term Debt due to Parent of 535,308 as of
December 31, 1994 and 1993 approximates its fair value as the interest rates and terms ol
the borrowings are commensurate with terms available on similar unsecured borrowings

Concentration of Credit Risk.

Financial instruments that potentially subject LCIT to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of trade accounts receivable. The risk is limited due to the large number of
entities comprising LCIT's customer base and their dispersion across many different




=11 -

industries and several different geographic regions. At December 31, 1994, LCTT had no
significant concentrations of credit risk.
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